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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Dated: March 3, 2022
Name of Facility: White Oak Village Apartments
Located at: 70 Oak Street (28782-3450)

P O Box 1535

Tryon, NC 28782-1535
Telephone No.: 828-859-9161

In accordance with Chapter 58, Article 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes of the State of
North Carolina:

* This Disclosure Statement may be delivered until revised, but not after
July 24, 2022;
* Delivery of the Disclosure Statement to a contracting party before execution

of a contract for contfinuing care is required;

* This Disclosure Statement has not been reviewed or approved by any
government agency or representative to ensure acenracy or completeness of
the information set out



DISCIL.OSURE STATEMENT

WHITE OAK VILLAGE APARTMENTS

ORGANIZATION INTRODUCTION AND INFORMATION

With its beginning in 1969, professional leadership of our organization has had many years
of successful experience in the health care field and has developed an accomplished
management team as an integral part of the operation.

Depending on local community needs, White Oak Manor, Inc. through its qualifying
subsidiary companies, develops and manages its own communities, or manages the facility
for local community or private groups. We are an organization of 2,200 employees, with
combined annual revenue of more than 170 million dollars, We own 16 health care
facilities with 1,928 SNF beds, 75 Assisted Living Beds and 303 Independent Living
Apartments; and operate on a for-profit status as a corporation.

Our goal is to deliver the highest quality services to our residents at the lowest possible
cost. Our Apartment Managers are trained as cooperative supportive problem solvers and
our full-time corporate staff has daily exposure to the intricacies involved in translating the
concept of quality health care into the actual delivery of health services.

Through the following methods White Oak Manor — Tryon, Tnc. and its parent company,
White OQak Manor, Inc., will achieve their objectives:

1. Maximize the utilization of manpower and professional skills to recruit qualified
personnel to staff the facility.

2. Provide overall administration and direction including financial systems
implementation and review, and professional analysis of the several indices of the
facility’s progress.

3. Assist in the development of short- and long-range communications, media, and
public relations programs to increase the visibility of the facility’s activitics and to
promote the commitiee education; evaluate the continuing development of the
facility’s program and resident care policies.

4, Provide ongoing responsive management to ensure quality cost-effective operation
and the constant sensitivity to changing community needs.

5. Use of bulk buying power to obtain the best service and buys from vendors,

0. Provide attractive working conditions and effective recruitment policies in order to

insure a stable, high caliber level of employee.

7. Provide a high degree of expertise by being able to call on other communities within
the organization wherein individuals have attained excellence in specific areas.

8. Assure top quality care, a good reputation, and a successful financial operation.
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FACILITY INTRODUCTION AND INFORMATION

White Oak Village combines beauty, dignity, and security to create a remarkably atiractive
atmosphere, There are 101 one- and two-bedroom apartments carefully planned to provide
convenience, safety, and privacy at White Oak Village.

In the kitchen, you’ll find all those extras you’ve come to expect — refrigerator, dishwasher,
disposal, stove, and oven. Spend afternoons relaxing on your porch or balcony, in the
company of friends or in undisturbed privacy. Located in each apartment are emergency
call systems connected to the nurses’ station in the adjaceni White Oak Manor — Tryon
nursing center. In addition, centrally Jocated are a dining area and lounge.

‘The White Oak Manor — Tryon nursing center is a licensed 70-bed Medicare and Medicaid
certified nursing facility staffed 24-hours a day with health professionals.

Physical, specch and occupational therapists are available to apartment residents, Activities
at White Oak Village are planned to meet the needs and desires of the individual resident.
They vary from arts and crafts to luaus to evenings at the Fine Arts Center. Excursions and
tours will satisfy everyone’s taste. You’re not bound by a schedule but are free to set your
own pace.

White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of White Oak Manor, Inc.,
and both are for profit South Carolina corporations. The 5.93-acre site includes 101
apartments, all with ground floor entrance, and a 70-bed nursing facility.

Directions to White Oak Village Retirement Community from 1-26 — Take Exit 36
(Tryon/Columbus Exit) on Highway 108 toward Tryon, travel approximately 2.5 miles to
108/176 traffic island and keep left on Highway 108. Go thru first traffic light at Texaco
Triangle Stop. Go thru second traffic light at Stott’s Ford. At third traffic light, turn left on
Palmer Street, go straight at stop by Brock’s Cleaners. At next stop sign, you will be across
from White Oak Manor — Tryon Nursing Center. Turn left and then make an immediate
right turn — located only 4 miles from Interstate 26, Apartment office building is just left
of nursing facility,

As of September 30, 2021 there were 123 residents at White Oak Village occupying 94 of
99 available apartments,

Our nursing facility is recognized by the following affiliated groups:

1. Licensed by State Health Department

2, Certified by Medicare, Medicaid, and VA

3. Member of North Carolina Health Care Facilities Assoc.
4, Member of American Health Care Assoc.

The day-to-day operating manager of White Oak Village Apartments is Riia Motter,
Apartment Coordinator, Please see biography on next page.



APARTMENT COORDINATOR’S BIOGRAPHY

Rita Motter

Duties include apartment supervision and “sales” with primary focus on motivating and
maintaining community atmosphere (strong emphasis on resident retention and social
activity).

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Rita’s background includes a strong history in Assisted Living which includes resident
care, staff development and marketing. For the past 30 years she has been actively involved
in the health care settings.

CURRENT CONTACT INFORMATION:

WHITE OAK VILLAGE APARTMENTS
70 Oak Street (28782-3450)

P O Box 1535

Tryon, NC 28782-1535

Phone: 828-859-9161



The Corporate Staff of White Oak Management, Ine. is:

a) Oliver K. Cecil, Jr,, NHA
Chief Executive Officer
Secretary
{44+ years’ experience)

b) Douglas M. Cecil, NHA
President
(27+ years’ experience)

c) John P, Barber, CPA
Executive Vice President — CFO
Treasurer
(43+ years® experience)

d) Gregory Forsey, NHA
Director of Operations
(32+ years’ experience)

€) Joey Haney, CPA
Viece President Finance
(42+ years’ experience)

) Susan Flanagan, MS, RD, LDN
Dietary Consultant
(38+ years’ experience)

g) Mildred Chapman, RN
Nurse Consultant
(43+ years’ experience)

h) Sharon Barnhardt, RN
Director of Risk Management & Compliance
(43+ years’ experience)

i) Pam Davis
Clinical Applications Coordinator
(41 years’ experience)

i) Jacqueline Kirkwood, MSW, LMSW
Social Service Consultant
(35+ years’ experience)

k) Maintenance staff with preventive maintenance duties to insure efficiency and safety for
staff and residents,

1) Staff of 36 Home Office Support Personnel
Note: The above Corporate Staff can be contacted at:
White Oak Management, Inc.
130 East Main Street (29306)

P O Box 3347
Spartanburg, SC 29304



CORPORATE STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT COMPANY

White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary (Q-sub) of White Qak Manor, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. has two operating divisions: White Oak Manor — Tryon (100-bed
Nursing) and White Oak Village Apartments (101 Continuing Care Retirement Apartments). The
parent company, White Oak Manor, Inc., owns 100% of'the real estate and related fixed equipment.
On October 1, 2002, White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. entered into a lease with its parent company,
White Oak Manor, Inc., for the building and fixed equipment located at both divisions.

Additionally, on October 1, 2002, White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. entered into a management
agreement with White Oak Management, Inc, to oversee several functions including accounting
and payroll, consulting services for Nursing, Dietary, Activities, and overall management services.

White Oak Manor, Inc, is financially responsible for all indebtedness including all financial and
contract obligations entered into by any of its’ subsidiaries (Q-subs), including White Oak Manor
- Tryon, Inc.

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of White Oak Manor, Inc., White Oak Manor — Tryon,
Inc., and White Oak Management, Inc. arc identical and are listed below:

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONSHIP ADDRESS OWNERSHIP
The Estate of Bettye Mother P O Box 3347 63.55%
C. Cecil Spartanburg, SC 29304
Dorothy Dean Cecil Daughter 1718 Crestwood Drive 8.23%
Columbia, SC 29205

Douglas M. Cecil Son P O Box 3347 6.63%
Spartanburg, SC 29304

Jeni C. Feeser Daughter 5 Bobwhite Court 7.83%
Beaufort, SC 29902

Beth C, Cecil Daughter P O Box 3347 8.23%
Spartanburg, SC 29304

Oliver K, Cecil, Jr. Son P O Box 3347 5.53%
Spartanburg, SC 29304

Directors of White Oak Manor, Inc., White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. and White Oak Management,
Inc. are:

The Estate of Bettye Cecil Beth Cecil — Leadership Enrichment Director

Oliver K. Cecil, Jr. — Chairman & CEO Dorothy Dean Cecil
Douglas M. Cecil — President Jeni Cecil Feeser

John P. Barber — Treasurer



RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION STATEMENT

With one exception, which is explained below, there is no person, association, trust, partnership,
or corporation which has an ownership interest in White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc., White Qak
Management, Inc., or White Oak Manor, Inc. which also has an ownership interest in a service
firm, association, trust partnership or corporation which provides goods, leases, or services to the
facility. Furthermore, there are no plans for other such arrangements {o be developed in the next
12 months.

The one exception is White Oak Pharmacy, Inc., who supplies prescription drugs, medical and
nursing supplies to White Oak Manor - Tryon nursing facility. The value of the goods purchased
by White Oak Manor — Tryon varies from year to year. For the year ending 9/30/21, the total value
was approximately $118,288.00.

The ownership and Board of Directors of White Oak Pharmacy, Inc. are listed below:
Shareholders:

John P, Barber 33.3%
Oliver K, Cecil, Jr.  33.3%
Douglas M. Cecil 33.3%

Board of Directors

President — John P. Barber
Vice President — Douglas M. Cecil
Secretary — Oliver K, Cecil, Jr.

AFFILIATION SFTATEMENT

White Oak Manor ~ Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor, Inc., and White Qak Management, Inc. are
not affiliated with a religious, charitable, or other nonprofit organization; therefore, White Qak
Manor — Tryon, Inc. is respongible for all financial and contract obligations and White Oak Manor
— Tryon, Inc. is not a tax-exempt organization.



CRIMINAL VIOLATION STATEMENT

There are no directors, officers, agents, or managing employees of White Oak Manor, Inc., White
Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. and White Oak Management, Inc. that have ever been convicted of a
felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge, or been held liable or enjoined in a civil
action by final judgment that involved fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, or
misappropriation of property; or (ii) is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive court
order, or within the past five years, had any State or Federal license or permit suspended or revoked
as a result of an action brought by a governmental agency or department for any reason.

Y aa White Oak Manor, Inc.

John P. Barber
Executive Vice President & CFO

o P

Date



I1L.

POLICIES
ADMISSION
Health Criteria — Prospective residents must be ambulatory and be able to function

independently in the activities of daily living. Also, please refer to Section 1 (i) — (ifi) of
the Apartment Rental Agreement,

Financial and Insurance Crileria — Prior to admission, the resident must pay the Retention
Deposit, if applicable, and the first month’s rent. We do not require, but recommend, the
resident maintain adequate renter’s insurance covering the personal contents of their
apartment,

Age Requirement — Admissions are limited to those individuals who are 55 years of age or
older.

Changes of Condition Prior to Occupancy — At the time of occupancy, each resident must
meet the health criteria outlined above.

Cancellation/ Termination — In accordance with Section 1 of the Apartment Rental
Agreement, the following describes our cancellation and termination policy:

“The term of this Agreement shall begin on the first day of occupancy, and end
upon the first of the following to occur:

(a) The last day of the month following the Resident’s death, or at such time
thereafter as the Resident’s belongings have been removed from the
premises; or

(b) Resident’s default as hereinafter defined; or

{c) White Oak Village having defermined, and having given written
notification thereof, that the Resident;

6y is socially incompatible with the White Oak Village employees,
other residents or guests;

(11}  has demonstrated possible emotional instability.

(iii)  poses a risk to the life and well-being of himself or others;

(iv)  has destroyed, or attempted to destroy, property belonging to White
Oak Village, himself or others; or

(v)  fails to fully comply with all terms and provisions contained in this
Agreement

(vi)  has acted in any other unreasonable fashion or poses for White Oak
Village its employees, residents or puests, any other unreasonable
risks; or

() The last day of any month prior to which the Resident has given to White
Oak Village:

(i} In the event the Resident is to be transferred, based upon written
medical certification, to a hospital or to White Oak Manor — Tryon
Nursing Center, at least ten (10) days prior written notice or

(i)  In the event the Resident is to be transferred based upon written
medical certification, anywhere else, at least thirty (30) days prior
written notice; or



(e)

(iii)  Inthe event the Resident is to be transferred anywhere else,
without written medical certification, at least (60) sixty days prior
written notice; or

At such time as, if ever, the apartment is destroyed by fire or other calamity,
or if the apartment, or a substantial portion of the complex, is acquired
through condemnation proceedings, making it such, under the
circumstances, that the apartment is no longer reasonably fit for its intended
use.

In the event the Resident is transferred as provided in Paragraph (i) above,
to a hospital, he shall have sixty (60) days from date of transfer to return to
his apartment, and to have the within Agreement remain in full force and
effect, so long as all terms, covenants and conditions here in contained,
including those perfaining to rental payments, have been (and are then
being) fully complied with.

In the event the Resident is transferred, as provided in Paragraph (1) above,
to White Oak Manor — Tryon Nursing Center, the Resident shall have thirly
(30) days from date of transfer to return to his apartment, and to have the
within Agreement remain in full force and effect, so long as all terms,
covenants and conditions herein contained, including those pertaining to
rental payments, have been (and are then being) fully complied with.

In the event that the Resident, upon being transferred elsewhere as provided
above, wishes to again become a tenant of White Qak Village, after the
within Agreement has terminated, and is certified, in writing, by a qualified
physician, as being again able fo reside in the apartment complex, White
Oak Village agrees to give the Resident, to the extent reasonably possible,
a priority as far as the next available apartment, with Retention Deposit and
rental rates to be those then in effect, and a new Apartment Rental
Agreement to be entered into.

In the situations described in Paragraphs (i) and (ii) above, White Oak
Village may, but shall have no legal duty to, waive the requirement
regarding written notification based upon terms and conditions mutualiy
agrecable to both White Oak Village and Resident.”

10



Apartment Rental Agreement (With Retention Schedule Included)

Retention Schedule is as follows:

LENGTH OF OCCUPANCY AMOUNT RETAINED AMOUNT REFUNDED
Upon Occupancy 25% 75%

1 year (prorated daily) 35% additional 40%

2-5 years (prorated daily) 10% per year 40% - 0%

The purpose of paying the Retention Deposit is to reduce the monthly rent when compared to the
Straight Rental payment plan.

Upon a resident’s death, the unearned portion of the Retention Deposit becomes the facility’s
property. In the event of a death of a spouse where the remaining spouse continues to live at White
Oak Village, the Retention Deposit continues to be earned by the facility based on the original
Apartment Agreement. When the remaining spouse dies, the unearned portion becomes the
facility’s property.

Upon termination of the Apartment Rental Agreement (with Retention Schedule Included) for any
reason other than resident’s death, the resident or his legal representative shall be entitled to a
refund of the unearned portion of the Retention Deposit. The amount of refund will be calculated
on a daily basis (365 days per year). Refunds of this nature will be promptly made to the Resident
or his legal representative but under no circumstances later than 30 days afier the termination date
of the agreement.

If an executed contract is rescinded or cancelled under the terms of this contract, all unearned fees
and deposits will be fully refundable to the Resident or their Legal Representative within 30 days
following the later of the execution of the contract or the receipt of a disclosure statement and
Resident will not be required to move into apartment during recession period. The amount of
refund will be calculated on a daily basis (365 days per year).

Transfers

A transfer fee may apply if you request a transfer from your current apariment to another, After 10
years of residency in the same apartment, a transfer fee may be waived. A 50% transfer fee will
apply if transfer occurs within 5-10 years of residency. If request is made prior to 5 years, 100%
of the transfer fee will apply. An exception to the transfer fee may apply if a prearranged agreement
signed by both parties stipulates a desire to transfer to another specific apartment within one year.
The transfer fee is not a present cost but is based on cost to refurbish the vacated apartment,

Marriages

IT'a current resident(s) of White Qak Village becomes martied, the rent will increase based on the
rent schedules in effect at that time for two persons. No additional deposit is required and the
balance outstanding on any deposit(s) will continue to amortize in accordance with each Resident’s
original Rental Agreement. A new Rental Agreement will be negotiated between White Qak
Village and the husband and wife as Residents. Other than for medical reasons there are no
qualifying requirements for a spouse to meet as a condition for entry. In the event the spouse does
not medically qualify for admission, the agreement will terminate and alternate placement will be
required,

Rent/ Default
If an existing resident is unable to meet their monthly obligation to the facility, the Apariment

Rental Agreement provides the following under Section(s) 16 (No Initial Deposit Agreement) 17
(With Retention Schedule Agreement) “Default”:

i1



“This Apartment Rental Agreement is made upon the condition that the Resident shall
faithfully perform all of the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained by him to be
performed as herein set forth or in other agreements heretofore or hereafter entered into
between White Oak Village and the Resident, and Resident shall be in default if

(a) Any rental payment due hereunder shall at any time be in arrears and
unpaid for fifteen (15) days after receipt by Resident of written notice
making demand therefore; or

(b)  Resident shall fail to observe or perform any of the covenants, agreements,
or conditions set forth herein and said failure shall continue for a period of
fifteen (135) days after receipt by Resident of written notice of such failure
from White Oak Village.

(© Owner’s having determined, and having given written notification thereof,
that the resident:

(1) is socially incompatible with the Owner’s employees, other
residents, or guests;

(ii) has demonstrated possible emotional instability;
(i)  poses arisk to the life and well-being of himself or others;

(iv)  has destroyed, or attempted to destroy, property belonging to the
Owner, himself, or others; or

(v) has acted in any other unreasonable fashion or poses for the Ownet,
its employees, residents or guests, any other unreasonable risks or

In the event of a default, White Oak Village may, at its option, declare the term of this
Agreement ended and repossess the apartment and shall further be entitled to all rights and
remedies set forth herein,” The Owner shall be entitled to be fully reimbursed for all costs
and expenses incurred in enforcing its rights hereunder, including a reasonable attorney’s
fee, and shall be entitled to have accrued, monthly, interest, at the maximum rate allowed
by law, as to any payments due and owing hereunder.”

12



Iv.

SERVICES

The following services are available at no extra charge to residents:

(a)

(b)
()

(d)

(©)

6y

(g)

(h)

(i)

W)

y)

M

(m)

(n)

Meals. White Oak Village will provide Resident with one meal per day, the meal
to be determined by White Oak Village and to be served in the common dining
area. If, however, by reason of physical infirmity, the Resident is unable to leave
his apartment, and, if ordered by Resident’s physician, the meal will be served in
Resident’s apartment, and will conform to any reasonable special diet that Resident
requires.

Guest Meals. Are available at $8.00 per meal,

Utilities. All utilities will be paid for by White Oak Village. However, the cost of
installation and monthly telephone service shall be paid by Resident,

Janitorial Services. White Oak Village will provide services in all service areas,
halls and community areas.

Maid Service. White Oak Village will provide maid service twice a month, on a
regularly scheduled basis, to clean Resident’s apartment if so desired by Resident,

Laundry. Once each week, Resident’s flat laundry will be picked up outside the
door of Resident’s apartment, cleaned, and then returned.

Laundromat. Taundry facilities are available free of charge at the apartment
complex for Resident’s use (Resident must provide detergent).

Transportation, Transportation will be available at certain scheduled times, to be
determined by White Oak Village in view of the needs of the Resident and the other
occupants of apartments.

Nursing Center, A bed in the adjoining nursing center will be made available, on a
priority basis, whenever Resident’s health, as determined by Resident’s physician,
S0 requires.

Nurse Call System. Is located in the master bedroom and bath of each apartment
and is connected to the nurse’s station at the adjacent nursing facility. If activated,
a trained member of the Nursing Department will respond to the apartment.

Health Services Available. Skilled Nursing Care (Medicare and Medicaid
Certified).

Storage Iacilities. White Qak Village shall provide, at Resident’s sole risk,
reasonable storage space for Resident’s belongings other than furniture and other
household furnishings.

Recreational Facilities. Recreational facilitics are available for Resident’s use on
first come/first served basis.

Bagic Cable TV. Basic Cable TV service is provided by the Owner. Additional
services can be purchased by the Resident,

13



(0)

Personal Services. The following services are available at the Resident’s expense:

Beauty/ Barber Shop

Accommodations for overnight guests

Dry cleaning pick-up and delivery

Daily delivery of local and national newspapers

14



V.

FEES/ RENT

Application/ Registration Fee — a $500 deposit is required to be on the waiting list. This
fee is refundable within 30 days from receipt of such a request,

RETENTION & MONTHLY RENTAL FEES

Apartment Retention Monthly Rental Fee
Type Deposit 15! Person 2" Person
One Bedroom $25,000 $1,055 $1,390
Two Bedrooms $30,000 $1,325 $1,660

The purpose of the Retention Deposit is to rednee the monthly rent when

compared to the Straight Rental Plan

STRAIGHT RENTAL PLAN

Apartment Retention Monthly Rental Fee
Type Deposit 1! Person 2™ Person
One Bedroom N/A $1,520 §2,035
Two Bedrooms N/A $1,805 $2,305

Although White Oak Village will attempt to keep rental increases to a minimum, during
any calendar year following the first full calendar year of this Agreement, White Oak
Village may, due to an increase in the cost of operation, or for any other reason, upon thirty
(30) days prior written notice fo the Resident, increase the monthly rental payable
hereunder so long as the sum of the increases in monthly rental during any calendar year
does not exceed the greater of?

(M)

(ii)

Six (6%) percent of the average monthly rental during the preceding
calendar year; or

An amount equal to the average monthly rental during the preceding
calendar year multiplied by the percentage increase in the “Consumer Price
Index” figures for January and December of the preceding calendar year,
the Consumer Price Index being the “Consumer Price Index — U.S. City
Average — All Items Figures for Urban Wage Farners and Cletical Workers
(Including Single Workers), which index is currently published in the
“Monthly Labor Review” of the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United
States Department of Labor, or its successor index.

15
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WHITE OAK VILLAGE APARTMENTS

SCHEDULE OF FEE CHANGES FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS

RETENTION DEPQSIT PLAN

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Depogit Rent Ceposit Rent Depogit Rent Depogit Rent Deposit Rent
$30,000 $1,325 $30,000 $1,260 $30,000 $1,260 $30,000 $1,185 $30,000 &1,185
530,000 1,660 $30,000 $1,580 &30,000 $1,580 $30,000 $1,490 $30,000 81,490
$25,000 81,055 $25,000 &1,005 &25,000 51,005 $25,000 $945  $25,000 $945
$25,000 $1,390 $25,000 $1,325 §25,000 $1,325  $25,000 $1,250 $25,000 81,250

STRAIGHT RENTAIL PLAN

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Depcsit Rent Deposit Rent Daposit Rent Daposit Rent Deposit Rent
N/A 81,805 N/A $L,720 N/A $1,720 N/A 51,620 N/a 81,8620
N/A $2,305 N/A 82,195 N/A $2,195 N/A £2,070 N/A $2,070
N/A 81,520 N/A 81,450 N/A 81,450 N/ 81,365 N/A 51,365
N/A §2,035 N/A 51,940 N/A $1,940 N/ $1,830 N/A $1,830

16



WHITE OAK VILLAGE

FREQUENCY AND AVERAGE DOLLAR CHANGE (RETENTION DEPOSIT PLAN) — RENT

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Bedrooms
Pexrson +65 N/C +75 N/C N/C
Feople +80 N/C +20 N/C N/C
Bedroom
Person +50 N/C +60 N/C N/C
People +65 N/C +75 N/C N/C
FREQUENCY AND AVERAGE DOLLAR CHANGE (STRAIGHT RENTAL PLAN) - RENT
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Bedrooms
Person +85 N/C +100 N/C N/C
People +110 - N/C +125 N/C N/C
Bedroom '
Pargon +70 N/C +85 N/C N/C
People +95 N/C +110 N/C N/C

FREQUENCY AND AVERAGE DOLLAR CHANGE (RETENTION DEPOSIT PLAN) — DEPOSIT

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Person N/C N/C N/C N/C N/
People N/C N/C N/C N/C N/
Person NAC N/C N/C N/C N/C
People N/C N/C N/C N/C N/C

FREQUENCY AND AVERAGE DOLLAR CHANGE (STRAIGHT RENTAL PLAN} — DEPOSIT

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
1 Persgon N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 People N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
1 Person N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 People N/Aa N/A N/A N/A N/A

17



VI, FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Audited Financial Statement — Please refer to Attachment 1.
2, Five Year Projection Statement — Please refer to Attachment IT,
3. Current Interim Financial Statement — Please refer to Attachment 111,

18



VIL. PROJECTED VS. ACTUAL FORECAST COMPARISON

The following pages include:
1. White Oak Manor — Tryon, Benson Hall, and White Oak Village, Inc.

a. Comparison — Year Ended September 30, 2020
Forecasted Balance Sheet

b, Comparison — Year Ended September 30, 2020
Forecasted Income Statement

C. Comparison — Year Ended September 30, 2020
Forecasted Statements of Cash Flows

d. Exhibit A — Assels Limited to Use — Operating Reserve /
Consolidating Balance Sheet

19



White Oak Manor- Tryon, Benson Hali, and WGV, Ine.
Comparison - Year Ended Soptember 30, 2021
Forecasted Balance Sheets

2021 2021
Actual Forecast Variance % Variance
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 547,775 $  5BED,DOO 3 (2,225) 0%
Accounts Receivable, Net 315,314 248,504 18,720 6%
Estimated Third Party Payor Settlements 93,419 {93,419} 0%
Other Current Assets 37,766 32,5681 _ 5,185 16%
Total Current Assets 900,855 074,504 k
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE - OPERATING RESERVE 691,610 543,655 147,955 27% A
MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT 2,845,710 2,633,842 211,868 8%
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 2,122,055 2,116,431 5,624 0%
Construction in Progress - - 0%
Moveable Equipment, Net 723,655 517,411
Total Assets $ 2316120 $ 2,035,660
Actual Forscast Variance % Variance
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 117,819 § 280,957 (133,138} -53% B
Accrued Wages and Cther Liabilities 737,088 451,722 285,366 63% C
Intercompany Accounts - - - 0%
Medicare Advance Payment 301,684
Asset Retirement Obligation 38,480 38,460 0%
Total Current Liabilities 893,357 1,042,823
DEFERRED CREDITS
Unearnad Deposit Revenus - Noprefundable 344,854 200,815 46,039 15%
Ureamed Deposit Revenue - Refundable - - 0%
Deposits on Apartments 94,782 87,495 7,287 8%
Total Deferred Credits 439,636 387,310
LONG-TERM DEBT
Total Liabilities 1,333,003 1,430,133
SHAREHCLDER'S EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Common Stock, par value $1 per share; 350,000 shares
authorized, 296,213 shares issued and outstanding 296,213 296,213 - 0%
Retalned Earnings (Deficit) 686,904 309,314
Other Comprehensive Income - 0%
Total Shareholder's Equity {Deficit) 983,117 606,527
Total Liabilities ana Shareholder's Equity {Deficit) $ 2,315,120 $ 2,035,660

Out of balance sheck - -

Materiality Threshold - variance is greater than 10% and $7100,000
A) Assets limited to use increased over forecasted dus to market retums, Forecast also assumes company would manage investment
balances 1o clesely aligh 1o projected requirements,

B) Accounts payable reduction due to invoices being processed earlier due to better transfer process between facility and corgorate office.

GC) Accrued wages were higher than forecasted due to timing of pay dates, October 2021 was a three payroll menth,
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White Oak Manor- Tryon, Benson Hall, and WOV, Inc,
Gomparison - Year Ended September 30, 2021
Forecasted Income Statement

2021 2021
Actual Forecast Varlance % Variance
REVENUES
Nat Patient Service Revenue $ 7,095,223 3 8,721,878 $ 373,547 6%
Apartment Rents 1,686,350 1,674,886 41,464 1%
Deposit Amortization 181,536 184,500 (2,964) -2%
Investment Income 34,792 33,558 1,234 4%
Other Revenus - Provider Relief Funds 311,888
Other Revenue 11,694 373,772 (361,878) -97% D
Total Revenuas 9,000,795 9,300,280
EXPENSES
Nursing Services 2,979,670 2,974,181 §,519 0%
Ancillaries 658,818 808,442 (148,624) -18% E
Dietary Expenses 984,899 1,015,483 (30,594) 3%
Social Services 89,470 86,271 3,198 4%
Activities 108,623 116,296 (7,673) 7%
Medice! Records 26,792 24,858 1,838 7%
Laundry and Linen 122,638 125,540 {2,802) 2%
Housekeeping 304,883 308,261 {3,378} -1%
Facility Operaticns and Maintenance 573,401 835,267 38,134 6%
Depreciation 146,461 140,837 5,624 4%
Interest Expense 891 - 691 0%
Taxes and Insurance 214,853 187,982 26,871 14%
Employee Benefils 708,850 677,385 29,565 4%
COVID-19 Expsnses 609,037 684,308 (75,361) «11%
General and Administrative 1,535,636 1,515,479 20,157 1%
Tatal Expenses £,163,822 8,300,758
OPERATING GAIN {LOS58) {154,027} {478)
NONOPERATING GAIN {(LOSS)
Change in Unrealized Losses on lnvestments 60,255 -
Other Nonoperating Gain 470,883 -
Total Nonoperating Loss 531,138 ~
Net Loss 377,111 (478)

Matsriality Threshold - variance is greater than 10% and $100,000

D) NCDOI request that intercompany aceounts be closed cut which results in a large adjustment to other revenue. The audited financial
statements move this adjustment {o the noneperating section causing a variance for this line item. We will continue to work to have the
foracast {0 mirror the audited financial statements.

E) Ancillaries were less than expected due to occupancy not meeting expectation,
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White Oak Manor- Tryon, Benson Hall, and WOV, Inc.
Comparlson - Year Ended Septembar 39, 2021
Forecastad Statements of Cash Flows

2021 2021
Actual Forecast Variance % Varlance

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss 3 377111 $ (478)
Adjustments te Raconclle Net Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciatlon 146,451 144,837 5,824 4%

Deposit Amortization (181,536} (184,500) 2,964 2%

Deposit Receipts 259,287 209,945 48,342 24%
Increase in Current Assets;

Accounts Recelvable {34,676) (17,956) (18,720) 93%

Intercompany Accounts Recelvable (93,419) 93419 «100%

Other Current Assets (6,211) (1,253} (4,958) 306%
Increase in Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable (112,763} 20,375 (133,138) -653% F

Medicare Advance Payments - (77,571} 77,571 -100%

Accrued Wages and Cther Liabilities (88,458) 5,637 -1669%

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 359,215 1,617

GASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment (263,367) (51,500) {211,867) 411%
Net Change in Assets Limited as to Use - Operating Reserve (85,047) 52,808

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (358,414) 1,408

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributions 1o Sharsholder - -
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities - u

NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 801 3,025
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Baginning of Year 546,875 546,975
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -END OF YEAR $ 547,778 $__ 550,000

Materiality Threshold - varianca is greater than 10% and $100,000
F) Accounts payable reduction due to invoices being procassed earlier due to better transfer process between facility and corporate office.

@) Assets limited to use increased over forecasted due to market retums. Forecast zlso assumaes com pany would manage investment
balances to closely align to projected requirements.
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Exhibit A — Assets Limited to Use — Operating Reserve / Consolidating Balance Sheet

_ Reserve Calculation for 2022 _
Tofal Projected Operating Expenses: ‘Formula Tryon Burlington Charlotte

Projected SNF Expense| A 7,804,874 10,390,785 12,307,361

Projected Apartment Expense| B 1,807,040 952,867 579,928

C A+B 9,811,314 11,343,662 12,887,289

Total Projected Depreciation Expense:

Projected SNF Depreciation] D 82,812 67,161 67,275

Projected Apartment Depreciation| E 73,732 20,861 18,864

F D+E 156,544 88,022 86,139

% of SNF Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents| G 2.40% 0.34% 0.52%
% of SNF Days Aitribuiable to SNF only Residents| M 97.60% 99.66% 99.48%

Caleulation of Excluded Expenses| | H*A 7,617,557 10,355,458 12,243,363

Calculation of Included Expenses|{ J G*A 187,317 35,329 63,998

Caleulation of Included Depreciation] K D*G 1,987 228 350

Expenses Subjest to DOI Approved Operating Reserve| L Bk J-E-k 1,918,638 967,107 624,712
Operating Reserve Percentage| M 25.00% 25.00% 25.00%

" Projected ReserveReq| N | L*M 479,660 241,777 " 156,178
. _InvestmentBalances| -~ |~ [~ 691,610 . 258514] 207,061 |
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VIII. RESERVES, ESCROW AND TRUSTS

IX.

XI.

Sufficient reserves are maintained at all times to pay the residents the total outstanding initial
deposit liability. The amount available at September 30, 2019 was $691,610.

The amount anticipated to meet the operating reserve requirement cffective at September 30,
2021 is $479,660.

The funds will come from cash or investments of White Oak Manor, Inc. The funds will be
invested in “investment grade securities” such as cash, AAA or better rated bonds, U.S. Treasury
and U.S. Government Agency obligations. The investment decisions will be made by Mr. Roy
Janise of Common Wealth Financial Network and Mr. Justin Runager of UBS.

There are no material differences between (i) the forecast statements of revenues and expenses
and cash flows or other forecast financial data filed pursuant to N,C.G.S. §58-64-20 as a part of
the disclosure statement recorded most immediately subsequent to the start of the provider’s most
recently completed fiscal year and (if) the actual results of operations during that fiscal year,
together with the revised forecast statements of revenues and expenses and cash flows or other
forecast financial data being filed as a part of the revised disclosure statement. Based on the terms
of the resident agreement, initial deposits are not required 1o be in an Escrow or Trust Account,

FACILITY DEVELOPMENT/ EXPANSION

No further development or expansion is planned at this time,

OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION, AS APPLICABLE

N/A as there is no past or current litigation, bankruptey filing, receivership, liquidation,
impending actions or perils against White Oak Manor, Inc., White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc.,
White Oak Management, Inc. or this retirement community.

RESIDENT’S AGREEMENT/ CONTRACT

Please refer to Attachment I11

24



Attachment I



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

CONSOCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SUPPLENENTARY INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

BALANCE SHEETS AND STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS BY
SUBSIDIARY

WHITE OAK MANAGEMENT, INC.

WHITE OAK MANOR ~ SPARTANBURG, INC,
WHITE OAK MANOR — COLUNMBIA, INC.
WHITE OAK MANOR — NEWBERRY, ING.
WHITE OAK MANOR - ROCK HILL, INC.
WHITE OAK MANCR - SHELBY, INC.

WHITE OAK MANCR - KINGS MOUNTAIN, INC,
WHITE OAK MANOR — TRYON, ING.

WHITE OAK MANOR ~ RUTHERFORDTON, ING,
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ BURLINGTON, INC,
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLESTON, INC,
WHITE OAK MANOR — CHARLOTTE, INC.
WHITE OAK ESTATES, INC,

WHITE OAK ESTATES APARTMENTS, INC.
WHITE OAK ESTATES ASSISTED LIVING, INC.
WHITE OAK MANOR — LANCASTER, INC.
WHITE OAK MANOR - YORK, INGC.

WHITE OAK MANOR —~ WAXHAW, INC,

WHITE QAK ESTATES WELLNESS CENTER
WHITE OAK AT NORTH GROVE, INC.

e ~N & 9t W

30

31

33

34
36
38
40

44
46
48
50

54
56

60
62

66
88
70
72



Cliftontarsanallen LLP
k ‘ ClLaconnect,com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
White Oak Manor, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Spartanburg, South Carolina

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statsments of White Oalk Manor, Inc. and
Subsidiaries {the Company), which comprises the consolidated balance sheats as of September 30,
2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of income, sharsholders’ equity, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated finansial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consofidated Financial Statements

Managsment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting princlples generally accepted in the United States of Amaerica; this includes
the deslgn, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arror,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinfon on thase financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with audifing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the sudits fo obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consclidated financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selested depend on the auditors’ Judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those rigk assessments, the audltor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
exprassing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intarnal control, Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenass of accounting policles used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, ag well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

'We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

i rmenbeg of CLA s an Independent member of Nexia Internatlonal, a lsading, global network of independant

mﬁﬁm aceounting and consoiting firms. Sea nexla.com/member-firm-disclaimer for detalls,
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Board of Direcfors
White Oak Manor, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Opinion

In our opinion, the conselidated financial statements referred to above present faltly, in all material
respects, the financial position of White Gak Manor, Inc, and Subsidiaries as of September 30, 2021
and 2020, and the resulls of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding Changes in Accounting Principles

As described in Note 1, White Cak Manor, Inc. and Subsidiarios adopted a provision of Financial
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Updates 2014-08, Revenue from Coniracts with
Customesrs. The new accouniing standard clarlfies how revenue Is to be recognized and requires
expanded disclosures related to the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from contracts with customers. Our opinion is not modified with respect o that matter,

WM‘@% L
CliftenLarsonAllen LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
January 24, 2022
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 12,362,348 $ 28,718,970
Patlent Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounis of Approximately $5689,000
and $278,000 in 2021 and 2020, Raspeciively 15,233,607 15,887,011
Investments 7,609,008 8,118,278
Cther Current Assets 3,019,416 1,497,377
Total Currant Assets 38,124,278 47,321,834
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 1,836,343 1,708,007
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 153,246,968 147,952,434
Less: Ascumulated Depreciation (83,692 089) {87,578,909)
Property and Equipment, Net 59,564,876 60,373,625
OTHER ASSETS
Defarred Other Costs, Net 59,749 126,829
Goodwill, Net 271,837 339,797
Total Other Assels 331,688 466,826
Total Assets $ 99850083 $ 109,870,782

Sea accompariying Notes to Consolidated Financfal Stafernonts,
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WHITE QAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS {CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 AND 2020

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash Cverdraft
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue - Provider Relief Funding
Tehant Deposlts

Total Currant Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT PORTION
FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

OTHER LIABILITIES
Defarred Income
Asset Retirement Obligation
Total Qther Liabilities

Total Liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Gommon Stock: Serfes A Voting, No Par Yalue, Authorized
1,000,000 Shares; lssued and Cutstanding 47,050 Shares
Common Stock: Series B Nonvoting, No Par Value, Authorized
20,000,000 Shares; Issued and Outstanding 19,816,135 Shares
Retained Earnings
Total Sharehclders' Eguity

Total Ligbilities and Shareholders' Equity

See accompanying Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements.

(4)

2021 2020
$ 319,799 $ 288,060
2,892,871 2,739,455
5,009,626 6,082,295
17,208,706 20,912,348
1,874,136 7,961,778
268,607 165,496
27,365,548 38,139,481
45,189,755 47.818,178
1,493,038 2,530,758
847,464 655,123
878,656 876,658
48,386,913 51,880,740
75,762,461 90,020,171
110 110
46,752 46,752
24,050,760 19,803,764
24,097 622 18,850,621

$ 99,850,083

B 109,870,792
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WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue
Management Fea Revenue
Change In Falr Value of Interast Rate Swap Agreemants
Other Revenua - COVID Rellef Funding
Other Revanue
Tolal Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Service
Ancillaries
Dietary
Soclal Services
Activitlos
Medical Records
Laundry and Liriesh
Housekeeping
Facility Oparations and Malntenance
Depreciation
Interest Expense
Amortization Expense
Property Taxes and Insurance
Employee Benefits
COVID-19 Expenses
General and Administrative

Total Expenses

OPERATING INCOME ([.OSS)

NONOPERATING GAIN (L.LOSS)
Change in Unrealized Gains on Invaestments
Gain (Logs) on Sale of Property
Cther Nonopsrating Gain (Logs)
Total Nonoperating Gain (L.oss)

NET INCOME

See accompanying Notss fo Consalidated Financial Stafoments,

{&)

2021 2020
$ 150,758,762  $ 163,281,795
488,184 497,289
1,087,718 (897,114)
14,430,450 4,179,718
5,894,795 5,997,129
172,609,800 173,058,817
59,304,651 82,544,375
18,652,317 19,483,965
13,033,503 13,728,948
2,288,334 2,336,247
1,620,591 1,698,208
701,335 711,084
1,778,266 1,800,422
4,548,588 4,824,673
7,802,447 7,763,772
8,174,052 6,196,247
1,530,177 1,060,633
135,039 148,131
5,503,049 4,825,408
12,635,598 13,723,489
13,589,074 9,489,505
20,428,346 19,677,802
167,725,687 170,989,989
4,884,229 2,088,828
1,400,648 332,713
{28,888) 2,711,130
15,887 (95,763)
1,387,645 2,948,080
$ B271,887  $ 5,016,908




BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Reclassification Due to the
Adoption of ASU No. 2016-01

Net Income

Digirtbuiions to Shareholders
BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 28, 2020

Net Income

Distributions to Shareholders

BAL ANCE - SEFTEMBER 30, 2021

WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUESIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 320, 2021 AND 2020

Accumulaied
Series A Vofing Series B Nonvofing Other Total
Common Siock Common Stock Retained Comprehensive  Sharehclders'
Shares Amount Shares Amount Earmings Income Equity
47050 & 110 19,816,135 $ 46,752 313,331,756 $ 1578250 $ 14,956,868
- - - - 1,578,250 (1,578,250} -
- - - - 5.015,908 - 5,016,308
- - - - (123,155} - {123,155)
£7.059 110 18,915,135 48,752 18,803,759 - $ 19,850,621
- - - - 6,271,867 - 6,271,867
- - - - (2,024,966) - {2,024 566}
47, 050 % 118 18816135 § 46752 8 24,050,750 b - § 240978622

See accompanying Noies fo Consclidated Financial Stafoments,
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTENMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nef Income $ 8,271,887 $ 5,018,908
Adlustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Gash
Provided by Operating Activities,
Dapreciation 8,174,962 6,196,247
Amortization 138,038 148,131
Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs 12,420 21,866
Bad Debt Expensa 1,088,332 1,269,812
Change in Unrealized {(3ains) Losses on [nvestments (1,4C0,546) (332,713)
Change in Fair Value of Swap Agreement (1,037,718) 897,114
Change [n Third-Party Payor Saftlements 5,000 (45,000)
Lnsarned Deposit Income and Cther Liabilities 192,341 (59,821)
Gain on Disposal of Property 28,888 (2,711,130
Decrease (Increasa) In:
Patient Accounts Recaivabls (344,828) 2,207,693
Other Assets (1,522,087) (278,993)
Increase {Dacreass)
Cash Overdraft 31,709 (2,612,802)
Accounts Payable (1,072,689) 169,326
Accrusd Wages and Qther Liabilities (3,707,842) 10,582,183
Deferred Revenue - Provider Reliel Funding {5,087,639) 7,981,778
Assel Retirement Obligation - (32,444)
Tenant Depesits 104,112 (2,948}
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (1,118,519) 28,487,017
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ,
Decraase in Assets Limited as to Use (120,422) (211,343)
Purchases of Property and Equipmant (5,395,281) (2,442,608)
Proceeds from Saie of Property 10,100 3,207,193
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities (5,505,813) 553,242
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on Leng-Term Daebt {2,706,484) {6,611,842)
Proceeds from Line of Credit, Net - -
Distributions to Shareholders {2,024,866) (123,156)
Increase of Defarred Loan and Other Costs (1,140 -
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (4,732,490) {5,634,997)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (11,356,822) 23,405,262
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 23,718,670 313,708
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 12,362,248 $ 23718870
SUPPLLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest $ 1,581,753 $ 2503658

See accompanying Nofas fo Consolidafed Financlel Statements,
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NOTE 1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

White Oak Manor, Inc. and its wholly owned subslidiarles, (the Company) operate nursing
home facilities, assisted living facilities, and apartment complexes for the elderly throughout
North and South Carolina,

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying 2021 and 2020 consolidated financlal statements include the accounts
of White Oak Maner, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, which are as follows:

White Oak Management, inc,

White Oak Manor — Spartanburg, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Columbia, Ing,
White Oak Manor — Newberry, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Rock Hill, Inc,
White Cak Manor - Shelby, Inc.

White Oak Manor — Kings Mountain, Inc,
White Oak Manor ~ Tryon, Inc.

White Oak Manor -~ Rutherfordien, Inc.
White Oak Manor - Burlington, Inc.
White Oak Manor - Charleston, Ing.
White Oak Manor — Charlotte, Ino.
White Oak Estates, Inc,

White Oak Izstates Apartments, Inc.
White Oak Estates Asslsted Living, Inc.
White Oak Manor— Lancaster, Inc.
White Oak Manor - York, Inc,

White Oak Manor — Waxhaw, Ing.
White Ozl Manor at North Grove, Inc.

Effecive December 2, 2019, the Company sold the White Oak Manor - Rutherfordton

~ location to an independent third party for nat proceeds of $3,207,193. As of the effective

date, the facility, operations and perschal property of the facility, permits to operate the
facility, contracts, intellectual property, and Medicald, Medicare and Third-Party Payor
agreements and provider numbers were assumed by the purchaser. All accounts receivable,
accounts payable and accrued wages originating prior to the closing date remained with the
Company. The Company recognized a gain on sale of White Oak Manor — Rutherfordton of
$2,711,130 which is included within nonoperating gain {loss) on the consolidated statements
of Income in 2020.

The consolidated financial statements also include the accounts of the White Oak Estates

Weliness Center, which is a department of White Oak Estates, Inc. All significant
infersompany balances and fransactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

(8)



NOTE 1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES {CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial staternents in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires managsment fo make sstimates
and assumptions thaf affect the reported amounts of assets and fabilltles and disclosure of
contingent assets and liablities at the date of the consolidated financial statements,
Estimates could also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
repotting perled, Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equlvalents

Cash equlvalents consist of temporary bank deposits, money market instruments, and
certificates of deposit with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of
purchase. As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company had overdrawn its cash
balances by $319,799 and $288,090, respectively.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The Company provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts using management's
judgment. Residents are not required to provide collateral for services rendered. Fayment
for services s required upon receipt of invoice or claim submitted. Accounts past due more
than 45 days are individually analyzed for collectability. At September 30, 2021 and 2020,
the allowance for uncollectible accounts was approximately $569,000 and $279,000,
respectiveiy.

Investments

On October 1, 2019, the Company adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Update 2018-01, Financial instrumonts using a
modified refrospective transition method. The new accounting standard requires unrealized
gains and losses ¢n instruments other than debt securities to be included within net income
(loss) on the consofidated staterments of comprohensive income. Prior to this adoption,
investments with readily determinable fair values were classifled ss availabla-for-sale with
changes in falr value reported through other comprehensive income, The adoption of this
accounting standard resulted in a reclassification of $1,578,250 of accumulated other
comprehensive income Inte retained earnings by recognizing an adjustment fo beginning
retained eamings for the net unreaiized gains and lpsses on equity Investments with readily
determinable fair values. The effect of the change on Income for the vear ended Septernber
30, 2020 was an increase of approximately $332,713.

)]



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets Limlted as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets required to be set aside by the Department
of Insurance of the Stafe of North Carolina as operating reserves and amounts received for
advance admission deposits. All assets lmited as to use are held In cash or cash
aquivalents, equity investments, and debt securities,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded st cost and include assets costing greater than $500
in North Carolina nursing homes, all apartments, and assisted living facilities, and assets
costing greater than $8,000 in South Carolina nursing homes at the time of purchase with a
useful life greater than one year, Routine maintenance, repairs, and renewals are charged
{0 expense. Expaenditures that materlally incresse values, changa capacities, or extend
useful lives are capitaiized. Depreciation is caloulated on the straighi-line method over the
estimated useful lives of depreciable assets, Egulpment is depreciated over 5 to 7 years,
and bullding and improvements are depreciated over 10 fo 40 years,

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost over the fair value of the net assets of the
acquired businesses. Prior fo October 1, 2015, goodwill was not amortized but was tested
annually for impairment. In the event that the fair value of the Company's reporting unit
containing goodwill was less than its carrying amount, the Company would detsrmine the
amount of the impairment hased upon the excaess of the carrying amount of goodwill over its
implied fair value.

In fiscal year 2016, the Company adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update
(ASL) No. 2014-02, Infangibles-Goodwill and Other (Topic 350); Accounting for Goodwill,
which provides an aiternative to accounting for goodwlll for private companies. The
alternative allows an entity to amortize goodwill over a period of 10 years. An entity that
elects the alternative Is also required to make an election to test geodwlll for impairment at
the entity level or the reporting unit level. The Company has elected fo evaluate potential
impairment at the entity level. Under the alternative, goodwill is tested for impairment enly
when a triggering event occurs or circumstances change that indicate that the fair value of
the entity (or reporting unit) may be less than ifs carrying ameunt.

Amortization expense for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 was approximately
$68,000.
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NOTE 1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCGOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue — Provider Relief Funding

Due to the COVIDR-18 pandemic, the U.8. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
made avaitable emergency rellef grant funds fo health care providers through the CARES
Act Provider Relief Fund (PRF). Total grant funds approved and received by Company
during 2021 and 2020 was $1,777,436 and $12,141,498, respectively, The PRF's are
subject to certain resirictions on sligible expenses or uses, raporting requirements, and will
ke subject o audit. At September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company recognized $7,865,073
and $4,179,718 of Provider Relief Funding, respectively, as other operating revenue in the
consolidated statements of income and $1,874,139 and $7,961,778, respectively, as a
deferred revenue in the consolidated balance shests, Management believes the amounts
have been recognized appropriately as of September 30, 2021 and 2020,

Referred Income

Amounts shown as deferred income were received under fwo types of rental agreements
available to residents of White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc.; White Oak Estates Apartments,
Inc.; White Cak Manor — Charloite, Inc.; and White Oak Manor ~ Burlingfon, Inc. (the
Apartments).

Unearned deposit income represents fees that are earned over the estimated length of stay
of the residenis. Under the terms of the rental agreement, the unearned portion becomes
the property of the Apartiments in the event of the resident’s death, The unearned portion is
refundable to the resident in the event of termination of the lease by either the Apartments
or the resident in decreasing amounts over a four or five year period.

Net Patient Service Revenueg

Patient revenues are recorded at the private pay or expecited reimbursement rate,
Contractual adjustments Include adjustments for patients admitted as private pay patients
but later reimbursed under third-party payor rates and adjustments for ancillary charges.
Final determination of amounts due from or to the Medicare and Medicaid programs Is
subject to review by appropriate governmental authorities or their agents. Differences
between the amounts accrued and subsequent seftlements are recorded In operations in the
year of setflement.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interprefation. The Company befieves that it is in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving
allegations of potertial wrongdeing, While no such regulatory inguiries have been made,
compliance with such taws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as signfficant regulatory actions including fines, penalties, and
exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

(1)



NOTE 1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGGOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

[ncome Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its shareholders, has elected S-corporation status. In lieu
of corporate income taxes, eaming and losses are Included in the income tax retumns of the
shareholders; accordingly, the accompanying consolidated flnancial statements do not
reflact a provision or liabllity for federal and state income taxes. The Company has
determined that is does not have any materlal unrecognized tax benefits or obligations as of
Sepiember 30, 2021.

Falr Yalue of Financial Instruments

Fair value measurement applies to reported balances that are required or permitted to ke
measurad at falr value under an existing accounting standard, The Company emphasizes
that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement.
Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liabllity and establishes a fair value
hierarchy.

The fair value hlerarchy consists of thres lovels of inputs that may be used to measure fair
value as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inpuis that are observable for the asset or liabilty, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows,

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typlcally
based on an entity's cwn assumptions, as there is litfle, if any, related market activity.

[n instances where the determination of the falr value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on tha lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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NOTE 1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Yalue of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Becurities available for sale are recorded at falr value on a recurring basis. Fair valus
measurement Is based on quoted pricos, If avallable. If quoted prices are not available, fair
values are measured using independent pifcing models or cther modei-based valuation
tachniques, such as the present value of future cash flows, adjusted for the security’s credit
rating, prepayment assumptions, and other factors such as cred!t ioss assurmptions,

Securities valued using Level 1 inputs Include those traded on an active exchange, sush as
the New York Stock Exchange, as well as debt securities, and U.S. Treasury and ofher U.S,
government and agency mortgage-backed securities that are traded by dealers or brokers in
active over-the-counter markets, Level 2 inputs held by the Company include its interest rate
swap agreements, The Company does not have any investmenis valued using Level 3
inputs.

The Company also follows the policy of valuing certain financial instrumendis at fair value.
This accounting policy allows entities the irrevocable option to elect fair value for the initia!
and subsequent measurement for cartain financial assets and liabilities on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The Company has elected to measure aliernative investments at fair value
under this standard.

Variable Inferest Entity

The Company has adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update (ASV) No. 2014-
07, Consolidation (Tople 810): Applying Variable Interest Enfifies Guidance fo Common
Confrol Leasing Arrangements. This ASU provides an accounting alternative for private
companies, whereby if certain criteria are met, an entity need noi evaluate a lessor entity
under Variable Interest Entity (VIE) accounting guidance.

Prior to 2018, the Company had not determined whether its relationships with certain
entities would have required consolidation under VIE guidance. Because the relationship
with the Kent and Bettye Cecll Trust meets the criteria in ASU 2014-07, the Company Is no
longer required to evaluate whether the entity neads fo be consolidated.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company holds investments in a variety of investment funds. In general, invesiments
are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risk,
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the values of the invesiments will confinue to oceur in the near term and that
such changes could materially affect the Company's Investmant balances and the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheets of the Company.,

(13}



NOTE1

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBIER 30, 2029 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Risks and Uncerfainties {Continued)

- In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the spread of Coronavirus Disease

(COVID-19) a worldwide pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic is having significant effects on
global markets, supply chalns, businesses, and communities. Specific to the Company,
COVID-19 may impact various parts of its 2022 oparations and financlal results including but
not limited to additional costs for emergency preparedness, dissase control and
containment, potential shortages of healthcare personnel, or Ioss of revenue due to
reductions in certain revenue streams. Management belisves the Company is taking
appropriate actions to mitigate the negative impact. However, the full impact of COVID-19 is
unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated as of September 30, 2021,

Change In Accounting Principle

Ih May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, Revenue from Contracts with Custornors
(Topic 606). The guidance requires the Company fo recognize revenue to depict the transfer
of goods or sarvices to customers In an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The guidance also requires expanded disclosures relating to the nature, amount, timing, and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers, Additionally,
qualitative and quaniitative disclosures are required regarding customer contracts,
significant judgments and changes in judgments, and assets recognized from the costs to
obtain or fulfil a contract,

ASU 2014-09 requires companies to exercise more Judgment and recognize revenue using
a five-step process. The Company adopted ASU 2014-09 using the modified retrospective
method for all contracts effective October 1, 2020 and is using a portfolio approach to group
contracts with similar characteristics and analyze historical cash collections trends. Modified
retrospective adaption requires entities fo apply the standard retrospectively to the most
current period presented in the financial statements, requiring the cumuiative effect of the
retrospective application as an adjustment to the opening balance of net assets without
donor restrictions at the date of Initial application. Prior perlods have not been adjusted. No
cumulative-effect adjustment in shareholders’ equity was recorded as the adoption of ASU
2014-09 did not significantly impact the Company’s reported historical revenue.

The adoption of ASU 2014-08 has no impact on the Company's accounts receivable as it
was historically recorded net of allowance for doubtful ascounts and contractual
adjustments. The adoption of ASU 2014-08 did not have a significant impact on the
Company’s consolidated statements of income,

The Company evaiuated the nafure, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenus and cash
flows using the fiva-slop process provided within ASU 2014-08,

Revenue is primarily derived from services rendered to patients for inpatient nursing care,
assisted living and independent living services, The services provided by the Company have
no fixed duration and can be terminated by the patient or the facillty at any time, and
therefore, each Is its own stand-alane contrast,
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Bubsequent Evenis

In preparing these consolidated financial staternents, the Company has evaluated events

and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 24, 2022, the dats
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued,

NOTE 2 INVESTMENTS

Investments, stated at falr value, at September 30, include:

2021 2020
Cost _  Market Value Cost Market Value
Cash and Cash Equivalents ~§ 136,637  § 186,537 § 384,458 % 384,458
Equity Securities 3,876,142 6,798,621 3,311,419 6,120,833
Debt Securities 222,818 238,314 239,790 255,067
Alternative investments 125433 339238 202564 367,018
Total $_ 4360730 § 7500008 & 4,188,231 $_ 6,118,278

Investment income and gains for assets |

imited as o use, cash equivalents, and other
investments are recorded in nonoperating

gain {loss) on the consclidated statements of

income. They are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2021 and
2020;
2021 2020
Incormne:
Interest and Dividend Inceme, Net of Feas $ 60,201 3 62,975
Resiized Gains on Sales of Securities 83,870 144,277
Total

$ 124,181 § 204252
Nonoperating Gain (Lossh

Unrealfzed Gains on Investments 1400848 3 332,713
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE3 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Assets limited as to use are as follows at September 30, 2021 and 2019

2021 2020
Dasignated to Comply with Requirements Establishad
by the Department of insurance of North Carolina;
Cash and Cash Equivalents % 15,782 % 58,674
Equity Investmants 824,830 838,135
Debt Securities .. 27314 38,927
Total Designated to Comply 867,926 933,738
Apartment Reservation Deposit:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,130 40,547
Equity Investments 750,817 577,823
Debt Securities 26,188 28,901
Total Apartment Reservation Deposits 832,135 645,271
Apartmant Retention Deposits, Refundable and
Nenrefundable;
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,533 8,168
Equity Investments 132,366 116,411
Debt Sacurities 4,383 5,420
Tolal Apartment Ratention Deposits 139,282 130,000
Total 5 1830342 $§ __ 1,709,007

Operating Reserve Requirement

The Company has three subsidiaries that operate continuing care facilities in North Carolina;
White Oak Manor — Charlotte, Inc.; White Oak Manor - Tryon, Inc.; and White Oak Manor —
Burlington, Inc. Under the laws and regulations of the Department of Insurance of North
Carolina, which regulates continuing care facliities operating in that state, the Company is
required to maintain operating reserves from 25%, to 50%, depending on the occupancy
percentage, of the tfotal occupancy costs of the independent ving units (i.e., total expenses
less depreciation, amortization, and interest axpense) plus an allocated portion of the skilled
nursing facilities expenses based on a ratio of skilled nursing patient days provided to
independent living patients, projected for the 12-month period following the period covered
by the most recent annual statement filed with the Department of Insurance. This updated
calculation was developed by the Department of Insurance in 2019 for the Company. The
total required reserve at both September 30, 2021 and 2020 is $867,9268 and $933,736,
respectively. These assets are restricted and cannot be used without approval by the
Department of nsurance.

All funds set aside fo satlsfy tho regulatory requirements of the Depariment of Insurance of
North Carolina are held in money market funds, debt securities, and equity investimants.
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE3 ASBSETS LIMITED AS TO USE (CONTINUED)

NOTE 4

NOTE §

Deposits
The Cempany holds resident reservation deposits for Individuals who have expressed an

interest In being part of a waiting list for upcoming apartment vacancies.
Retention deposits ara one-time advance fees paid by apartment residents who wish to

reducs their monthly rents for as long as they occupy an apartment unit. These funds are
amortized over a fixed peried stated on the rental agreement.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at September 30;

2021 2020

Lend and Improvements $ 16,727,789 § 15,489,131
Buildings 97 661,493 95,282,394
Fixed Equipmeant 19,746,153 18,880,076
Movesble Equipment 18,122,128 18,990,976
Construction in Prograss 990,382 329,857

153,246,065 147,962 434
Loss - Accumulated Depreciation {63,692,088) (87,578,909)

Totat 3 59,554 876 $ 60,373 625

At September 30, 2021 and 2020, construction in prograss related to general renovations.
Depreciation expense for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 amounted to
approximately $6,176,000 and $6,196,000, respectively.

GOODWILL

The gross carrying amounts of goodwilt and accumulated amortization are as follows as of
September 30:

2021 2020
Goodwil! 5 679,693 $ 679,693
Accumulated Amortizaticon (407,756) {339,796)
Total $ 271837 § 339,797

Amortization expense for 2021 and 2020 was approximately $88,000.
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 6 ACCRUED WAGES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued wages and other liabilities consist of the following at September 30:

2021 2020
Accrusd Salaries, Wages, Taxes, and Benefits $ 5,813,088 3 9,082,043
Medicare Advance Payments - CARES Act 4,448,383 7,024,924
Self-Insurance Liabilitlas 3,786,589 2,340,339
Property Taxes 1,728,820 1,695,620
OCther Accrued Liabilities 430,028 768,342
Total 3 17,200,708 $ 20,912,348

As part of the CARES Act enacted by HHS described in Note 1, the Company was able to
apply for advance payments from Medicare, These payments will be recouped from their
Medicare billing over 28 months and bear interest at a rate of 4% for any amounts unable to
be recouped after the 29 month period which will then need to be repaid.

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT
The fellowing comprise long-term debt at September 30:

Description 2021 2020

Mortgage note payable, maturing March 20, 2024,
including interest at 30-day LIBOR plus 1.8%

(1.88% at SBeptember 30, 2021), $ 17,780,641 $ 19,035,900

Note payable, maturlhg April 20, 2025,

including interest at 30-day LIBOR plus 1.6%

(1.69% at September 30, 2021). 8,100,000 9,750,000

Note payahble, maturng July 15, 2025, including interest at

30-day LIBOR plus 1.8% (1.69% at September 30, 2021), 19,868,316 20,449 967

Equipment note payable, maturing July 15, 2025,

including Interest at 30-day LIBOR plus 1.6%

{1.8%% at September 30, 2021). 1,091,037 1,360,611
Total 47,889,994 60,596,478

Less: Unamortized Debt lssuance Costs 27 568 38,848

Less; Current Portion 2,692,671 2,739,455
Tatal Long-Tarm Debt $_ 45,169,755 $ 47,818,175




WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE7 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

NOTE 8

NOTE ¢

The Company maintains a $6,950,000 line of credit with Truist Bank. Advances undsr the
line of credit bare intorest at a rate of 1.68% at Sepiember 30, 2021 with a maturity date of
July 20, 2023. No amounts were outstanding as of September 30, 2021 or 2020,

Substantially all real estate and equipment owned by the Company have been pledged as
collateral for the above indebtedness,

Estirated maturities on long-tenm debt follow:

Year Ending Seplember 30, Amount
2022 $ 2,892,871
2023 2,652,871
2024 16,584,482
2026 25920170
Total __§ 47,859,994

The terms of certain loan agreements contain covenants that require the maintenance of
specific financial ratios and other covenants. As of September 30, 2021, the Company
believes they are in gompliance with thase covenants.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Company recerds an asset retiremant obligation for which the fair value of the
environmental remediation liability can be reasonably estimated. The Company has
identified and recorded an asbestos asset retirament obligation related fo certain aspects of
its communities. The Company had a liability of approximately $877,000 at September 30,
2021 and 2020 related fo this obligation. No ascretion expense was recorded In 2021 or
2020 related to this obligation.

COMMON STOCK

Effective October 1, 2003, the Articles of Incorporation were amended to increase the
authorized capital stock from 40,000 shares of $1 par value voting common stock to
1,000,000 shares of "Series A" no par value voting commen stock and from 60,000 shares
of $1 par value nonvoifing common stock to 20,000,000 shares of “Series B” no par value
nenvoiing common stock.

Series A voting shares with $1 par value were retired and shareholders were issued an
equal number of shares of Series A, voling, no par velue stock,

(16)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Net patient service revenue consists of the following for the years ending September 30:

, 2021 2020
Routine Services $ 143,238,890 $ 155,872,148
Special Setvices 20,082 588 32,308,242
172,322,478 188,068,388
Lass: Contractual Adjustments {21,663,716) (24,786,593)
Total $ 150,758,752 b 163,281,795

Patient service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Gompany expects to be entitled in exchange for providing resident and patient care. These
ameunts are due from residents, patients, third-party payors (including health insurers and
government programs), and others and includes varlable considaration for rstroactive
revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits, reviews, end investigations. Revenue is
recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the setvices provided by the
Company. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time Is recognizad based on
actual charges Incurred In relation to fotal expected (or actual) charges. The Company
believes that this method provides a faithful depiction of the transfar of services over the
term of the performance obligation based on the inputs nesded to satisfy the obligation.
Generally, performance obligations satisfied over {ime relate to residents and patients
recaiving skilled nursing, and assisted living services, The Company considers daily
services provided to residents of the skllled nursing facility and monthly rental for housing
services, as separate performance obligations and measures these on a monthly basis, or
upon move-out within the month, whichever is shorter,

For nursing home and assisted living residents, the Company measures the performance
obligation from admission into the facility, to the point when it is no longer reguired to
provide services to that resident, which Is generally at the time of discharge

The Company determines the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and
services provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors,
discounts provided to uninsured patients in accordance with the Company's policy andfor
Implicit price concessions provided to residents, The Company determines its estimates of
contractual adjustments based on contractual agreements, its policies, and historical
experience. The Company determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on
the svaluation of individual patients.

Agresments with third-paity payors typically provide for payments at amounts less than
established charges,
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)

A summary of the payment arrangemsnts with rmajor third-party payors follows:

Medicaid — Standard Payments to Nursing Fadllities

The Company has agreements with the states of South Carolina and North Carolina
under the Medicaid program, and participates in the Medicare program. The Company
has had a long-standing agreement with the state of South Carolina such that the
Company provides care fo Medicaid pafients based upon fixed, prospectively
determined rates.

- Medicare — Prospective Payment System Payments to Skilled Nursing Facilifies

Through September 30, 2019, the Company received reimbursement for the care of
certain patients under the federally sponsored Medicare prospective payment system
(PPS) through an insurance intermediary. The federal rates utilize facility case-mix
resident assessment data, completed by the skilled nursing facility (SNF), to assign
patients into Resource Utliization Groups (RUG). SNFs must complete the resident
assessments according to a specific time schedule designed for Medicare payment.
SNFs that do not comply with this requirement will be paid at a default payment (the
lowest of the federa! rates) for the days of a patient's care for which the SNF Is not in
compllance.

The PPS program mandates the implementation of fee schedules for SNF therapy
services to residents not in a covered Part A stay and to nonresidents who receive
outpatient rehabilitation services from the SNF. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services imposed a limit for both physical therapy (including speech therapy) and
occupational therapy services, except for certain medical conditions. Program is
administered by the Genters for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

Effective October 1, 2019, the Medicare Reimbursement System underwent a significant
change in methodology and implemented a patient driven payment modal (PDPM), The
PLCEM payment system operates similar to PPS in that patients are asslgned standard
rates of payment for their specific needs. Under PDPM, therapy minutes are removed as
the primary basis for payment and instead, uses the underlying complexity and clinical
needs of a patient as a basis for reimbursement. In addition, PDPM introduces variable
adjustment factors that change reimbursement rates during the resident's length of stay.
Therapy services to residents not in a covered Part A stay remain the same.

Other

Payment agreements with certain commercial insurance cartiers, health maintenance
organizations, and preferred provider organizations provide for payment using
prospectively determined daily rates.
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Laws and regulations concerning government programs, Including Medicare and Medicaid,
are complex and subjoct fo varying Interpretation. As & result of investigations by
governmental agencies, various health care organizations have receivad requests for
information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations,
which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant setflerent
agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future
government review and inferpretation as well as significant regulatory action, including fines,
nenaltles, and potential exclusion from the ralated programs, There can be no assurance
that regulatory authorities will not challenge the Company’s compliznce with these laws and
regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact (if any) such claims or penalties
would have upon the Company. In addition, the contracts the Company has with comrmergial
payors also provide for retroactive audtt and review of claims.

Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adiustments due to audits, reviews or
investigations are considered varlable consideration and are included in the determination of
the estimated transaction price for providing patient cars. These settlements are estimated
based on the terms of the payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the
payor and the Company’s historical settlernent activity, including an assessment fo ensure
that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of sumulative revenue recoghized
will not oceur when the uncertainty associated with the retroactive adjustment is
subsequently resolved. Estimated seltlements are adjusted in future periods as adjustrments
become known (that is, new information becomes avallable), or as years are settled or are
no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and investigations. Adjustments arising from a
change in an Implicit price concession impacting transaction price, wete not significant in
2021 and 2020,

Generally, residents who are covered by third-party payors are respensible for related
deductibles and colnsurance, which vary in amount. The Company estimates the transaction
price for residents with deductibles and coinsurance based on historical experience and
current market conditions. The initial estimate of the transaction price is determined by
reducing the standard charge by any sentraciual adjustments, discounts, and Implicit price
concessions. Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are genarally
recorded as adjustments to resident service revenus in the perlod of the change. Additional
revenue recognized due to changes in its estimates of impliclt price concessions, giscounts,
and confractual adjustments were not considered material for tha years ended September
30, 2021 and 2020. Subsequent changes that are determined to be the result of an adverse
change in the resident's ability to pay are recorded as bad debt expense.
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10 NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE (CONTINUED)

NOTE 11

The Company has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows are affected by the following factors:

- Payors {for example, Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or ofher insurance, patient)
have different relmbursement/payment methodologles

- Length of the patient's service/episode of care

-~ Method of reimbursement (fee for service or capitation)

- The Company's line of business that provided the service (for example, skillad
nursing, assisted living, independent living, etc.)

For the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, ihe Company recognized revenue of
$150,758,762 and $163,281,785 respactivaly, from goods and services that transfer to the
customer over a peticd of time.

The Company has provided for final settlements with the Medicare program and with
Medicaid in the period the related services are renderad, and adjusts such estimates as final
settiements are determined. Revenue from the Medicald and Madicare programs together
accountsd for approximately 69% and 76%, respectively, of the Company’s net patient
service revenue in the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

FDIC Insurance

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk,
consist princlpally of temporary cash investments. The Company places its temporary cash
investments with high-quality financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to
any one company. At times, such investments may be in exgess of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDICY insurance fimit.

Receivables

The Company grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local
residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from
patients and third-party payers at September 30, 2021 and 2020 was as follows:

2021 2020
Medicare 12 % 16 %
Medicaid 43 39
Other Third-Party Payors 45 45
Total 100 %. 100 %
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 12 OPERATING LEASES

The Company leases its office building and certain fransportation squipment under lease
agreements, which are classified as operating leases. Rent expense under such leases
totaled approximately $1,857,000 and $1,614,000 in 2021 and 2020, respectively. Fulure
annual minirmum lease commitments under such [sases are as follows:;

Year Ending September 30, Amount
2022 ¥ 1,159,988
2023 928,766
2024 162,528
Total % 0981980

NOTE 13 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company periodically enterad into inferest rate swap agresments {interest swaps) to
moderate its exposure to inferest rate changes. As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the
Company had Interest swaps with notional amounis of approximately $27,286,000 and
$28,395,000, respectively. These swaps change thelr variable rate interest on ths
assoclated debt to fixed rates of 2.59%, 4.28%, and 5.06%.

The fair values of the Company's interest swaps are prasented on the consolidated balance
shests as follows:

Liability Derlvative

Septembar 30, 2021 Septembar 30, 2020
Balance Balance
Sheet Fair Shest Fair
Location Value Location Value
Fair Value of Fair Value of
nterest Rate Interest Rate
Swap Swap
Interest Rate Swap Agreements  § 1,493,038 Agreements  § 2,530,756
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NOTE 13

NOTE 14

WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {(CONTINUED)

The unrealized loss for the year and period associated with the fair market value of the
interest rate swap agreements included on the consolidated statements of comprehensive
incotne are as follows:

Location of Unrealized Amount of Unrealized
Geln {Loss) Resognizad In Galn (Loss) Recognized in
Income on the Derlvative Income on the Darivative
September 30,  September 30,
2021 2020

Change in Fair Value of
Interest Rate Swap Interest Rate Swap Agreements  § 1,037,718 § (897,114}

The Company Is exposed-to a credit loss for the periodic settlement of amounts due under
its Interest rate swap agreements; however, such amounts were not material at
September 30, 2021.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Conpany spensors a retirsment plan (the Plan) that covers substantially all employees.
The Company's profit sharing contributions to the Plan are discretionary and are deposited
with a quallfied trustee with the employees’ eloctive deferrals and the Company’s matching
contributions, The Company's profit sharing contributions are allocated based on the annual
compensation of the participants. The Company made profit sharing and matching
contributions of approximately $203,000 and $455,000 during the years ended Septermber
30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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WHITE CAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is involved in varlous fransactions with White Qak Pharmacy, an affiliated
company by common management. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include balances and transactions between the Company and White Osk Pharmacy as

follows:
2021 2020

Accounts Payable to White Oak Pharmaay $ 479,637 $ 376,695
Nursing Expensas Provided to White Osk Pharmacy 50,831 70,082
Ancillary Expenses Provided to White Oak Pharmacy 4,848,486 5,271,198
Medical Supplies Frovided to White Oak Pharmacy 101,081 120,960
Consulting Expenses Provided to White Oak Fharmacy 587,124 546,931
Other Expanses Provided to White Oak Pharmacy 48,289 79,771

The Company leases Its corporate office building from a related party trust (the Trust). The
orlginal lease expired in June 2013 and Is renewed annually. Payments under the lease are
approximately $33,540 per month and are to be adjusted annually based on changes in the
Consumer Price Index, L.ease expense provided to the Trust was approximately $403,000 in
2021 and 2020.

The Gompany is the guarantor on the mortgage payable on the building, The loan matures
December 11, 2027, and requires monthly principal and interest payments of $3,828. The
loan bears interest at Cne Month LIBOR plus 1.75%, As of September 30, 2021, the
outstanding balance of the loan was approximately $638,000.



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 16 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses falr value measurements to record fair value adjustiments fo certain
assefs and Habilities and to determine fair value disclosures. For additional Information on
how the Company measures fair value, refer to Note 1.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the assets and
liabilitles of the Company measurad at fajr value on a recurring basis as of September 30

2021
Level 1 Leval 2 Lavel 3 Tolal
Assoty:
Investments:
Equity Securifles $ 8,863,667 $ -8 - $ 6,863,667
Debt Socurities 235,314 “ . 236,314
Assets Limited as to Use;
Equity Investments 1,748,013 - - 1,748,013
Debt Securities 57,885 ~ - 57,885
Total Assets Measured af Fair Valua ¢ 8905879 % - 3 -, 3 8505879
Liabilifies:
Interest Rate Swap Agreement $ - % 1493038 % - % 1483088
Totai Llabllittes Measured af Fair Value g -, . 5 1483038 § - _§ 1493038
2020
Lavel 1 level 2 Level 3 Tolal
Asgets:
Investments:
Equity Securities $ 5120833 % - - 5,120,833
Debt Sacuritios 256,087 - - 255067
Assets Limited as to Use:
Equity Securities 1,530,369 - - 1,630,369
Dabt Securities 71,248 - - 71,248
Total Assets Measurad at Falr Valus B BOTIBIT B - 3 - % 8877517
Liabilitles:
Interast Rate Swap Agreement h - b 2830756 § - b 2,830,756
Total Liabilifies Moasured at Falr Value ™8 - _$ 2530756 % -~ % 2530756
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 16 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE 17

The following tables set forth additional disclosures for the fair value measurement of cettaln
investments that calculate net asset value per share (or ile equivalent) for the years ended
September 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021
Fair Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Value Commitmenis Frequency Nofice Period
[nitlal 2 Year
Pariod; Quarterly
Altlernative Investments $ 339,23 % - Thereafter 45 Days
2020
Fair Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Value Commitments Freguency Notlee Period
Initial 2 Year
Perlod, Quarterly
Alternative Investments $ 357918 § - Thersafter 45 Days

The alternative investment funds’ investment objective is to achieve capital preservation
through consistent, disciplined asset allocation and exposure management. To help achisve
these objectives, there is a significant emphasis on pertfolio diversification.

CONMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws arnd regulations of federal, state, and
locel govemments, These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily imited to,
matters such as licensure, accreditation, govemment health care program participation
requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and
abuse. Recently, government actvity has increased with respect {o investigations and
allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by
heatth care providers. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from
government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and
penalties, as well as significant repayments for patient services previcusly billed,

Selfdnsurance

Hezalth Insurance

The Company seif-insured its employees’ heath plan. It was contracted with an
administrative service company to supervise and administer the heaith plan and act ag
its representative. Provisions for expected future payments were acerued based on the
Company’s experience and include amounts for claims filed and claims incurred but not
reported. The Company insured for excessive and unexpected healih claims under &
spaclfic stop loss policy with a deductible of $200,000, Effective Oclober 1, 2019, the
Company has switched to a fully Insured plan for employees' health insurance.
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 17 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Self-Insurance (Continued)
Workers' Compensation

The Company Is self-insured for workers’ compensation. It has contracted with an
administrative service company fo supervise and administer the workers’ compensation
plan and act as its representative, Provisions for expacted future payments under known
claims and for claims incurred but not reported are actuarially determined by the
administrative service cornpany, The Company insures for excessive and unexpecied
claims and Is liabie for claims not to exceed $300,000 per occurrence and an aggregate
amount of $1,740,000 per plan year.

Professional Liability

The Gompany ls self-insured for professional llabllity insurance. The Company estimates
its reserve under its self-insured plan based upen claims filed and also establishes a
reserve for claims incurred but not yet repoerted. The reserve for claims incurred but not
vet reperted Is based on the Company's historical experience.

Management Agraement

In fiscal year 2017, the Company entered into a management agreement with Kershaw
Health to manage the skilled nursing facility known as Karesh Long Term Care Center, The
management agreement began on February 1, 2018 for a peried of three years and will
autornatically review for five addifional years, Under the management agreement, the
Company will recelve a management fee equal to 8% of net patient revenues each year.
The Company is responsible for paying employees including salaries, wages, and benofits,
that will be reimbursed by Karesh Leng Tarm Gare Center monthly.
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CliftonLarsonallen LLP
‘ CLAconneact.eom

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATICN

Board of Dirgctors
White QOak Manor, Inc. and Subsidiarias
Spartanburg, South Carolina

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of White Qak Manor, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2021, and have issusd our report thereon dated January 24,
2022, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, and appears on pages 1
and 2, Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinien on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The consolidating Information in the supplemental schedules is presentad for
purposes of addifional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the
financial pesition and results of operations of the individual entities, and 1s not a required part of the
congolidated financlal statements. Such Information Is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the consolidated financlal statements and certaln additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the undarlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financlal statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

%{ZM"W L7

CliftonL.arsonAllen LLLP

Chatlofte, North Carolina
January 24, 2022

@ Admombor of CLAIs an Independent member of Nexla International, o loading, global network of Independent

nba?m)ﬂ(olrwi uccounting and consufting firms, See nexla.com/membar-frm-titsclalmer for detakis,
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WHITE OAK MANCR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cagh end Cash Equivalents
Patiznt Accounts Recelvable, Net
Investmeonts
Cther Guprent Assets
Total Gurrent Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

FROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Less; Accumuieted Dopreciation
Property and Equipment, Net

OTHER ASSETS
Daferred Other Costs, Net
Goodwill, Net
Intercompany Accounts
Investment in Subsidiarias
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

White Ogk All
Consclidated Eliminations Manor, Inha. Subsidiarias
§ 12,362,348  § - B - % 12,362,348
18,238,507 (47.231) - 16,180,738
7,509,008 - 7,609,008 -
3,018,415 - 718,924 2,300,491
38,124 278 (B47,231) 8,227,932 30,843,577
1,839,343 - 682,158 1,157,185
153,246,965 - 132,434,821 20,812,144
{93,682,089) - (77,580,668) {15,711,421)
59,554,876 - B4,454,153 5,100,723
59,749 - - £9,749
271,837 - 271,837 -
“ (65,066,293) 17,749,451 48,210,842
- (3,177,082} 3,177,082 -
331,586 (68,146,375) 21,198,370 48,279,691
b_ 99850083 $ (70,003606) % 84662613 3 85381,076
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WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING BALANGE SHEET {CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

White Cak All
Consolldated Eliminations Manor, Inc. Subsidiaries
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash Ovardraft $ 319,799 % - % 319,799 % -
Curreni Pertion of Long~Term Debt 2,692,671 - 2,682,671 -
Accounts Payable 5,008,626 {947,231) 37,960 5,918,887
Accruad Wages and Othar Liabllities 17,209,708 - 27,354 17,182,362
Deferred Revenue - Provider Reltef Funding 1,874,138 - 1,874,138 .
Tenant Daposits 250,607 - - 269,607
Total Current Liahilities . 27,365,548 (947 231) 4,951,023 23,360,855
LONG-TERV DEBT, Net of Currant Portion 456,169,755 " 45,168,785 -
FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAP
AGREEMENTS 1,493,088 - 1,403,038 -
OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income 847,464 - - BA47, 4G4
Asset Retirerneni Obligation 876,668 - - B76,656
Intercompany Accounts - (65,960,203} - 65,969,293
Tatal Qther Liabilities 48,386,913 {856,969,293) 48,662 783 67,693,413
Total Liablities 75,752,461 (68,918,524) 51,614,718 91,0b4,268
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Commen Stock, Series A, Yoting 110 (3,177,082) 110 3,177,082
Common Sfock, Serles B, Nonvoting 46,752 - 46,752 -
Retalned Eamings (Accumulated Defioit) 24,060,760 - 32,801,035 (8,850,275)
Total Shareholders' Equity 24 097 22 (3,177,082) 32,047,897 (5,873,193)
Total Liabilittes and Shareholders' Equity $ 99850,083 $_(70,093606) $ 84582613 % 85381078
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Nat Patient Barvice Revenue
Management Fes Revenue
Lensa Foas
Apartment Fees
Deposlt Revenus
Changa In Value of |nterest Rate Swap Agreements
Other Revanue - COVID Reliaf Funding
Interest and Cthar Revenue
Total Revenug

EXPENSES
Mursing Searvice
Ancillaries
Dietary
Sotial Services
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operations end Malntenance
Depraciation
Intarest Expense
Armartization Exponse
Property Taxes and Insurance
Employee Bonefits
COVID-19 Expenses
General and Administrative

Tota! Expenses

OPERATING INCOME [LOSS)

NONOPERATING GAIN
Change in Unrealized Gains
on Investmeants
Gain on Sale of Proparly
Other Nonoperating (aln (Logg)
Tetal Nenoperating Gain

NET INCOME

White Oak All

Censolidatad Ellminations Manor, Ing, Bubsidiaries
$ 150,758,762 % - % - % 150,758,762
488,184 {9,363,432) " 8,851,618

- (6,820,240) 6,820,240 -
5,243,538 “ - 5,243,539
449,138 - - 440,136
1,087,718 - 1,037,718 .
14,430,460 7,866,073 6,565,377
202,120 - 82,277 118,843
172,609,000 (16,183.872) 14,805,308 172,988,273
59,394,651 - - 49,394,657
16,552,317 - - 16,662,317
18,033,608 " - 13,033,503
2,268,334 - " 2,288,334
1,629,681 - - 1,620,591
701,338 - - 701,335
1,776,286 " - 1,778,286
4,548,588 - - 4,548,588
7,802,447 - - 7,802,447
8,174,952 - 5,040,422 1,134,530
1,630,177 - 1,488,754 41,423
135,039 ~ 67,959 87,080
5,603,049 - 36,027 5,487,022
12,035,908 - 12,635,088
13,580,074 - - 13,680,074
20,428,348 {15,183,672) 4,803 35,607,216
167,726,687 (16,183,672} 6,637 965 176,271,304
4,884,222 8,167 343 (3,283,121)
1,400,646 " 1,299,438 101,208
(28,888} - {28,808} “
15,857 - (52,963) 68,850
1,387,845 " 1,217,687 170,068
$ 6,271,887 % ~ 3 9,384,930 $_ {3,113,063)
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANAGENMENT, INC.

{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{BEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Recelvabie, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Total Assais

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT

GURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accruad Wages and Other Liabilities
Tenant Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

FAIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

¥ 9,524,083
1,321,504
1,626,045

12,471,602

96,972

$ 12,568,574

$ 2,373,407
4,558,407
88,325
7,020,139

OTHER LIABILITIES
Intercompany Accounts 50,589,747
Total Liabllities 57,609,885
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
Common 8tock, Par Value $1 per Share; 150,000 Sharss Autharized:
123,381 Shares Issued and Outstanding 123,381
Accumulated Deficit (45,164,693)
Total Shareholder's Deficit (45,041,312)
Total Liabilities and Sharsholder's Deficit 5 12,568,574
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
- WHITE OAK MANAGEMENT, INC,
{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Management Feas $ 9,851818
Cther Revenus 11,678
Toltal Revenue 9,863,202
EXPENSES

Nursing Services -
Medical Records .
Housekseping 24,863

Facility Operations and Maintenance 91,391
Depraciaiion 20,912
Interest Exponse 14,680
Taxes and Insuranca 1,437,315
Employee Benefits 1,661,107
COVID-19 Expenses 389,068
General and Administrative 9,392,028
Total Expenses 13,031,056
OPERATING LOSS (3,167,763)
NONOPERATING GAIN
Other Nonoperating Gain 85
Net Loss 3 (3,167,678)
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - SPARTANBURG, INC.

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEEINDEPENDENTAUDHORS'REPOHTONSUPPLEMENTARYINFORMAﬂON)

ABBETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Total Assats

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT

CURRENT IIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wagas and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Infercompany Accounts
Agset Retlremeant Cbligation

Tofal Other Liabilities
Total Ligbilities

SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT

Cornmon Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 280,000 Shares Authorized:

164,935 Shares lssued and Qutstanding
Accumulated Deficit
Total Shareholder's Deficit

Tetal Liabilities and Shareholder's Deficit

{38)

3 101,600
§90,002
24,835
816,437

58,154

$ 874,591

b 78,178
358,339
434 517

t

~

2,208,114
98,633
2,304,747

2,739,264

154,835
(2,019,608)
_ (1,864,673)

$_ 874,591



WHITE CAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — SPARTANBURG, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED S8EPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLENENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Ravenue

Other Revenue - COVID Relief Funding

Other Revenue (Expenss)
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Dietary
Social Services
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeaping
Facility Operations and Maintenance
Depreciation
Interest Expense
Taxes and Insurance
Employes Banefits
COVID-19 Expenses
General and Administrafive

Total Expensses

Net Loss

{37

$ 4,251,594
440,081

(1,951)
4,689,724

2,262,642
480,786
480,123

58,951
48,983
47 478
71,774
230,581
290,122
9,850
148
114,682
405,885
692,389
1,002,563

68,166,957

§_(1477,2338)
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WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — COLUMBIA, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEFTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Other Gurrant Assets
Total Current Assoets

FROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Toltal Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabllities
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Assat Retirement Obligation
Total Other Ligbilities

Total liabilitles
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Gommen Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 150,000 Shares Authorized;
109,226 Shares Issued and Outstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabilities and Sharsholdet's Equity

(38)

$ 101,800
1,486,425
42,150
1,840,075

185,613

3,821,858

$ 5647546

|

$ 176,801
715,393
890,994

81,458
31,458

072,452

109,226
4,565,868
4,675,004

$  5647.646



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — COLUMBIA, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Pallent Service Revenue

Other Revenue - COVIR Relief Funding

Other Revenue (Expense}
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Dietary
Social Services
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operatlons and Maintenance
Depreclation
Interast Expense
Taxes and Insurahce
Employee Benefits
COVID>-19 Expenses
General and Administrative

Total Expenses

Net Loss

(39)

$  8,905417
744,194

158

6,649,456

3,833,469
1,093,789
733,133
174,064
140,847
55,927
118,812
340,327
489,989
31,666
23
119,134
545,286
807,798
1,482,565

ot o e e b s st

9,866,698

$ (317,242)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE DAK MANOR —~ NEWBERRY, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANCR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPQORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORIMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cagh
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Othar Current Assets
Total Current Assets

FROPERTY AND EQUIPVENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabllities
Total Current Liabillties

OTHER LIABILITIES
Asset Retireinant Obligation
Total Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $1 paer Share; 150,000 Shares Authorized;
126,414 Shares Issuad and Outstancling
Retained Bamings
Total Bharehelder's Equity

Total Liabiiities and Shareholder's Equity

{40)

$ 101,000
1,081,732
36,097
1,168,829

41,010

3,947,627

$ 5,167,366

$ 155,623

680,330
835,953

41,488
41,498

877 451

126,414
4,158,501

4,279,915

$ . 5,157,368



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — NEWBERRY, INC.

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED BEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AURITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLENMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue

Other Revenue - COVID Relfef Funding

Other Revenue
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nurging Services
Ancillaries
Dietary
Social Services
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping

Facility Cperatlone and Maintenanca

Dapraciation

Intereat Expenses

Taxes and Insurance

Emplcyee Benefits

COVID-18 Expenaes

General and Administrative
Total Expenses

Net Loss

(41}

$  8411,273
1,017,834
1,964
9,431,071

4,162,512
897,304
827,113
239,728
104,558

41,818
176,855
293,950
475,799

12,361

147
110,666
781,809
832,750
1,348,444
10,305,213

S (@712



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ ROCK HILL, INC.

{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE CAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPRLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Pafient Accounts Recelvable, Net
Othar Curtent Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
intercompany Accounts

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND S8HAREHQLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabllifies
Total Currant Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Asset Refirement Obligation
Total Other Liabllities

Tota! Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $3 por Share; 200,000 Shares Authorized;
187,493 Shares Issuad and Outstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabllities and Shareholder's Equity

(42)

$ 101,500
1,101,268
47,435
1,250,203

120,802

10,069,034

5 11,440,089

$ 208,190
1,184,283
1,393,473

63,689
63,689

1,457,162

187,493
9,796,384
9,982,877

§_ 11,440,038

|



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - ROCK HILL, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED S8UBSIDIARY OF WHITE DAK MANOR, INC.})

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLENMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Ravenue

Other Revenua ~ COVIL Relief Funding

Other Revenue (Expense)
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Anciliaries
Dietary
Social Servicas
Activitiss
Medical Records
Laundry end Linen
Housekeeping

Facillty Operations and Maintenance

Dapreclation

Interest Expense

Taxes and Insurance

Employsa Benefits

COVID-1¢ Expenses

Genersl and Administrative
Total Expenses

Net Income

(43)

$ 12,945858
761,752
2,306
13,605,214

5,255,074
1,817,385
857,054
203,194
127,892
59,792
103,318
358,825
498 273
47,164
250
184,008
1,076,101
820,133
1,955 638
18,075,789

$ 618,426



WHITE DAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - SHELBY, ING,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE DAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 101,100
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net 936,241
Other Current Assets 78,369
Total Current Assets 1,115,700
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 542,468
Total Asssis $ 1,858,168
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 158,288
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilties 786,475
Total Current Liabilities 942,761
OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income 1,350
Asset Retirement Obligation 124,760
Intercompany Accounts 4,017,700

Total Other Liabilities

T Rl
4,143,810

Tatal Liabllities 5,088,571
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
Commor Slock, Par Value $1 per Share; 250,000 Shares Authorized;
205,031 Shares Issued and Outstanding 206,031
Accumulated Defleit . (3634.434)
Total Sharsholder's Deficit (3,428,403)
Total Llabilities and Shareholder's Deficit $ 1 858,168

(44)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBS!DIARIES
WHITE OAK MANCR ~ SHELBY, INC,
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITCRS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE

Net Patient Service Revsnus $ 10,774,482
Other Revenua 2,077

Total Revenue 10,776,55¢

EXPENSES

Nursing Services 3,713,867
Ancillaries 888,110
Dietary 873,693
Social Services 137,624
Activitles 101,607
Medical Records 35,194
Laundry and Linen 127,988
Houszekeaeping 295,739
Facility Operations and Mainfenance 428,752
Depreciation 113,322
Interest Expense 70
Taxes and [nsurance 301,171
Employee Benefits 584,395
COVID-19 Expenses p73,420
General and Administrative 1,779,676

Total Expenses 10,356,537

Net Income $ 420022



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — KINGS MOUNTAIN, INC.

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE CAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLENENTARY INFORMATION)

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Actounts Raceivable, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Asset Retirement Obllgation
Total Cther Liabilities

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 250,000 Shares Authorlzed;
208,060 Bhares lssued and Outstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabillies and Shareholder's Equity

(48)

$ 101,000
1,085,166
52,002
1,241,768

248,734

5,336,114

8 6821,0%6

¥ 193,871
871,061
864,922

92,727
92,727

———— T

957,640

206,060
5,663,307
5,869,387

D e ot s,

$ 6827018



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ KINGS MOUNTAIN, [NC.
{A WHOLLY OWNED S8UBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATENMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT QN SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenus $ 12,541,396
Other Revenue (Expense) 2,210
Total Revenue 12,639,186
EXPENSES
Nursing Sarvices 3,843,048
Ancillarias 1,014,418
Dietary 885,164
Social Services 137,072
Activities 116,830
Medical Racords 36,778
Laundry and Linen 101,486
Housakeeping 269,204
Facllity Operations and Mainfenance 383477
Depreciation 58,398
Interest Expense 144
Taxes and Insurance 562 686
Employee Benefits 686,124
COVID-19 Expenses 1,504,733
Geheral and Administrative 1,383,707

Total Expensss

Net Income

(47)

11,083,557

1,575,629



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON, INC,
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

AGSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivabla, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Tenant Deposlts
Total Current Liabllities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferrad Income
Asgzet Retirement Qbligation
Total Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 350,000 Shares Authorlzed:
296,213 Shares lssued and Qutstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholdsr's Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

(48)

$ 547,775
316,314
37,766
900,855

691,810

723,655

3 2318120

$ 117,819
737,088
94,782
940,689

344,864
38,460

383,314

1,333,003

266,213
688,204

[ PaieiL
983,117_

$ 2,318,120



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ TRYON, ING.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 340, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLENENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue ¢ 7,085223
Apartment Fees 1,688,350
Ceposit Revenue 181,538
Other Ravenue 48,686
Total Revenue 9,008,795
EXPENSES
Nursirg Sarvices 2,975,670
Ancillaries 659,818
Dietary 984,899
Social Services : 89,470
Activities 108,623
Medical Records 26,792
Laundry and Linen 122,638
Housekeeping 304,883
Facility Operations and Maintenance : 673,401
Depreciation 146,461
Interest Expense 691
Taxes and Insurance 214,853
Employee Benefits 708,950
COVID-19 Expenses 608,037
Genaral and Administrative : 1,536,636
Total Expenses 8,163,822
OPERATING LOSS (154,027)
NONOPERATING GAIN (LOSS)
Change in Unrealized Gains on Invastments 60,265
Cther Noneperating Galns 470,583
Total Nonoperating Gain 531,138
Net Loss ‘ 3 377,111

(49)



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ RUTHERFORDTON, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLENMENTARY INFORMATION)

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patiant Accounts Recaivable, Net
Other Gurrant Assets
Total Current Assefs

INTERCOMPANY ACCOUNTS

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUATY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liablllies
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Asset Retirement Obiigetion
Intercompany Accounis
Total Othar Liabilities

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOILDER'S EQUITY
Commeon Stock, Par Value $1 par Share; 150,000 Shares Authorized;
122,522 Shares [ssued and Qutstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Sharehalder's Equity

Tetal Lighilities and Shareholder's Equity

(£0)

$ -
239,184
5239184
3 -
122,522
116,662
239,184

§ 239,184



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - RUTHERFORDTON, INC.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(BEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Sarvice Revenue $
Other Revenus
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Servicas
Ancillaries
Diatary
Social Sarvices
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facllity Operatiors and Maintenance
Depreciation
Interest Expanse
Taxes and Insurance
Employes Bonefits
Bad Debt Expense
General and Administrative
Total Expenses

NONOPERATING GAIN

Net Income $

(&1



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE QOAK MANOR — BURLINGTON, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSBETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Other Current Assats
Total Current Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO LSE

OTHER ASSETS
Intsrcompany Accounts

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilitias
Tenant Deposits
Total Current Lighilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Defarred Income
Asset Retirament Obligation
Total Other Liakilltias

Total Liahilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Commen Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 350,000 Shares Authorized;
309,450 Shares Issued and Outstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabilitles and Sharcholder's Equity

(62}

E 401,860
1,347,661
71,838
1,821,357

258,614

2,245

363,911

2446027

$ 219,371
760,605
10,000
989,976

161,333
78,034
240,387

1,230,343

309,490
906,194
1,215,684

$ 2448027



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — BURLINGTON, INC,
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
BTATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue $ 9,739,236
Apartment Feas Q01,541
Deposit Revenus BS5,167
Other Revenus 18,281
Total Revenue 10,744,225
EXPENSES
Nursing Saervices 3,824,916
Ancillaries 1,183,120
Dietary 920,768
Social Services 59,297
Activities 75,855
Medical Records 46,394
Launcry and Linan 160,299
Housgekseping 348,931
Facllity Operations and Maintenancs 566,920
Dapreciation 84,249
Interest Expense 489
Taxes and Insurance 218,621
Employee Benefits 715,262
COVID-18 Expensas 1,408,457
General and Administrative 1,848,153
Total Expenses 11,623,722
OPERATING 1.0S8 \ (779,497)
NONOPERATING GAIN (LDSS)
Changa in Unrealized Losges on Investments 25,028
Other Nonoperating Gain 955,877
Total Noneperating Gain 980,805
Net Income $ 201,408

N (53)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ CHARLESTON, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLENMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patlont Accounts Receaivable, Net
Other Current Assets
Tofal Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Acoounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilitiss

OTHER LIABILITIES
Assel Retirement Obllgation
Total Other Liabilities

Total Liablities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Comimon Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 250,000 Shares Authorized;
204,607 Shares Issued and Quistanding
Retained Earnlngs
Total Shareholder's Equity

Taotal Liabilities and Shareholdar's Equity

(64)

$ 102,000
1,492,301
34,777
1,629,078

105,089

7,314,883

5 9049,050_

$ 266,297
1,237,678
1,603,975

99,358
99,358

1,603,333

204,807
7,241,110
. 1,445717

49049060



WHITE OAK MANOR, ING. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ CHARLESTON, INC.,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue 5 14,343,262
Other Revenue - COVID Relisf Funding 723,378
Other Ravenue 3,364
Total Revenus 15,063,276
EXPENSES
Nursing Services 5,648,074
Ancillaries 1,038,989
Dietary 1,034,434
Soclal Services 296,003
Activities 164,039
Medlcal Records 87,715
Laundry and Linen 131,907
Housekeeping 274,141
Facility Opsraticns and Mainfenance 738,729
Depreclation 19,644
Interest Expense 27
Taxes and Insurancas 223,732
Employee Benefits 787,630
COVID-19 Expenses : ©OTTR.ETB
General and Adminisirative 2,396,146
Total Expenses 14,419,775
Net Income ) 643,501 _

m

(65)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ CHARLOTTE, INC.

{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANQR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASBETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Cther Current Assets
Total Current Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wagss and Other Liabilities
Tenant Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income
Total Gther | iabllifles

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Steck, Par Value $1 per Share; 300,000 Shares Authorizad;
281,450 Shares Issued and Qutstanding
Retaihed Earnings
Total Sharaholder's Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

(66)

$ 421,050
804,202
75,071
1,301,223

207,081

417,954

$ 1926238

$ 218,912
716,408
7,000

[ —— e et

842,320
27,134
27,134

969,454

284,450
875,334
956,784

$ 1,926,238



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ CHARLOTTE, ING.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLENMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Nef Patient Service Ravaenue
Apartment Fees
Deposit Revenue
Other Revenue
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Digtary
Social Services
Activities
Medical Racords
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operations and Maintenance
Depraciation
Interest Expense
Taxes and Insurance
Employea Benefits
COVID-18 Expenses
Genearal and Administrative

Total Expenses

OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING LOSS
Change in Unrealized Losses on Investments
Other Nonoperating Loss
Total Nonoperating 1.oss

Net [ncome

$ 13,810,995
516,447
15,800

28,867
14,371,900

4,843,266
1,178,121
1,116,827
141,968
140,690
41,716
136,561
362,780
635,487
78,555
1,529
195,384
927,059
1,082,083
2,190,579
12,872,584

1,499,325

15,025

(1,357,107)
(1,341,183)

$ 168,143

(67)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES, INC.
(A WHOLLY QWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, ING.)
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ABSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Gash 3 100,900
Patient Accounts Recelvable, Net 781,254
Other Current Assets 42 531
Total Current Agsets G24,685
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 83,388
OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts 2,129,948
Total Assets $ 3,138,021
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S BEQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 198,502
Accrued Wages and Othar Liabillties 812,254
Total Current Liabilities 808,786
Total Liabilities 808,756
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Valug $1 per Share; 100,000 Shares Autherized;
73,2687 Shares Issuad and Qutstanding 73,267
Retained Earnings 2,255,008
Total Sharehelder's Equity 2,329,265
Total Liabliities and Shareholder's Equity $ 3138021

(68)



WHITE OAK WANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHITE OAK ESTATES, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, [NC.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenus

Other Revenue - COVID Rellef Funding

Cther Revenue
Total Revenus

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Dietary
Social Services
Activities
Medical Recoerds
l.aundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operations and Malntenance
Dapreciation
Interast Expense
Taxes and lasurance
Employee Banefits
COVID-19 Expanses
General and Administrative

Total Expanses

OPERATING 1.0SS

(69)

$ 8,038,383
457,104

(11,271)
8,484,306

3,084,034
1,280,827
604,128
130,068
103,878
42257
80,912
190,553
322,784
21,158
810
114,777
559,415
814,177
1,648,304
9,008,971

(524,665)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES APARTMENTS, INC.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPNIENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS

Intercompany Accounts

Total Assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Acoounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilittes
Tenant Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferrad Incomea
Total Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Cormmen Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 350,000 Sharas Authorized;
325,391 Shares [ssued and Cutstanding
Retained Eamings
Total Sharsholdst's Equity

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Total Liabilities and Sharsheldey's Equity

$ 100,350
100,350

201,615

4,266,564

$ 4,568,529

b 22,31
161,868

. 59,500
243,679

298,835

298,835

542,514

325,391
3,700,624
4,026,015

54568690



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES APARTMENTS, INC.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE QAKX MANOR, ING.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTENMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Aparfment Fees
Deposit Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Nursing Services

Dietary

Activitios

Laundry and Linen

Housekeeping

Facility Operations and Maintenance

Depreciation

Interest Expense

Taxes ahd lnsurance

Employae Benefits

COVIR-19 Expenses

General and Administrative
Totel Expenses

Net Income

(®1)

$ 2,138,201
166,833
20,538
2,326,572

435,412
17,368
(1,538)
86,698
431,465
44,494
90
192,046
67,204
3,686
628,839

1,885,564

$ 441,008



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE QAK ESTATES ASSISTED LIVING, INC,
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 100,350
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net (3,458)
Other Current Assets “
Total Current Assets 06,894
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 27,100
OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounls 1,479,560
Total Assets 3 1803,553
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 5 4,613
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities b3,068
Total Currant Liabilities 88,481
Total Liablilities 7 98,481
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Valua $1 per Share; 150,000 Shares Authorized;
147,787 Shares Issued and Qutstanding 147,787
Retained Earnings 1,357,288
Tolal Shareholder's Equity 1,508,072
! Total Ligbilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 1,608,553

(&2)



WHITE OAK MANGCR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES ASSISTED LIVING, INC.

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SBEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION}

REVENUE
Net Patiant Service Revenus
Other Ravenue
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Dietary
Activities
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operations and Maintenance
Depreciation
Interest Expense
Tuxes and Insurance
Employes Benefits
COVID-19 Expenses
Ganeral and Administrative

Total Expenses

Net Income

(63}

$ 1,181,839
15,138
1,176,777

469,336
3,202
86,381
7,082
342
8,345
114,162
5,627
151
70,840
73,535
27,981
258126
1,113,000

$ 83,687



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — LANCASTER, INC.

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounis Recelvakble, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Total Asgets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Aceruad Wages and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabllitios
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 150,000 Shares Authorlzed;
143,913 Shares Issued and Qutstanding
Retained Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabllities and Shareholder's Equity

(64)

$ 101,250
778,073
26,208
905,531

169,783

6,351,349

$ 7416663

$ 180,436

_ 889,091
1,069,528

1,069,626

143,913
6,203,224
6,347,137

$ 7,416,663



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — LANCASBTER, INGC,

{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUBITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue

Other Revenue - COVID Rellef Funding

Other Revenue
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Anciliaries
Dietary
Soclal Services
Activities
Meadical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeasping
Facliity Operations and Mainterance
Dapreciation
Interast Expense
Taxas and Insurance
Employee Beneflis
COVID-19 Expenses
Geaneral and Administrative

Tolal Expenses

Net Loss

(865)

$ 8,581,115
845,481

531

9,426,065

4,127,240
761,364
889,763
145,234
81,069
42,523
170,048
332,536
398,368
20,744
102
121,100
877,079
603,766

1

391,522

10,053,368

3 (627,293)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ YORK, INC,

{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)

BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON BUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPKIENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intercompany Accounts

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOL.DER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

OTHER LIABILITIES
Agset Retirement Obligation

Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, Par Value $1 per Share; 200,000 Shares Authorizad;
158,902 Shates Issued and Outstanding
Retaihed Earnings
Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

(68)

¥ 101,000
816,414
34,223
951,887

143,912
3,261,686

54357436

$ 108,986
602,938
708,824

157,039

866,983

158,902
3,331,270

3,490,172

$ 4,357,135



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR - YORK, INC.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

" REVENUE
Nst Patient Service Revenue $ 8,798,171
Other Revenus - COVID Rellef Funding 786,449
Other Revenue (Loss) (698)
Total Revenue ' 7,581,922
EXPENSES
Nursing Services 3,242,714
Ancillarios 552,018
Dietary 702,623
Scoial Services 112,045
Actlvities 120,320
Medical Records 28,872
Laundry and Linen 83,007
Housakeeping 292,840
Facility Operations and Maintenance 386,163
Depreciation 27,7186
Interest Expense 559
Taxes and Insutahce 128,987
Employee Beneflis 538,771
COVID-19 Expenses 443,403
General and Administrative 1,262,111
Total Expensas 7,930,056
Nat Loss $ (348, 134)

{&7)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ WAXHAW, INC,
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE DAK MANOR, ING.)
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPQRT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 101,100
Patlent Accounts Receivable, Net 303,714
Other Current Assets 27,776
Total Current Assets 432,590
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET . b72,997
- Total Assats §__1 005,587

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHCLDER'S DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accournts Payable $ 220,455
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities 704,312
Total Current Liabilities 024,774

OTHER LIABILITIES

Deferred Income 13,858
Intercompany Accounts 4 655 444
Total Cther Liabilities 4,669,402
Total Liabllities 5,564,176
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
Accumulated Deficit (4,588,589)
Total Shareholdet's Deficit {4,588,580)

Total Liatilities and Shareholder's Defigit 1,005,587

S

(68)



WHITE OAK MANDR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK MANOR — WAXHAW, INC.
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Net Patient Service Revenue

Other Revenue (Expense) 3,309

Total Ravenue 10,841,701

EXPENSES

Nursing Services 3,419,305
Ancillaries 1,278,347
Dietary 751,152
Soctal Services 201,702
Activifies 99,031
Madical Records 33,780
Launhdry and Linen 98,003
Housekeeping 183,190
Facility Operations and Maintenance 378,916
Depreciation 135,314
interest Expense 189
Taxes and Insurance 423,833
Employes Benefits 645,329
COVID-19 Expenses 916,529
Garieral and Administrative 1,792,868

Total Expehses 10,355,495

Net Income $ 586,206

(68)

$ 10,945,010



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES WELLNESS CENTER
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
BALANCE BHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 50,180
PROPERTY AND EQUIPNENT, NET 62,048
Total Assets i 112,198

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities $ 90,488
OTHER LIABILITIES
Intarcompany Accounts 3,316,063
Tetal Liabilities 3,407,451
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT ‘
Accumulated Deficit (3,286,253)
Total Shareholder's Deficit (3,205,253}
Tetal Liabilities and Sharsholder's Deficit 5 112,198

{70)



WHITE QAK MANOR, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK ESTATES WELLNESS CENTER
(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTENMBER 30, 2021
{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Membership Fees $ 17,444
Total Revenue 17,444
EXPENSES
Dietary 1,408
Activities 3,803
Laundry and Linen 148
Housekeeping 31,831
Facility Cperations and Maintenance 91,501
Depreciation 14,406
Interest Expense -
Taxes and Insurance 89,080
Employee Banefits 24,534
COVID-18 Expenses 5,880
General and Adminigtrative 176,457
Total Expanses 448,648

“Net Loss 4 (431,200)

7



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE OAK AT NORTH GROVE, INC,

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC,)
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ABBETSH

CURRENT ASSETS
Cagsh
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Other Current Assets
Total Current Asseis

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Deferred Othar Costs, Net

Total Assots

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLBER'S DEFICIT

GURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

QTHER LIABILITIES
Intercompany Accounts
Total Other Liabilities
Total Liabilltles
SHAREHOLDER'S DEFICIT
Accumulated Deficit
Total Sharsholder's Deficit

Total Liabilltles and Shareholder's Deficit

\72)

$ 101,000
1,073,877
44,380
T.319,257

544,509

£9,749

52220515

$ 217,184
1,623,369
1,840,563

1,183,325

1,183,325

3,023,878

(800,263)
) (800,363)



WHITE OAK MANOR, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
WHITE CAK AT NORTH GROVE, INC.
{A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF WHITE QAK MANOR, ING,)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUFPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE

Net Patient Service Revehue $ 12,300,284
Cthei Revenue - COVID Relief Funding 799,014
Other Revenue 501

Total Revenue 13,009,775

EXPENSES

Nursing Services 4,894 584
Ancillaries 1,846,743
Diatary 830,438
Social Services 162,044
Activities 57,328
Madical Records 72,499
Laundry and Linen 105,028
Housekesplng 338,062
Facllity Operations and Maintenance 408,748
Depreciation 242 688
Inferest Expense 21,605
Amortization Expsnse 67,080
Taxes and Insurance 643,718
Employee Benefits 832,734
COVID-19 Expenses ) 783,330
General and Administrative 2,123,868

Total Expenses 13,530,603

Net Loss b 430,724

(73)
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
G A CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors
White Oak Manor, Inc.
Spartanburg, South Carolina

Management is responsible for the accompanying projected combined financial statements of
White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc., and White Oak Manor ~
Charlotte, Inc., wholly-owned subsidiaries of White Oak Manor, Inc. (the “Combined
Subsidiaries”), which comprise the projected combined balance sheets as of September 30,
2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, and 2026, and the related projected combined statements of
operations, shareholder's equity, and cash flows for the years then ending, and the related
summary of significant projection assumptions and accounting policies in accordance with the
guidelines for presentation of a financial projection established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). We have performed a compilation engagement in
accordance with the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA., We did not
examine or review the projected combined financial statements nor were we required to
perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by
management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form
of assurance on these projected combined financial statements or the assumptions.
Furthermore, even if the hypothetical assumptions as noted in Management's Summary of
Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies on page 7 (the “Hypothetical
Assumptions”) occurs as projected, there will usually be differences between the projected and
actual results, because events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and
those differences may be material.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America would require the
Combined Subsidiaries to adopt Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic
842), during the Projection Period. The Combined Subsidiaries have leases with White Oak
Manor, Inc., a related party, for the land and buildings of the Combined Subsidiaries. In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
under (ASU) 2016-02, these leases are to be presented on the projected combined balance
sheet as a right-of-use asset and liability. Management has continued to present the operating
leases on the projected combined statement of operations only during the Projection Period.
Management has not determined the effect of these departures on the combined financial
statements.

@ ﬁ;‘;ﬁ; CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent
International accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details.
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Board of Directors
White Oak Manor, Inc.

The accompanying projection information and this report are intended solely for the information
and use of management, the Board of Directors, and the North Carolina Department of
Insurance (pursuant to the requirements of North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 58, Article
64 and is included in the Combined Subsidiaries’ disclosure statement filing), and is not
intended to be and should not be used, by anyone other than these specified parties.

We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the
date of this report.

WM@% L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 15, 2022
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WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON, INC,,

WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON, INC., AND
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE, INC,
(SUBSIDIARIES OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC,)
PROJECTED COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,375,000 $ 1,375,000 $ 1,375,000 $ 1,375,000 § 1,375,000
Accounts Receivable, Net 2,442,921 2,735,114 2,993,786 3,266,456 3,379,288
Intercompany Accounts Recelvable 487,805 1,041,576 1,737,405 2,555,942 3,938,821
Other Current Assets 192,060 189,742 207,732 216,041 224,682
Total Cunent Assets 4,477,787 5,351,432 6,213,923 7,413,438 8,915,881
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE - OPERATING RESERVE 877,618 ©48,993 1,014,517 1,076,302 1,108,561
MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT 8,769,222 7,009,836 7,257,687 7.512,932 7,775,852
Lass: Accumulated Depreciation 5,360,788 5,702,825 5,056,513 6,422,211 6,800,280
Moveable Equipment, Nat 1,408,424 1,307,011 1,201,154 1,000,721 875,572
Total Assels § 6,763,826 § 7,607,436 § 5,529,684 $ 9,580,462 $ 10,998,024
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EGUITY
GURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 555,817 $ 603,421 $ 647,078 $ BYD.G75 $ 710462
Accried Wages and Other Liabilities 1,476,597 1,598,479 1,710,447 1,818,774 1,871,639
Intercompany Accounts Payable 766,623 927,506 760,030 294,066 -
Asset Retirement Obligation 117,494 117,484 117,484 117,494 117,494
Total Current Liabilities 2,916,531 3,246,900 3,235,049 2,021,999 2 699,695
DEFERRED CREDITS
Unearned Deposit Revenue - Nonrefundable £78,721 568,334 698,952 671,611 518,518
Unearned Deposit Revenue - Refundable - - - - -
Deposits on Apartments 109,748 109,963 110,182 110,406 110,634
Total Deferred Credits 688,469 778,297 809,124 782,017 729,352
LONG-TERM DEBT - - - - -
Total Liakilities 3,605,000 4,025,197 4,044,183 3,704,016 3,428,847
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock 887,153 887,153 887,153 887,153 887,163
Retained Earnings 2,271,673 2,695,086 3,608,268 4,989,203 6,682,024
Other Comprehensiwe Loss - - - - -
Total Sharehclder's Equity 3,158,826 3,582,239 4,485,411 §,876,446 7,589,177
Tetal Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 6,763,825 $ 7,607,436 § 8,529,504 $ 9,580,462 5 10;998,024

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report and
Summary of Significant Projection Assumptiens and Accounting Policies

@)



REVENUES
Patlent Senice Revenue
Apariment Rents
Deposit Amortization
Investment Income
Income From Provider Relfef Funds
Cthar Revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Nursing Senices
Ancillaries
Dietary Expenses
Sccial Senices
Activities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping

Facility Operations and Maintenance

Depreciation

Taxas and insurance

Employse Benefits

COVID-19 Expenses

General and Administrative
Total Expensas

Net Income

Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON, INC.,
WHITE OAK MANOR — BURLINGTON, INC., AND
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARI.OTTE, INC.
(SUBSIDIARIES OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
PROJECTED COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
$29.942.910  §33,404,480  § 36,278,932  $39,112,650  § 40,491,555
3,212,040 3,292,341 3,374,650 3,450,015 3,545,491
270,000 226,787 284,782 342,741 368,393
74,681 67,578 9,720 71,685 73,539
309,865 . - - -
36,600 37,515 38,453 39,415 40,400
33,846,005 37,027,701 40,047,537 43,025,506 34,519,378
13,561,920 14,845,822 15,888,229 16,915,154 17,399,431
3,351,000 3,674,413 3,940,242 4,203,627 4,325,195
3,188,420 3,464,602 3,603,322 2,914,362 4,024,332
451,130 503,718 538,875 573,403 589,793
360,750 387,036 410,760 432,863 444,517
122,070 135,601 143,103 152,455 156,843
440,400 482,555 517,291 551,280 567,240
1,169,820 1,275,715 1,383,257 1,449,187 1,490,351
1,965,420 2,141,491 2,287,501 2,428,230 2,497,326
330,705 342,007 353,688 365,698 378,069
693,000 780,416 815,60 869,928 895,300
2,366,730 2,502,776 2,779,139 2,960,880 3,046,622
311,670 - - - -
5,496,790 5,999,216 6,412,998 5,817,404 7,011,627
33,642,855 36,604,288 38,144,365 47,634,471 42,526,847
$ 3241 § 423413 § 903172 § 1301036 § 1,602,731

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report and

4



PROJECTED COMBINED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7

WHITE OAK MANGCR - TRYOCN, INC.,
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ BURLINGTON, INC., AND
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE, INC.
(SUBSIDIARIES OF WHITE OAK MANCR, INC.)

FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Net Income

Distributions to Shareholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
Net Income

Distributions to Shareholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Net Income

Distributions to Shareholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMEBER 30, 2024
Net Income:

Distributions to Sharsholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 20, 2025
Net Income

Distributions to Sharsholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

Surnmary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies
(5}

Accumulatad
Other Totat
Common Retained Comprehensive  Shareholder’s
Stock Earnings Loss Equity
$ 887,153 § 2,268,432 § $ 3,155,585
3,244 3,241
887,153 2,271,873 3,158,826
423.413 423,413
837,163 2,695,086 3,582,239
903,172 903,172
887,153 3,598,258 4,485,411
1,391,035 1,381,035
887,153 4,089,293 5,876,446
1,682,731 1,692,731
5 887,153 3 6,682,024 ] $ 7,560177

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report and



WHITE OAK MANOR — TRYON, INC.,
WHITE OAK MANOR —~ BURLINGTON, INC., AND
WHITE OAK MANOR ~ CHARLOTTE, INC.
(SUBSIDIARIES OF WHITE OAK MANOR, INC.)
PROJECTED COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments fo Reconcile Net Incoma te Net Gash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreclation
Deposit Amortization
Deposit Receipts
Change In Current Assets:
Accounts Recelvable
Intercompany Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Change in Current Liabilities;
Accounts Payable
Intercompany Accounts Payable
Medicare Advance Payments
Accrued Wages and Other Lizkilities
Neat Cash Provided by Oparating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment
Net Change in Assets Limited as to Use - Operating Resene
Net Cash Used in Investing Activiies

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributions to Shareholder
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
3 3241 § 423413 § 003,172 $ 1,391,035 5 1802731
330,706 342,027 353,688 365,698 378,080
{270,000} (225,787) (284,762) (342,741} {368,393)
315,400 315,400 315,400 315,400 315,400
24,256 (202,193) {258,672) (272,570) {112,832)
{467,806) {573,770 (695,829) (818,537) {931,086)
{7,387) {7,662 {7,990) {8,300) (8,641)
{285) 47,604 43,657 43,507 19,787
786,625 160,883 (167,476) {486,974 (743,949}
(638,718} . - - -
48, 788) 121,882 111,968 109,327 51,865
{42,757) 31,777 318,736 316,826 292,951
{233,398) {240,596) (247,612) {255,041) (262,692)
279,570 (71,378) {65,524) (61,785) (30,259)
6172 @1,777) (@13,138) {376,826) (292,951)
3,415 - - - -
1,371,585 1,375,000 1,375,000 1,375,000 1,375,000
§ 1,375,000  $ 1,375000 § 1375000 § 1475000  § 1,375,000

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report and

Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies.
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The financial projection (the *Projection”) presents to the best of the knowledge and belief of Management's
("Management”) of White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc. {“Tryon"), White Oak Manor Burlington, Ing.
("Burlington”), and White Oak Manor - Charlotte, Inc. (“Charlotte”) (subsidiaries of White Oak Manor, Inc.)
(the "Combined Subsidiaries”}, Combined Subsidiaries the expected financial position, results of operations
and cash flows as of September 30, 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, and 2026 and for each of the years then
ending (the “Projection Pericd”). All significant infra-entity activity has been eliminated upon combination.

A projection, although similar to a forecast, is a presentation of prospective financial information that is
subject to one or more hypothetical assumptions. Management has included assumptions that are
considered to be "Hypothetical Assumptions” as defined by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Guide for Prospective Financial Information. A Hypothetical Assumption is defined as follows:
"An assumption used in a financial projection or in a partial presentation of projected information to present a
condition or course of action that is not necessarily expected to occur, but is consistent with the purpose of
the presentation.”

Management's hypothetical assumptions are as follows:

¢ The World Health Organization declared the spread of the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) a
worldwide pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic is having significant effects on global markets,
supply chains, businesses, and communities. Specific to the Combined Subsidiaries, COVID-19 may
impact various parts of its 2022 operations and financial results including but not limited to additional
costs for emergency preparedness, disease control and containment, potential shortages of
healthcare personnel, or loss of revenue due to reductions in certain revenue streams. The full
impact of COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated as of the date of this
Projection. While COVID-18 did impact the Combined Subsidiaries’ occupancies in fiscal year 2021,
Management has projected occupancy recoveries, as presented during the Projection Period.

« Management is able to achieve the projected operating revenue inflationary rate increases,
operating expense inflationary increases, and occupancy increases as described hereinafter.

FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), in February 2016
pertaining to accounting for teases. While the standard will not be effective for the Combined Subsidiaries
until the year ending September 30, 2022, the standard can be early adopted. Early adoption has not been
exercised by Management during the Projection Pericd. Implementation of the new standard can result in
changes to the reporting and disclosures of leases. Management is in the process of evaluating the impact
of this standard on the Combined Subsidiaries.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America would require the Combined
Subsidiaries to adopt Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), during the
Projection Period. The Combined Subsidiaries have leases with White Oak Manor, Inc., a related party, for
the land and buildings of the Combined Subsidiaries. In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, under {ASU) 2016-02, these leases are to be presentad on the
projected combined balance sheets as a right-of-use asset and liability. Management has continued to
present the operating leases on the projected combined statement of operations only during the Projection
Period. Management has not determined the effect of these departures on the projected combined financial
statements.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Management’s purpose for preparing this financial projection is for the use of Management, the Board of
Directors, and for inclusion in Management's Disclosure Statements in accordance with Chapter 58, Article
64 of the North Carolina General Statutes and is not intended to be and should not be used, by another
other than these specified parties. The projection reflects management's judgment as of February 15, 2022, .
the date of this projection, of the expected conditions and its expected course of actions. The assumptions
disclosed herein are those that Management of White Oak Manor, Inc. believes are significant to the
projected combined financial statements. Furthermore, even if the Hypothetical Assumptions were to occur,
there will usually be differences between projected and actual results because events and circumstances
frequentiy do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. Management does not intend to
revise this projection to reflect changes in present circumstances or the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Unless otherwise noted, references to time periods used in this report refer to the fiscal year of White Oak
Manor — Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc., and White Oak Manor — Charlotte, Inc. which ends

oh September 30.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

Background

White Oak Manor, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries operate nursing home facilities, assisted living
facilities, and apartment complexes for the elderly throughout North and South Carolina. These
wholly-owned subsidiaries include:

White Oak Management, Inc.

White Oak Manor — Spartanburg, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Columbia, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Newberry, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Rock Hill, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Shelby, Inc.

White Oak Manor — Kings Mountain, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Charleston, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Charlotte, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc.

White Oak Manor — Rutherfordton, Inc.
White Cak Manor — Lancaster, Inc.
White Oak Manor - York, Inc.

White Oak Estates, Inc.

White Oak Estates Apartments, Inc.
White Oak Estates Assisted Living, Inc.
White Oak Manor — Waxhaw, Inc.
White Oak Manor at North Grove, Inc.

Also included are the accounts of White Oak Estates Wellness Center, a department of White QOak
Estates, Inc.

Three of these subsidiaries, White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc., and
White Oak Manor ~ Chariotte, Inc. collect entrance fees for certain apartment units.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of temporary bank deposits, money market instruments, and certificates of
deposit with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The Combined Subsidiaries provide an allowance for uncollectible accounts using management's
judgment. Residents are not required to provide collateral for services rendered. Payment for services
is required upon receipt of invoice or claim submitted. Accounts past due more than 45 days are
individually analyzed for collectability.

Assets Limited as to Use — Operating Reserve

Assets limited as to use include assets required to be set aside by the Department of Insurance of the
State of North Carolina as operating reserves. All assets limited as to use are held in cash, money
market funds, debt securities and equity investments.

Sea Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and Moveable Equipment

Moveable equipment is stated at cost. Routine maintenance, repairs, and renewals are charged to
expenses. Expenditures that materially increase values, change capacities, or extend useful lives are
capitalized. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets.

The fair value of moveable equipment is assumed to be unchanged during the Projection Period. The
Combined Subsidiaries assume the following purchases of property and equipment during the

Projection Period, based on historical experience.
For the Years Ending September 30,

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
White Oak Manor - Tryon $ 53,045 $ 54,636 $ 56,275 $ 57,964 $ 59,703
White Oak Manor - Burlington 84,872 87,418 90,041 92,742 95,524
White Oak Mancr - Charlotte 95 481 98,245 101,286 104,335 107,465
Total Property and Equipment Purchases $ 233,398 $ 240,399 $ 247,612 3 255,041 § 262,602

All land and buildings are owned by White Oak Manor, Inc., a related party, and leased by the
Combined Subsidiaries. Each of the Combined Subsidiaries has entered into individual lease
agreements with White Oak Manor, Inc. The lease agreements contain an automatic renewal on an
annual basis and require monthly rent payments at the beginning of each month. Lease expense is
projected to be approximately $1,111,000 for the Combined Subsidiaries at September 30, 2022 and
has been inflated three percent each year thereafter through the Projection Period. Lease expense is
included within General and Administrative expenses.

Revenue Recognition

Patient service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Combined
Subsidiaries expect to be entitled in exchange for providing resident and patient care. These amounts
are due from residents, patients, third-party payors (including health insurers and government
programs), and others and includes variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to
settiement of audits, reviews, and investigations. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations
are satisfied.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the Combined
Subsidiaries. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual
charges incurred in relation to total expected (or actual) charges. The Combined Subsidiaries believe
that this method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the term of the
performance obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally, performance
obligations satisfied over time relate to residents and patients receiving skilled nursing, and assisted
living services. The Combined Subsidiaries consider daily services provided to residents of the skilled
nursing facility and menthly rental for housing services, as separate performance obligations and
measures these on a monthly basis, or upon move-out within the month, whichever is shorter.

For nursing home and assisted living residents, the Combined Subsidiaries measure the performance
obligation from admission into the facility, to the point when it is no longer required to provide services
to that resident, which is generally at the time of discharge

The Combined Subsidiaries determine the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and
services provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts
provided to uninsured patients in accordance with the Combined Subsidiaries’ policy and/or implicit
price concessions provided to residents. The Combined Subsidiaries determine its estimates of
contractual adjustments based on contractual agreements, its policies, and historical experience. The

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Combined Subsidiaries determine its estimate of implicit price concessions based on the evaluation of
individual patients.

Agreements with third-party payors typically provide for payments at amounts less than established
charges.

A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicaid — Standard Payments to Nursing Facilities

The Combined Subsidiaries have agreements with the states of South Carolina and North Carolina
under the Medicaid program, and participates in the Medicare program. The Combined Subsidiaries
have had a long-standing agreement with the state of South Carolina such that the Combined
Subsidiaries provide care to Medicaid patients based upon fixed, prospectively determined rates.

Medicare — Prospective Payment System Payments to Skilled Nursing Facilities

The Combined Subsidiaries’ licensed nursing facilities participate in the Medicare program. This federal 7
program is administered by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The nursing
facilittes are paid the Patient Driven Payment Model (PDPM). The PDPM payment system operates
similar to Medicare's previous prospective payment system (PPS) in that patients are assigned
standard rates of payment for their specific needs. Under PDPM, therapy minutes are removed as the
primary basis for payment and instead, uses the underlying complexity and clinical needs of a patient
as a basis for reimbursement. In addition, PDPM introduces variable adjustment factors that change
reimbursement rates during the resident’s length of stay. Therapy services to residents not in a covered
Part A stay remain the same. Annual cost reports are required to be submitted to the designated
Medicare Administrative Contractor; however, they do not contain a cost settlement.

Nursing facilities licensed for participation in the Medicare and Medical Assistance programs are
subject to annual licensure renewal. If it is determined that a nursing facility is not in substantial
compliance with the requirements of participation, CMS may impose sanctions and penalties during the
period of noncompliance. Such a payment ban would have a negative impact on the revenues of the
licensed nursing facility.

Other

Payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations,
and preferred provider organizations provide for payment using prospectively determined daily rates.

See Independent Accountants' Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Laws and regulations concerning govemment programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, are complex
and subject to varying interpretation. As a result of investigations by governmental agencies, various
health care organizations have received requests for information and notices regarding alleged
noncompliance with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted in
organizations entering into significant settiement agreements. Compliance with such laws and
regulations may also be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant
regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and potential exclusion from the related programs. There
can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the Combined Subsidiaries’
compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact (if any) such
claims or penalties would have upon the Combined Subsidiaries. In addition, the contracts the
Combined Subsidiaries have with commercial payors also provide for retroactive audit and review of
claims.

Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adjustments due to audits, reviews or investigations
are considered variable consideration and are included in the determination of the estimated
transaction price for providing patient care. These setilements are estimated based on the terms of the
payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the payor and the Combined Subsidiaries’
historical settlement activity, including an assessment to ensure that it is probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated
with the retroactive adjustment is subsequently resolved. Estimated settlements are adjusted in future
periods as adjustments become known (that is, new information becomes available), or as years are
settled or are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and investigations.

Generally, residents who are covered by third-party payors are responsible for related deductibles and
coinsurance, which vary in amount. The Combined Subsidiaries estimate the transaction price for
residents with deductibles and coinsurance based on historical experience and current market
conditions. The initial estimate of the transaction price is determined by reducing the standard charge
by any contractual adjustments, discounts, and implicit price concessions. Subsequent changes to the
estimate of the transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments to resident service revenue in
the period of the change. Subsequent changes that are determined to be the result of an adverse
change in the resident’s ability to pay are recorded as bad debt expense.

The Combined Subsidiaries have determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows are affected by the following factors:

- Payors (for example, Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or other insurance, patient)
have different reimbursement/payment methodologies

- Length of the patient’s service/episode of care

- Method of reimbursement (fee for service or capitation)

- The Combined Subsidiaries’ line of business that provided the service (for example,
skilled nursing, assisted living, independent living, etc.)

The Combined Subsidiaries have provided for final settlements with the Medicare program and with
Medicaid in the period the related services are rendered, and adjusts such estimates as final
seftlements are determined.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting_ Policies

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, assets limited as to use, trade accounts receivable,
and other current and long-term liabilities approximates their respective fair values.

Income Taxes

The shareholders of the Combined Subsidiaries have elected under Subchapter S of the Internal
Revenue Code to include the Combined Subsidiaries income in their own income for federal income tax
purposes. Accordingly, no income tax provision or liabilities are reflected in the projected combined
financial statements. Distributions are made to shareholders in the form of dividends to fund the
shareholders’ tax liabilities resulting from inclusion of the Combined Subsidiaries income in their own
income for income tax purposes.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT'S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF REVENUES

Unless otherwise noted, assumptions are the same for all three Combined Subsidiaries.

Facility Utilization

Management has projected the occupancies at White Oak Manor — Tryon, Inc., White Qak Manor —
Burlington, Inc. and White Oak Manor ~ Charlotte, Inc. will be as follows during the Projection Period:

WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Average Occupied Units:
Independent Living 06 97 97 o7 97
Assisted Living 13 13 13 13 13
Skilled Nursing 54 58 61 62 63
Available Units;
Independent Living 99 99 99 99 09
Assisted Living 18 18 18 18 18
Skilled Nursing 70 70 70 70 70
Average Independent Living Occupancy Percentage 97.0% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% 98.0%
Average Assisted Living Occupancy Percentage 72.2% 72.2% 72.2% 72.2% 72.2%
Average Skilled Nursing Occupancy Percentage 77.1% §2.9% 87.1% 88.6% 90.0%
WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Average Occupied Units;
Independeant Living 50 51 51 51 51
Skilled Nursing 95 110 120 133 134
Available Units:
Independent Living 53 53 53 53 53
Skilled Nursing 160 160 160 160 160
Average Independent Living Occupancy Percentage 94.3% 96.2% 96.2% 96.2% 96.2%
Average Skilled Nursing Occupancy Percentage 59.4% 68.8% 75.0% 83.1% 83.8%
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Average Occupied Units:
Independent Living 31 3 31 31 31
Skilled Nursing 119 125 128 131 132
Available Units:
Independent Living 33 33 33 33 33
Skilled Nursing 180 180 180 180 180
Average Independent Living Occupancy Percentage 93.9% 93.9% 93.9% 93.9% 93.9%
Average Skilled Nursing Occupancy Percentage 66.1% 69.4% 71.1% 72.8% 73.3%

Revenue

Patient service revenue includes revenue from residents residing in the nursing facility. Patient service
revenue and the payor mix is based upon historical experience for the Combined Subsidiaries. Patient
service revenue are assumed to increase 2.5 percent annually during the Projection Period in addition
to increases associated with projected occupancy increases. The Projection does not assume any
third-party payor settlements throughout the Projected Period.

Apartment rents are based on historical experience of the Combined Subsidiaries. Apartment rents are
assumed to increase at 2.5 percent annually during the Projection Period.

Deposit amortization revenue is based on the expected turnover in units at the Combined Subsidiaries’
apartment complexes for the elderly. The expected turnover in the Projection Period is consistent with
the Combined Subsidiaries historical experience. Deposits for apartments range from $15,000 to

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT’S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF REVENUES

$30,000 depending on the size and location of the apartment. Deposits are assumed to be collected
equally throughout the year.

Investment income is projected based on available investment balances earning investment income at
a realized rate of 3.0 percent per year during the Projection Period.

Other revenue is expected to grow by 2.5 percent per year during the Projection Period with historical
experience of the Combined Subsidiaries serving as the base amount.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Repart
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT’S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF EXPENSES

Cost and Expenses

Management fees are charged to the Combined Subsidiaries to cover related party management costs
and interest expense as related to long-term debt held by White Oak Manor, Inc. The interest portion of
management fees is allocated based on the percentage of the Combined Subsidiaries’ beds and units
to the total beds and units for all subsidiaries of White Oak Manor, Inc. Total management fees are
projected to be approximately $2,021,000 for the Combined Subsidiaries at September 30, 2022 and
have been inflated 2.0 percent each year thereafter through the Projection Period. Management fees
are included within General and Administrative expenses.

Other cost and expenses for 2022 are based upon recent historical operating expenses, adjusted to
include projected COVID-19 costs. Other costs and expenses for the years ending September 30, 2022
and after are projected based upon pre-COVID-19 historical operating expenses. Cost and expenses
for subsequent years vary with changes in occupancy levels as well as being inflated 2.0 percent for
each year thereafter during the Projection Period.

Distribution to Shareholder

Distributions to shareholder for the payment of income taxes using tax rates in effect at February __,
2022 are projected based on projected taxable income. Taxable income to be recognized by the
Combined Subsidiaries’ shareholders on their individual tax returns is based on reported income from
operations and expected differences in revenue and expenses for financial reporting purposes and tax
purposes. No distribution to shareholders has been estimated during the Projected Period.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT’S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF CTHER ITEMS

Operating Reserve

Under the rules and regulations of the Department of Insurance of North Carolina, which regulates
continuing care facilities operating in the state, the Combined Subsidiaries are required to maintain
operating reserves of 25 percent or 50 percent depending on the occupancy percentage, of the total
occupancy costs of the independent living units (i.e., total expenses less depreciation, amortization,
and interest expense) plus an allocated portion of the skilled nursing facilities expenses based on a
ratio of skilled nursing patient days provided to independent living patients for the twelve-month period
related to the calculation. Such operating reserve may only be released upon approval of the North
Carolina Commissioner of Insurance. The operating reserve has been calculated based upon
projected operating expenses and assuming an occupancy level of greater than 90 percent for White
Oak Manor Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc. and White Oak Manor - Charlotte, Inc.

The operating reserves for the Combined Subsidiaries are projected as follows:

WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON 2022 2023 2024 2025 2028
Total Projected Operating Expenses:
Projected SNF Expense $ 7804874 § B,208582 $ 8758351 § 9123112 $ 9,372,374
Projected Apartment Expense 1,807,040 1,921,348 2,027,798 2,112,248 2,169,059

9,611,914 10,219,928 10,786,147 11,235,360 11,542,333

Total Projected Depreciation Expense:

Projected SNF Depraciation 82,812 84,379 85,003 87,855 80,367
Projected Apartment Depreciation 73,732 75,127 76,564 78,044 79,568
156,544 159,608 162,557 185,590 168,935

Total Patient Days - SNF 19,676 21,053 22,108 22,769 22,907
Total Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents 472 505 530 547 562
% of SNF Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents 2.40% 2.40% 2.40% 2.40% 2.40%
% of SNF Days Atiributable to SNF Only Rasidents 97.60% 97.80% 97.60% 87.60% 97.60%
Caloulation of Excluded SNF Expenses 7,617 557 8,099,418 8,548,151 8,904,157 9,147,437
Calculation of Included SNF Expenses 187,317 199,186 210,200 218,955 224,937
Calculation of Included SNF Depreciation 1,987 2,025 2,064 2104 2,145
Expenses Subject to DOI Approved Operating Reserva 1,918,638 2,043,360 2,159,368 2,251,055 2,313,183
Operating Reserve Percentage 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%
Projected Reserve Requirement ’ $ 479660 § 510,840 § 530,842 § 582,764 § 578,206
Projected Occupancy as of Year End 93.2% 94.0% 24.0% £24.0% 84.0%

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accountiﬁty Policies

MANAGEMENT’S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF OTHER ITEMS (continued)

Operating Reserve {continued)

WHITE OAK MANCR - BURLINGTON 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Total Projected Operating Expenses:
Projected SNF Expense $ 10,300,785 5 11,750,063 $ 12,989427 $ 14,338,504 $ 14,752,320
Projected Apartment Expense 52,867 1,077,517 1,188,336 1,314,885 1,352,833
11,343,662 12,827,580 14,158,763 16,653,389 16,105,153
Total Projected Depreciation Expense:
Projected SNF Depreciation 67,161 70,162 73,264 76,438 78,718
Projected Apariment Depraciation 20,861 21,784 22,754 23,743 24,762
88,022 91,056 96,008 100,181 104,430
Total Patient Days - SNF 34,769 39,984 43,982 48,380 48,864
Total Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents M7 135 148 165 168
% of SNF Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents 0.34% 0.34% 0.34% 0.34% 0.34%
% of SNF Days Atiributable to SNF Only Residents 99.66% 99.66% 99.66% 99.66% 99.66%
Calculation of Excluded SNF Expenses 10,355,456 11,710,113 12,925,331 14,288,753 14,702,162
Caleulation of Included SNF Expenses 35,329 39,850 44,066 48,751 50,158
Calgulation of Included SNF Depreciation 228 239 249 250 271
Expenses Subject to DOl Approved Operating Reserve 967,107 1,095,434 1,210,429 1,339,633 1,377,958
Operating Reserve Percentage 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%
Projected Reserve Requirement [ 241,777 % 273,859 § 302607 3% 334,008 $ 344,490
Projected Occupancy as of Year End 94.3% 96.2% 96.2% 96.2% 95.2%
WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE 2022 2023 2024 2026 2026
Total Projected Operaling Expenses;
Projected SNF Expense $ 12,307,361 $ 12946725 § 13560480 $ 14,082,165 § 14,495,099
Projected Apartment Expense 576,628 610,055 638,975 663,557 683,062
12,887,289 13,666,780 14,198,455 14,745,722 15,179,161
Total Projected Depreciation Expense:
Projected SNF Depreclation : 87,275 70,731 74,291 77,968 81,735
Frojected Apartment Depreciation ' 18,864 19,834 20,832 21,860 22,919
86,139 . 80,585 95,123 69,818 104,654
Total Patient Days - SNF 43,335 45502 46,857 47,804 48,282
Total Patient Days Attributable to Apartment Residents 224 235 242 250 252
% of SNF Patient Days Attributable to Apariment Residents 0.52% 0.52% 0.52% 0.52% 0.52%
% of SNF Days Atiributable 10 SNF Only Residents 99.48% 990,48% 99.48% 99.48% 99.48%
Calculation of Excluded SNF Expenses 12,243,363 12,879,402 13,489,966 14,008,938 14,420,719
Calculation of Included SNF Expenses 63,998 67,323 70,614 73,227 75,380
Caleulation of Included SNF Depreciation 350 368 386 405 425
Expenses Subject to DOl Approved Operating Reserve 624,712 857,176 688,271 714,519 735,008
Operating Reserve Percentage 25% 26% 25% 25% 25%
Projected Reserve Requirement $ 156,178 8 164,294 % 172,068 § 178,630 § 183,775
Projected Occupancy as of Year End 93.9% 93.9% £3.9% 93.9% 93.9%

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT'S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF OTHER ITEMS (continugd)

The total operating reserve is funded with cash, money market funds, debt securities and equity
investments held by the Combined Subsidiaries and White Oak Manor, Inc. and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. The total required reserve at September 30, 2021 was $867,926. These assets are
restricted and cannot be used without approval by the North Carolina Department of Insurance.

Intercompany Accounts

Accounts due to affiliates and due from affiliates have been adjusted throughout the Projection Period
as a result of projected activity of operations and to maintain a minimum operating cash balance of
$1,375,000.

Commitments and Contingencies

Management does not assume that there will be any claims on the Combined Subsidiaries for the
Projection Period relating to its self-insurance for professional and general liability coverage or workers’
compensation plan in excess of its annual historical insurance expenses.

Current Assets and Current Liabilities

Cash and Cash Equivalents '
Cash and cash equivalents for the Projection Period is projected to maintain a minimum operating cash
balance based upon recent historical experience of each of the Combined Subsidiaries.

Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts receivable, net is projected based upon historical levels throughout the Projection Period that
approximate the historical days of operating revenues for each of the respective Combined
Subsidiaries.

Other Current Assets
Other current assets are projected based on historic levels throughout the Projection Period.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable is projected based upon historical levels throughout the Projection Period that
approximate the historical days of operating expenses, net of depreciation, for each of the respective
Combined Subsidiaries.

Accrued Wages and Other |iabilities

Accounts wages and other liabilities is projected based upon historical levels throughout the Projection
Period that approximate the historical days of operating expenses, net of depreciation, for each of the
respective Combined Subsidiaries.

Asset Retirement Obligation
Asset retirement obligation is projected based on historic levels throughout the Projection Peried.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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Summary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accounting Policies

MANAGEMENT’S BASIS FOR PROJECTION OF OTHER ITEMS {continued)

Other Items

Medicare Accelerated and Advance Payment Prodram

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) expanded
the current Accelerated and Advance Payment Program to a broader group of Medicare Part A and B
providers. Providers who submit a request to the appropriate Medicare Administrative Contractor
(MAC) and meet the required qualifications can receive up to 6 months of Medicare payments in
advance of the services being performed. CMS established the repayment of these accelerated
payments as follows:

* Repayment does not begin for ocne year starting from the date the accelerated or advance
payment was issued.

» Beginning at one year from the date the payment was issued and continuing for eleven (11)
months, Medicare payments owed to providers will be recouped at a rate of 25%.

* After the eleven (11) months has ended, Medicare payments owed to providers will be recouped
at a rate of 50% for another six (6) months.

» After that six (6) month has ended, a letter for any remaining balance of the accelerated or
advancement payments will be issued. If a letter requiring reimbursement is issued, providers
will have 30 days from the date of the letter to repay the balance in full. If payment is not
received within 30 days, interest will accrue at a rate of 4% from the date the letter was issued,
and will be assessed for each full 30-day period that the balance remains unpaid.

The Combined Subsidiaries received accelerated payments in April 2020 in the amount of $886,000
with approximately $689,000 remaining to be repaid at September 31, 2021. The recoupment of the
balances began in April 2021 and Management has projected that the recoupment will be paid in full,
under the terms as described above, by the end of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022.

Provider Relief Funds

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) made
available emergency relief grant funds to health care providers through the CARES Act Provider Relief
Fund (PRF). Total grant funds approved and received by all members of White Oak Manor, Inc. during
2021 was $1,777,436. The PRF’s are subject to certain restrictions on eligible expenses or uses,
reporting requirements, and will be subject to audit. All PRF funds and deferred revenue were recorded
on the balance sheet of White Oak Management, Inc. as of September 30, 2021, Management has
projected it will utilize approximately $310,000 at White Oak Manor - Charlotte as allowed under the
CARES Act and has projected recognizing this into income during the year ending September 30,
2022. These amounts are included in the Income From Provider Relief Funds on the projected
combined statements of operations. No additional PRF income is included in the Projection.

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
‘ A CLAconnect.com

»

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
White Oak Manor, Inc.
Spartanburg, South Carolina

Our report on our compilation of the basic projected combined financial statements of White Oak Manor
— Tryon, Inc., White Oak Manor — Burlington, Inc., and White Oak Manor — Charlotte, Inc., as of and for
the years ending September 30, 2022 through 2026 appears on Page 1. The accompanying
supplemental information on Pages 21-33 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic projected combined financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management. Such information has been subjected to the compilation procedures
applied in the compilation of the projected combined financial statements. We have not audited or
reviewed the supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
assurance on such information.

K%JM% L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 15, 2022

@ Ng;i o CLA s an Independent member of Nexia International, 2 leading, global network of independent
Intarnationat accounting and consulting {irms. See nexfa.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details.
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WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON, INC.

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Patient Accounts Receivable, Net
Intercompany Accounts Recaivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assels

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE - OPERATING RESERVE

MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Moveable Equioment, Net

Tolal Assels

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilties
Intercompany Accounts Payabla
Asset Retirsment Obligation
Total Current Liablities

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unzarmed Deposit Revenue - Nemrefundable
Unearned Deposit Revenue - Refundable
Deposits on Apartments
Telal Deferred Credits

LONG-TERM DEBT
Total Liabilittes

SHAREHGLDER™S EQUITY
Commeon Stock, par value $1 per share; 250,000 shares
authorized, 298,213 shares [ssued and outstanding
Retained Earnings
Other Comprehensive Incama
Total Sharehelder's Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
$ 550,000 § 550,000 $ 550,000 $ 530,000 $ 650,000
323,381 360,132 373,518 392,267 405,433
- . - - 49,584
39,277 40,848 42,482 44,181 45,548
512,658 640,680 065,995 066,478 1,050,865
479,860 510,840 539,842 562,764 578,206
2,898,068 2,953,817 3,010,311 3,088,499 3,128,430
2,278,599 2,436,105 2,600,662 2,765,361 2,935,205
620,367 516,712 400,649 302,138 193,134
§ 2,012,885 $ 1,867,532 § 1915480 $ 1,851,360 $ 1,822,385
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
§ 120,526 $ 137,814 $ 145,529 § 151,839 $ 145800
492,197 628,693 553,009 576,229 592,040
216,322 279,990 248,729 133,141
36,450 38,460 38,460 38,460 38,460
876,505 572,957 665,227 899,469 786,300
384,054 423,966 425,851 390,696 340,192
94,993 95,208 95,427 95,651 95,879
478,047 519,174 521,278 488 347 435,071
1,355,562 1,499,131 1,506,505 1,385,816 1,222,371
206,213 298,213 206,213 298,213 298,213
350,920 172,188 112,771 169,351 303,811
657,133 458,401 408,984 465,564 600,024
§ 2012685 $ 1,067,532 $ 1915489 $ 1,851,380 $ 1,822,395
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REVENUES
Nat Patient Service Revenue
Apartment Rents
Daposil Amortization
Investment Income
Other Revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Anclllarles
Dletary Expenses
Social Sarvices
Actlvities
Medical Recerds
Laundry and Linen
Housekeeping
Facility Operations and Maintenance
Depreciation
Taxes and Insurance
Employee Benefits
COVID-18 Expenses
General and Administrative

Total Expenses

Nst Income {Loss)

WHITE OAK MANOR — TRYON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FCR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2028
$ 7,308,200 $ 8,013,047 § 8524180  § 9,104,905 $ 9,425,881
1,752,000 1,795,800 1,640,695 1,886,712 1,633,880
170,400 189,388 207,715 244,755 260,104
38,000 30,880 31,825 32,605 33,383
21,240 21,771 22,315 22,873 23,445
5,285,930 10,031,196 10,726,730 11,261,940 11,676,793
3,518,240 3,750,109 3,069,537 4,136,211 4,249,702
795,330 850,246 897,827 935,517 061,183
1,064,160 1,137,659 1,201,341 1,251,782 1,286,128
125,520 134,209 141,736 147,697 151,753
102,060 108,701 118,202 120,035 123,326
52,250 34,499 56,446 37,983 39,032
133,470 142,895 150,688 157,019 161,328
318,320 338,185 357,002 372,084 382,293
707,340 758,203 708,539 832,072 854,903
155,544 158,506 162,557 186,600 188,935
240,600 257,204 271,591 262,588 290,751
759,810 812,270 857,723 893,727 918,247
44,940 - - - -
1,617,330 1,729,062 1,825,868 1,002,543 1,954,749
9,611,914 10,219,628 10,766,147 71,236,360 11,542,333

$ (325884 $ (188,732 § (59417 & 56580 $ 134,460

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information
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WHITE CAK MANOR - TRYON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'’S EQUITY
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMEBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

Accumulated
Cther Total
Commen Retained Comprehensive Shareholder's
Stock Eamings Income Equity

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 $ 296,213 § 686,904 $ - $ 983,117
Net Loss - {325,084) - (325,084)
Distributions to Shareholder - - " -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 296,213 360,920 - 657,133
Net Loss - (188,732) - (188,732)
Distribulions tc Shareholder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 296,213 172,188 - 468,401
Net Loss . (59,417, - (59,417)
Distribufions to Shareholder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 296,213 112,771 - 408,984
Net Income - 56,580 - 68,580
Distributions to Shareholder - . - R
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 296,213 168,351 - 485,584
Net Income - 134,460 - 134 480
Distributions to Sharsholder - h - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2026 $ 298,213 $ 303,811 3 - $ 600,024

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information
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WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7

FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income {Loss)
Adjustments tc Recenclle Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Deposit Amorilzaticn
Deposit Receipls
Change In Current Assets:
Acceunts Receivable
Other Current Assats
Intercompany Accounts Receivable
Change in Current Llabilities:
Accounts Payable
Intercompany Accounts Payable
Medicare Advance Paymenis
Accrued Wages and Cther Llabllities
Net Gash Pravided by Qperating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equlpment
Net Change in Assets Limited as to Use - Operating Reserve
Net Cash Usad in Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributions to Sharehclder
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

2022 2023 2024 2025 2025

$ (325.984) (188732)  § (59417 58,580 134,460
166,644 159,506 182,557 165,699 168,935
(470,400) {169,688) (207,715) {244,756) (260,104)
200,600 209,600 209,600 209,600 208,500
(8,087) (26,751 {23,384) (18,781) {13,136}
(1,514) (1,571) {1,634) (1,699) (1,767}
11,707 6,288 7,716 8,110 4,161
216,322 63,668 (31,781) {115,088) (162,725)
(272,386) - . - -
27,995 51,496 29316 23,220 15,811
{156,650 85,316 85,277 80,886 75,235
(53,045) (54,638) (56,275) (57,964) (69,708)
211,950 {31,180) (29,602 (22,922) {15,532)
158,905 (85,516) (85,277) (80,886) (75,238)
2,325 - - - -
547,775 550,000 550,000 550,000 550,000

$ 550,000 550,000 $ 650,000 550,000 560,600
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WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON, INC.

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Patisnt Accounts Receivable, Net
Intercompany Accounts Receivabls
Other CGurrenl Assets
Total Gurrent Asssts

ASSETS LIMITED A% TO USE - DPERATING RESERVE

MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Meoveable Equipment, Net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOL.DER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wagas and Other Liabilitles
Intercompany Accounts Payable
Agset Retirement Obligation
Total Currant Liakilitles

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unearned Deposit Revenue - Nonrefundable
Uneained Deposit Revenus - Refundable
Deposits on Apartments
Total Deferred Cradits

LONG-TERM DEBT
Tatal Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, par value $1 per share; 350,000 shares
authorized, 308,480 shares issuad and outstanding
Retained Earnings
Tolal Sharsholder's Equity

Tolal Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

2022 2023 2024 2025 2028
$ 400,000 $ 400000 % 400,000 400000 8 400,000
1,382,397 1,611,426 1,604,526 2,021,945 2,091,930
- - - - 400,309
74,709 77,857 00,205 84,027 87,308
1,857,106 7,089,123 2,265,351 2,506,962 2,575,637
201,777 273,859 02,607 334,908 344,490
1,956,047 2,042,485 2,133,508 2,226,248 2,321,772
1,595 285 1,887,242 1,763,250 1,883,431 1,887,971
360,761 356,223 350,256 342,517 333,881
§ 2450544 $ 2719205 § 2008194 3183707 § 3,657,968
2022 2023 2024 2025 2028
$ 215881 $ 244245 3 269,697 208,281 $ 306862
493,397 556,274 616,450 681,784 701,399
650,301 847,515 511,801 160,915
790,034 79,034 79,034 79,034 79,034
1,336,505 1,525,063 1,476,952 1,220,014 1,087,295
168,433 212,101 297,662 245,145 243,881
7,755 7,755 7,755 7,755 7,755
176,168 276,566 245,417 752,900 251,436
1,514,781 1,748,926 1,722,399 1,472,814 1,338,731
309,490 309,490 306,490 209,490 309,480
535,373 860,790 06,305 1,401,303 2,009,767
944,563 970,280 1,215,795 1,710,793 2,319,257
$ 2,458,644 $ 2718208  § 2539134 3183707 § 5557988
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REVENUES
Fatlent Service Revenua
Apartmenl Rents
Daposit Amaortization
Investmant Income
Other Revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillailes
Dlstary Expenses
Social Services
Agtlvities
Madical Records
Laundry and Linen
Heusekeaping
Facllity Operations and Maintenance
Depreclalion
‘Taxes and Insurance
Employee Benefits
COVID-19 Expenses
General and Adminlstrative

Tolel Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2026 2026
$ 10,086,740 $ 11,830,725 § 13,339,046 $ 15,030,728 $ 15,560,043
931,080 954,357 978,216 1,002,671 1,027,738
84,000 47,432 85,530 83,617 62,564
19,811 19,253 20,216 21,078 22,047
1,200 1,230 1,261 1,283 1,325
11,072,631 12,662,507 14,404,278 186,148,387 16,713,517
4,720,070 5,302,354 5,954,270 8,565,360 6,774,822
1,251,000 1,426,202 1,578,248 1,745,635 1,795,756
916,380 1,048,920 1,156,035 1,278,579 1,315,366
156,630 178,928 197,567 218,499 224,784
86,220 98,409 108,763 120,200 128,751
43,470 49,616 54,765 60,528 62,264
164,770 176,762 195129 216,767 224,970
385,950 440,918 485,840 536,413 563,900
567,820 671,614 741,473 820,041 843,632
88,022 1,056 96,008 100,181 104,480
240,240 274,487 303,113 336,261 344,909
813,030 929,922 1,028,875 1,436,762 1,168,443
107,760 - - - -
1,791,330 2,045 442 2,259,687 2.498,175 2,571,076
11,548 652 12,627 580 14,158,763 15,653,360 16,105,153
$ (270821 8 25,417 3 245515 2 494,958 $ 608484

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information
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BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Net Loss

Distributions to Shereholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
Net Income

Distributions to Sharsholder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Net Income

Distributions to Shareholder
BALANGE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
Nat Income

Distributions to Sharehclder
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
Net Income

Distributions to Shareholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS CN PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

Accumulated
Other Total
Common Retained Comprehensive Shareholder's
Stack Samings Loss Equity
$ 309,430 908,194 § - $ 1215684
- (270,821} - (270,821)
309,490 635,373 - 944,863
- 25,417 - 25,417
309,490 860,790 - 870,280
- 245,515 - 245,515
309,490 906,305 - 1,215,798
- 494,998 - 454,998
305 490 1,401,303 - 1,710,793
- 608,454 - 608,454
3 300,480 2,009,767 $ - § 2319257

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

(28)



WHITE OAK MANOR - BURLINGTON, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

CASH FLOWS FRCM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Less)
Adustments to Reconciie Net Income to Nal Cash
Provided by Operating Aclivities;
Depreciation
Deposit Amortizaticn
Daposit Receipts
Change In Current Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Change In Gurrent Liab/es;
Accounts Payable
Intercompany Accaunts Payable
Medicare Advance Payments
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilitles
Net Cash Provided by Oparating Activitias

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Zquipment
Net Change In Assets Limited as to Use - Operating Reserve
Net Cash Used in Investing Activilles
CAEH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTMITIES
Distributions to Shareholder
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
NET DECREASE IN GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beglrning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See Independent Accauntants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental information

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
@70821)  $ 25497 245,515 494908 8 60B.464
88,022 51,056 95,008 100,181 104,480
{84,000) (47,432) (65,539) (83,617) {92,564)
91,100 91,100 91,100 81,100 91,100
(34,736) (220,029 {183,100 (217,419 (69,885)
(2.873) (2,088) (3,108) (3,232) (3,361)
{3.510) 28,384 26,452 28,584 8,581
560,301 97,215 (135,7185) (350,888) (561,224)
{255,427) - _ i '
{11,781) 64,877 58,178 65,334 19,615
6,275 178,500 178,760 125,043 105,106
(84,872) (87,418) {90,041) (92,742) (95,524)
18737 (32,082) {28,748) {32,301) 0,582
{68,1385) 1118,500) {118,789} {125.043) (105,705)
(1,860) - - - -
401,860 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
400,000 $ 400,000 400,000 400,000 $ 400,000
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WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE, INC,
PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 425,000 5 425,000 $ 425,000 $ 425,000 3 425,000
Accounts Receivable, Net 737,143 773,666 815,744 852,214 881,925
Intercompany Accounts Receivable 487,806 1,041,675 1,737,405 2,558,942 3,487,028
Qther Current Assets 78,074 81,187 84,445 87,823 91,336
Total Current Assets 1,708,023 2,321,329 3,062,594 3,920,979 4,885,289
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE - QPERATING RESERVE 156,178 164,294 172,068 178,630 183,775
MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT 1,814,209 2,012,554 2,113,850 2,218,185 2,325,660
Less: Accumulated Depraciation 1,486,913 1,677,478 1,672,601 1,772,419 1,877,073
Moveable Equipment, Nat 427,296 435,076 441, 249 445 766 448,577
Total Assets $ 2291497 $ 2,920,699 $ 3,675911 $ 4,545,375 $ 5,617,641
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
GURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 210,430 $ 221,362 $ 231,852 $ 240,755 $ 247,800
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities 451,003 518,512 540,888 561,761 578,200
Tatal Current Liabilities 701,433 737,874 772,840 802,518 826,000
DEFERRED CREDITS
Unearned Deposit Revenue - Nonrefundable 26,234 32,267 35,439 35,770 34,745
Uneamed Deposit Revenue - Refundable - “ - - .
Deposits on Apartments 7,000 7.000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Total Deferred Credits 33,234 39,287 42,439 42,770 41,745
LONG-TERM DEBT - - - - -
Total Liabilities 734,667 777,141 815,279 845,286 867,745
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common Stock, par value $1 per share; 300,000 shares
authorized, 281,450 shares issusd and cutstanding 281,450 281,450 281,450 281,450 281,450
Retained Earnings 1,275,380 1,862,108 2,579,182 3,418,639 4,368,446
Other Comprehensive Loss . - - . _
Total Shareholder's Equity 1,556,530 2,143,558 2,850,632 3,700,089 4,649,896
Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $ 2,291,497 $ 2,020,600 $ 3,675,911 $ 4,545,378 $ 551764

See Independent Accountants’ Cempilation Report on Supplemantal Information
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REVENUES
Patient Service Revenue
Apartment Rents
Deposit Amorization
Inveslment Income
Income From Provider Relisf Funds
Other Revenue
Total Revenues

COST AND EXPENSES
Nursing Services
Ancillaries
Dietary Expenses
Social Servicas
Aclivities
Medical Records
Laundry and Linen
Housekaeping
Facility Operations and Maintenance
Depreclation
Taxes and insurance
Employee Benasfits
COVID-19 Expenses
General and Administrative

Total Expenses

Net Income

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

WHITE OAK MANOR - CHARLOTTE, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2028
$ 12,599,880 $ 13,560,708 $ 14,315,706 $ 14,958,017 $ 15,495,831
528,960 542,184 555,739 569,632 583,873
15,600 8,667 11,528 14,369 15,725
18,870 17,435 17,679 17,612 18,109
309,865 - - - -
14,180 14,514 14,877 15,249 15,530
13,487,335 14,743,508 14,916,529 16,585,179 76,128,568
5,345,610 5,654,378 5,964,422 6,193,583 6,374,907
1,304,670 1,394,875 1,484,167 1,522,575 1,568,256
1,208,880 1,280,023 1,335,946 1,384,001 1,422,837
178,980 190,581 199,572 207,207 213,256
172,470 180,336 188,795 192,538 197,438
46,350 49,488 51,902 53,943 65,547
152,160 183,108 171,474 178,494 183,042
487,520 496,632 516,325 538,690 54,158
870,280 713,774 747,489 776,117 798,791
86,139 50,565 95,123 99,618 104,554
212,160 228,725 241,256 251,579 259,640
792,990 850,584 894,541 931,301 959,633
158,970 . - - -
2,090,130 2,223,712 2,307,443 2,415,686 2,485,802
12,887,250 13,558,780 14,199,455 14,745,722 16,179,167
$ 588,728 $ 717,074 $ 839,457 $ 549,807

$ 600,046
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WHITE OAK MANOR ~ CHARLOTTE, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

Accumulated

Other Total
Common Retained Comprehensive Shargholder's

Stock Earnings |.oss Equity
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 $ 281,450 $ 676,334 3 - $ 956,784
Net Income - 600,048 - 600,046
Distributiens o Sharsholder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 281,450 1,275,380 - 1,556,830
Net Income - 586,728 - 586,728
Distributions to Shareholder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 281,450 1,862,108 - 2,143,558
Net Income - 717,074 - 717,074
Distributions fo Sharehoelder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 281,450 2,579,182 - 2,860,632
Net Inceme - 839,457 - 839,457
Distributions to Shareholder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 281,450 3,418,632 - 3,700,089
Net Income - 849,807 - 049,807
Distributions to Sharehelder - - - -
BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2026 $ 281,450 $ 4,368,446 5 - $ 4,640,896

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemantal Information
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WHITE OAK MANOR — CHARLOTTE, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Incoms
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Deprectation
Deposit Amortization
Deposit Receipts
Change in Current Assets:
Accounts Recelvable
tntercom pany Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Change in Current Liabifitios:
Accounts Payable
NMedlcare Advance Payments
Accrued Wages and Other Liabilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Froperty and Equipment
Net Change in Assets Limited as to Use - Operating Reserva
Net Cash Used n Investing Actlvities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributlons to Shareholder
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

2022 2023 2024 2025 2028

600,046 $ 586728 $ 717,074 $ 81457 $ 949,807
86,139 90,565 95,123 99,818 104,654
(15,600) (8,667) {11,528) {14,359) {15,725)
14,700 14,700 14,700 14,700 14,760
67,053 (36,413) {42,188) {36,470) {29,711)
(467,808) {573,770 (695,829) (818,537) {931,086)
{3,003) (3,123) {3,248) (3,378) (3,513)
(8,482) 16,032 10,490 8,903 7,045
{160,405) - - - -
{85,000) 25,509 24,476 20,773 16,439
7,848 106,457 702,070 110,897 112,610
{95,481) (96,348) {101,208} (104,335) {107,465
50,883 (8,118) (7.774) (6,5662) (5,145)
{44,508) {106,461) {108,379) (110,897) (12,510}
3,050 . - - -
421,850 425,000 425,000 426,000 425,000
426,000 $ 425000 $ 425000 $ 425000 § 425,000

(33)



BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Net Income
Distributions to Shareholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Net Income
Distributions to Shareholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Net Income
Distributions to Shareholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Net Income
Distributions to Sharaholder

BALANCE, SEFTEMBER 30, 2025

Net Income
Distributions to Shareholder

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2026

WHITE OAK MANOCR - CHARLOTTE, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
ASSUNMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7
FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

Accumulated

Qther Total

Cemmon Retained Comprehensive Shareholder's
Stock Earnings Loss Equity

3 281,450 $ 675,334 $ - 5 956,784

- 600,048 - 600,046

281,450 1,275,380 - 1,556,830

- 586,728 - 586,728

281,450 1,862,108 - 2,143,558

- 717,074 - 717,074

281,450 2,579,182 - 2,860,632

- 839,457 - 839,457

281,450 3,418,639 - 3,700,089

- 949,807 - 049,807

$ 281,450 $§ 4,368,446 $ - $§ 4,640,898

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information
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WHITE OAK MANOR — CHARLOTTE, INC.
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 7

FOR THE YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 THROUGH 2026

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconclle Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciatlon
Deposit Amertization
Deposit Recaipis
Change in Current Asssts;
Accounts Recelvable
Intercompany Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Change In Current Liabllities:
Accounts Payable
Medicare Advance Payments
Accrued Wages and Cher Liabllities
Net Cash Previded by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchages of Property and Equipment
Net Change in Assets Limlted as to Use - Operating Reserve
Net Cash Usad in Investing Activitles
CASH FLOWS FRCM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distributions to Shareholdar
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Eguivaients - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report on Supplemental Information

2002 2025 2024 2025 2028
600,048 586,728 $ 717,074 $ 839,457 $ 049,807
86,139 90,565 95,123 99,818 104,654
(15,600) (8,567) {11,528) (14,369) {15,725)
14,700 14,700 14,700 14,700 14,700
87,059 (36,413) (42,185) (36,470 (29,711)
(467,806) (573,770) (895,529) (818,537} (931,086)
(3,003) (3.123) (3,248) {3,378) (3.513)
(8,482) 10,932 10,490 8,803 7,045
{160,405) - . - !
(65,000} 25,509 24,476 20,773 16,439
47,548 106,487 708,070 110,897 112,810
(95,481) {98,345) {101,208) (104,535) {107,465)
50,883 {8,1186) (7,774) {6,562) {5,145
{44,598 {106,451) {109,070) (110,857) (112,510}
3,050 . - - -
421,050 425,000 425,000 425,000 425,000
425,000 425,000 $ 425,000 $ 425000 $ 425000
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Consolidated Statement of Operations 1o Page 1 of 2
_ . 2110/22 327PM
on Consolidated .
Tryon Co (TRCO) GLStmtOpLandscape
127121 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD Yrp ¥1D Yro PPD PPD
Actual Budyed Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
5,023 5,084 g1~ 5010 Resident Revenue Days 15,106 15,026 80
164,048 168,860 4,812* 43.97 44.65 5100 Private Pay 524 287 506,580 17,707 46.64 45.26
101,860 80,530 21,430 531.04 519.58 5200 Medicare Part A 321,746 241,580 8C,156 528.32 525.20
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.70 315673 5300 Medicaid 877,129 939,600 37,529 315641 322.55
9,155 9,155 313.70 5400 Medicaid Pending 4,238 4,238 325.99
(1,455) 15,360 16,815 * 247.74 5500 Insurance 8,503 46,080 37,577 * 314.84 250.43
505 505 5600 Managed Care 9680 960
23,540 31,980 8,440~ 469 6.29 5700 Medicare Part B 70,740 95,940 25,200 * 4.68 6.38
11,844 29,670 17.826~ 320.10 319.03 5800 Hospice 37,418 89,010 51,684 ~ 317.08 322.50
160,033 163,700 3,667 42 89 43.28 5900 Apartment Revenuss 497,906 491,100 6,808 44.29 43.88
796,065 803,300 7.235° 158.48 158.01 Total Resident Revenue 2,442,925 2,409,900 33,025 161.72 160.38
160 1,270 1. 110* 0.02 0.25 8000 Other Revenues 2,809 3,810 a0t 0.19 8.25
786,225 804,570 8,345" 158.52 168.26 Total Revenue 2,445,835 2,413,710 32,125 161.81 160.64
7000 Operating Costs
21,116 17,140 3,976 4.20 3.37 7101 Nursing Administration 51,713 51,420 283~ 3.42 3.42
248,779 248,040 261 48.53 48.89 7200 Nursing Service 713,625 747,120 33,495 47.24 49.72
26,474 26,790 316 5.27 5.27 7240 Personal Care Service 88,646 80,370 8,276 * 5.87 5.35
794 3,730 2,936 0.16 0.73 7250 COVID-18 23,184 11,180 11,894 = 1.53 0.74
54,422 57,840 3,418 10.83 11.38 7300 Ancillaries 164,251 173,520 9,269 10.87 11.55
93,356 85,200 8,156~ 18.59 16.76 7400 Distary 249,888 255,600 5,712 16.54 17.01
10,182 10,130 g2~ 2.03 1.899 7500 Social Services 30,300 30,390 80 2.01 2.02
14,408 8,370 5038* 2.87 1.65 7600 Activities 29,034 25,110 3,824~ 1.92 1.67
4,382 2,560 1,822* 0.87 0.50 7700 Medical Records 6,521 7,680 1,159 0.43 0.51
13,342 10,770 2.572% 2.68 212 7800 Laundry 34,925 32,310 2615~ 2.31 2.15
26,398 25,730 669" 328 5.06 7900 Housekeeping 81,161 77,180 3,971 * 5.37 514
34,843 58,300 3,457 10.82 11.47 8000 Plant Operations and Maint. 149,768 174,800 25132 9.91 11.64
4216 3,860 356 0.84 0.76 8100 Transportation 13,116 11,580 1,536 c.87 077
13,800 13,800 275 2.71 8200 Depreciation 41,400 41,400 274 276
29,400 29,400 5.85 5.78 8300 Interest, Amorlization & Lease 838,200 88,200 5.84 5.87
19,792 20,050 258 3.84 3.24 8400 Taxes and Insurance 58,092 60,150 1,058 3.9 400
61,369 69,2860 209" 12.22 11.66 8500 Employee Benefits 158,761 177,780 18,019 10.58 11.83
98,045 98,380 1,315 19.52 19.54 8600 General and Administration 292,839 298,080 5,241 19.3¢ 19.84
4,241 3,200 1.041* 0.84 0.63 8800 Other Costs 14,832 8,600 5,232 * 0.98 0.64
799,370 784,530 14,8407 159.14 15431 Total Operating Costs 2,292,258 2,353,590 61,332 151.74 156.63
(3.145) 20,040 23,185 (0.63) 3.84 Total income/Loss from Operations 153,576 60,120 93,456 1017 4.00
(3.145) 20,040 23185" (C.63) 3.84 ‘Total Net [ncome Before Taxes 153,576 60,120 93,456 1017 4.00

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations Page 2 of 2
Tryon Consolidated (TRCO) GLS%&:@%;@Z;&
12/1721 1o 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD YTD YD Yib PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Brdget Account Actual Budger Diff Actual Budger
{3,145) 20,040 23,185 {0.63; 3.24 Total Net Income/Loss 153,576

60,120 93,456 1017 4.00

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations 2/10/21;’&‘;’62 é ;f9
. X ™M
Tryen Consclidated (TRCO) GT.StmtOpLandscape
12/1/21 to 123121
Month Monih Month PPD PFPD ¥Yrp ¥1ID YTD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget Account Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget
5,023 5,084 81~ 5010 Resident Revenue Days 15,106 15,0286 80
3,731 3,782 51+ 5100 Private Pay Days 11,241 11,183 48
162,435 167,260 4,825* 43.54 44.23 5101 Routine Services - PVT 518,720 501,780 16,940 48.15 4483
501 340 161 0.13 0.09 5102 Medical Supplies- PVT 2,306 1,020 1,286 0.21 0.08
811 850 3g* 0.22 0.22 5104 Oxygen-PVT 2,001 2,550 549 * 0.18 0.23
310 310* 0.08 5110 Fluidized Bed - PVT 930 930 * 0.08
266 100 166 G.07 0.02 5113 Transpertation - PVT 1,056 300 756 0.08 0.03
36 38 0.01 5120 Centractual Adjustment - PVT 204 204 0.02
164,048 168,860 4812" 43.97 44.65 Total Private Pay 524,287 506,580 17,707 46.64 4528
182 155 37 5200 Medicare Part A Days 809 460 149
101,831 80,530 21,301 530.37 518.55 5201 Routing Services-MCR A 327,349 241,580 85,758 537.52 52520
907 820 ar 4.73 529 5202 Medical Supplies-MCR A 4,082 2460 1,602 6.67 5.35
10,510 5,130 4,380 54.74 38.55 5203 Drugs-MCRA 26,027 18,380 7,837 42.74 39.88
638% 310 328 3.32 2.00 5204 Oxygen-MCRA 1,811 930 881 297 2.02
904 800 4 4.71 5.81 5205 Llaboratory-MCRA 3,700 2,700 1,000 6.07 5.87
12,763 7,270 £,493 56.48 46.90 5206 Physical Therapy-MCR A 42,365 21,816 20.585 88.57 © 4741
2,016 2,860 844 10.50 18.45 5207 Speech Therapy-MCR A 5,345 8,580 3,235 % 8.78 18.65
12,840 7,880 4,860 66.88 51.48 5208 Occupational Therapy-MCR A 41,528 23,840 17,588 63.19 52.04
10 10* 0.06 5208 PEN Therapy-MCR A 8 30 22 * 0.01 0.07
180 S0 a0 0.94 0.58 5210 Fluid Bed-MCRA 320 27C 50 0.53 0.59
40 40" 0.26 5211 Ambulance-MCRA 120 120 * 0.26
533 230 303 2.78 1.48 5213 Transperiation-MCR A 1,211 630 521 1.89 1.50
1,412 840 572 7.35 5.42 5214 X-Rays-MCRA 3,072 2,520 552 5.05 548
160 180* 1.03 5215 Misc-MCRA 480 480 * 1.04
130 130 0.68 5220 Coniract Adi-Room MCR A (5,604} 5604 * {9.20)
(42,704 (27.640) 15,084 * (222.42) (178.32) 5221 Contract Adi-Ancillaries MCR A (129,448) (82,920} 46,528 * (212.56) {180.26)
101,850 80,530 21,430 531.04 519.55 Total Medicare Part A 321,746 241,590 80,156 528.32 525.20
1,034 992 42 5300 Medicaid Days 3,098 2,913 185
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.7¢C 315.73 5301 Routine Services-MCD 977,805 938,600 38,305 315.66 322.55
1,304 1,380 7B 1.26 1.3¢ 5302 Medical Supplies-MCD 4,134 4,140 6 * 1.33 1.42
1,604 2,230 626~ 1.55 225 5303 Oxygen- MCD 6,020 6,650 670 1.94 230
100 1c0* 0.10 5305 Physical Therapy-MCD Non-Covered 300 300 * 0.10
30 30" 0.03 5307 Speech Therapy-MCD Non-Covered 90 90 * 0.03
100 100* 0.10 5308 Occup. Therapy - MCD Non-Caovered 1,078 _30C 776 0.35 .10
480 480" 0.49 5313 Fluidized Bed -MCD 4,470 1470~ 0.50
216 380 tra* 0.21 0.38 5316 Transportation -MCD 1,059 1,170 11 * 0.34 .40
20 20~ C.02 5317 X-Rays-MCD 60 60 * 0.02

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations
Tryon Consolidated (TRCO)

Page 2 of 9
2/10/22 328 PM

GLStmtOpLandscape
12/1/21 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD YD ¥Y1D YD PPD PPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
5321 Flu/Pnemounia Vace - MCD 120 120 0.04
(3,124) (4,740) 1,616 (3.02) {4.78) 5324 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MCD (13,186} {14,220} 1,034 {4.26) (4.88)
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.70 315.73 Total Medicaid 977,129 839,600 37.529 315.41 322.55
29 29 5400 Medicaid Pending Days 13 13
9,155 8,155 315.70 5401 Routine Services - MCD Pend 4,238 4,238 325.9¢
5402 Medical Supplies - MCD Pend {685} 66 * {5.07)
25 25 .86 5413 Transportation - MCD Pend 25 25 1.82
(25) 25* (€.85) 5421 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MCD Pend 41 41 3.15
8,155 0 9,155 31870 0.00 Total Medicaid Pending 4,238 0 4238 32599 0.00
82 g2 5500 [nsurance Days 27 184 157 *
15,330 15,330+ 24726 5501 Routine Services - INS 10,403 45,890 35,587 * 385.30 248.95
280 280> 452 5502 Medical Supplies - INS 31 840 809 * 1.14 4.57
3,070 3,070* 4952 5503 Drugs - INS 1,020 9,210 8,190 * 37.78 50.05
130 130* 210 5504 Oxygen-INS 380 380 * 2.12
400 400* 6.45 5505 [aboratory - INS 58 1,200 1,142 * 217 6.52
1,230 1,230* 18.84 5506 Physical Therapy - INS 1,786 3,880 1,804 * B6.15 20.05
310 310* 5.00 5507 Speech Therapy - INS 318 830 612 11.78 5.05
1,230 1,230* 19.84 5508 Occupational Therapy ~ NS 1,925 3,680 1,765 * 71.28 20.05
200 200* 3.23 5508 PEN Therapy-INS 36 600 564 = 1.35 3.26
210 2107 3.38 5510 Fluidized Bed - INS 530 630 * 342
140 140* 226 5514 Transportation - INS 75 420 345 * 278 2.23
270 270* 4.35 5515 X-Rays-INS 138 810 B72 * 5.10 4.40
{1,455) (7. 440) 5,088 (120.00) 5522 Contract Adj-Anciliaries - INS (7,287) (22,320) 15,033 (269.89) (121.30)
{1,455) 15,360 16,815 0.00 247.74 Total Insurance 8,503 46,080 37,577 ¢ 314.94 250.43
5600 Managed Care
5611 Flu/Pneumenia - MGC 960 960
505 505 5622 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MGC 5
505 0 505 0.00 0.00 Total Managed Care 960 0 980 0.00 0.00
5,023 5,084 61* 5700 Medicare Part B Days 15,106 15,026 80
13,559 23,860 10,301 * 270 4.68 5703 Physical Therapy - MCR B 47,213 71,580 24,367 * 313 476
3,106 2,880 146 0.62 0.58 5704 Speech Therapy-MCRB 7,399 8.830 1,481 * 0.49 0.59
10,865 11,680 825~* 216 2.30 5705 Occupational Therapy - MCR B 24 875 35,070 10,195 * 1.65 2.33
43 43 0.01 £706 PEN Therapy - MCR B 116 116 0.01
450 490+ 0.10° 5707 FiuwPneumonia- MCR B 4,440 1,470 2,970 0.29 0.10
500 500 0.10 5708 Misc-MCRB 500 500 0.03
(4,534) (7,020) 2,486 (0.90) {1.38) 5720 Contractual Adjustment - MRB {13,803} (21,060) 7,257 (0.91) {1.40)

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations

Tryon Consolidated (TRCO)

Page 3 of 9
2/10/22 3:28 PM

GLStmtOpLandscape
127121 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥TDh ¥TDh YIp PPD PPD
Actual Budget Dif Actual Budger Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
23,540 31,980 8,440° 4.69 5.29 Total Medicare Part B 70,740 95,840 25,200 " 468 6.38
37 83 56+ 5300 Hospice Days 118 276 158 *
11,681 28,670 17,989~ 315.70 319.03 5801 Routine Services - HSP 37,253 89,010 51,757 * 315.70 32250
15 220 205+ 0.40 2.37 5802 Medical Supplies- HSP 182 660 478 * 1.55 2.39
530 530~ 570 5804 Oxygen-HSP 345 1,580 1,245 * 2,92 5.76
104 104 282 5806 Physical Therapy - HSP 104 104 0.89
58 58 1.58 5808 Qccupational Therapy- HSP 58 58 0.50
5808 PEN Therapy - HSP 28 28 0.24
{15) (750) 735 (0.40) {B.06) 5822 Contract Adj-Anciliaries HSP (555) (2,250) 1,695 {4.71) (8.15)
11,844 29,5870 17,826 " 320.10 318.03 Total Hospice 37.416 89,010 51,504 © 317.08 322.50
3,731 3,782 a1* 3500 Apartment Revenues Days 11,241 11,193 48
143,295 146,000 2,705% 38.41 38.60 53801 Apartment Rental lncome 431,313 438,000 8,657 * 3837 348,13
12,333 14,200 1,867~ 5802 Apartment Deposit income 54,083 42 600 11,483
3,500 3,000 500 .70 0.38 5803 Interest Income-Investments 10,500 9,000 1,500 0.70 G.60
805 500 405 C.18 0.10 5904 Apartrment Income-Misc 2,010 1,500 510 0.13 g.1¢
160,033 163,700 36677 42 .89 43.28 Total Apartment Revenues 497,906 491,100 5,806 44.29 43.88
796.065 803,300 7.235° 158.48 188.01 Total Resident Revenue 2,442 825 2,409,900 33,025 161.72 160.38
5,023 5,084 61~ 6000 Other Revenues Days 15,108 15,026 80
850 850" C.13 6002 Property Lease Income 1,850 1,950 * 0.13
213) 110 323* {0.04) 0.02 6003 Barber and Beauty 180 330 160 * 0.01 0.02
208 208 0.04 6004 Vending [ncome 568 568 0.04
300 300% 0.06 6005 Cable TV 800 900 * C.06
&0 210 130* 0.0z 0.04 B007 Resident Lzundry Income 260 630 370 * 0.02 0.04
25 25 C.00 8009 Small Claims Fees - Revenue 75 75 0.c0
[3]0] &0 0.01 6010 Misc Operating Income 1,826 1,826 0.12
180 1,270 1,110" 0.03 0.25 Total Other Revenues 2,809 3.810 s01 * 0.19 0.25
796,225 804,570 8,345" 158.52 188.26 Tetal Revenue 2,445,835 2,413,710 32,125 161.91 160.64
7000 Operating Costs
7101 Nursing Administration
8,920 7,770 850 1.38 1.53 7102 Nurs Admin DON Salaries 21,422 23,310 1,888 1.42 1.55
1,031 510 521* 021 0.10 7104 Nurs Admin PTO 2,709 1,530 1,179 ~* 0.18. 0.10
528 660 132 0.1 0.13 7106 Nurs Admin PR Taxes 1,568 1,980 412 0.1G 0.13
10,437 6,000 4 437 2.08 1.18 7108 Nurs Admin Consuitanis 19,415 18,000 1,415 * 1.29 120
2,200 2,200 C.44 0.43 7109 Nurs Admin Medical Director Expense 6,600 6,600 0.44 0.44

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations

Tryon Consolidated (TRCO)

Page 4 of 9

2/10/22 3:28 PM

GLStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD YTD YD Yrp PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Aectual Budger Dif Actual Budget
21,116 17,140 3,976 4.20 3.37 Total Nursing Administraticn 51,713 51,420 283" 3.42 3.42
7200 Nursing Service
29,936 37,5860 7.624 5.96 7.39 7201 Nursing RN Salaries 91,563 112,680 21,117 6.06 7.5C
66,497 75,060 12,563 13.24 15,55 7202 Nursing LPN Salares 188,771 237,180 38,409 13.16 15.78
74,410 63,780 10,630* 14.81 12.55 7203 Nursing CNA Salaries 208,879 191,340 17,539 * 13.83 12.73
12,708 10,850 1,858~ 2.53 213 7206 Nursing PTO 28,934 32,550 2,616 1.98 217
13,512 10,000 3,512* 2.88 1.97 7207 Nursing Ovettime 35,189 30,000 5,188 * 233 2.00
15,395 16,100 705 3.06 3.17 7208 Nursing PR Taxes 43,428 48,300 4,872 2.87 3.21
420 2,150 1,730 0.08 042 7209 Nursing Clinical Software 2,443 6,450 4,007 0.18 0.42
14,079 12,460 1,619* 2.8C 2.45 7210 Nursing Supplies 41,756 37,380 4,376 * 276 2.4g
104 80 24* 0.02 0.02 7211 Nursing Travel and Meetings 208 240 32 0.01 0.02
21,893 17,000 4,693 " 432 3.34 7213 Nursing Contract Services &1,111 51,000 10,111 * 4.05 3.38
25 25* 0.00 7215 Nursing CNA Training-Other 344 344 * 0.02
248,779 249,040 261 49.53 48.98 Total Nursing Service 713,625 747,120 33,495 47.24 49.72
7240 Personal Care Service
21,321 21,850 628 424 432 7241 Personal Care Salaries 70,777 65,850 4827 * 4.69 4.38
1,638 1,000 636* 0.33 0.20 7243 Personal Care FTO 4,158 3,000 1,159 * 0.28 0.20
1,773 2,000 227 0.35 0.38 7244 Personal Care Qverlime 7.730 6,000 1,730 * 0.51 0.40
1,745 1,840 25 0.35 0.36 7245 Personal Care PR Taxes 5,980 5,520 460 ~ 0.40 0.37
26,474 26,790 316 5.27 527 Tolal Perscnal Care Service 88,646 80,370 8,276~ 5.87 535
7250 COVID-18
(86) 1,000 1,086 (0.02) 0.20 7253 COVID-19 Nursing Isclating Pay 1,461 3,000 1,53¢ ¢.10 0.20
500 500 0.10 7254 COQVID-19 Other Salaries 1,500 1,500 010
250 250 .05 7255 COVI-19 Other Herc Bonuses 750 750 0.05
{(117) 500 817 (0.02) 0.10 7256 COVID-19 Other Isolating Pay 1,350 1,500 150 0.09 810
17 330 313 0.00 0.06 7263 COVID-19 Housekeeping Supplies 225 990 765 0.01 .07
7264 COVID-19 Maint Non-Capital Facility M 250 250 * 0.02
930 500 480* 0.20 0.10 7266 CQVID-19 Med Supp-Test Kits-Residen 980 1,500 520 0.06 G.10
350 350 0.07 7267 COVID-18 Med Supp-Test Kits Vis/Emp 18,270 1,050 17,220 * 1.21 0.07
200 200 0.04 7271 COWVID-19 Payroll Taxes 600 600 0.04
100 100 0.02 7272 COVID-19 PPE Disposal 18C 300 120 0.01 0.02
7274 COVID-18 Cther 469 469 * 0.03
794 3,730 2,936 Q.18 0.73 Total COVID-1¢ 23,184 11,180 11,994 * 1.53 0.74
7300 Ancillaries
16,205 22,010 5,805 323 433 7301 Physical Therapy - Contract 54,399 66,030 11,631 3.60 4.39
748 800 52 g.15 016 7302 Physical Therapy - Supplies 2,184 2,400 216 0.14 0.18

* Unfavorable Differences
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Tryon Consolidated (TRCO)

Page 5of 9

2/10/22 328 PM

GLStmtOpLandscape
127121 to 12/31/21

Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥Ip YD YiD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budger Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
2,761 3,840 1,079 0.55 0.76 7303 Speech Therapy - Contract 6,074 11,520 5,446 0.40 0.77
14,488 13,280 1,208* 2.89 2.61 7304 Occupational Therapy - Contract 41,182 39,870 1,312~ 273 2.85
g0 a0 0.02 7305 PEN Therapy Nutrient 240 240 0.02

80 80 0.02 7306 PEN Therapy Supplies 240 240 0.02

711 1,000 289 0.14 0.20 7308 Lsboratory Expense 3,602 3,006 602 * 024 0.20
708 300 108 0.14 0.12 7309 Oxygen Expense 221 1,800 491 * 0.15 c.12
300 300 0.06 7310 Fluidized Bed Expense 900 Q00 0.08

1,012 400 612> 0.20 0.08 7312 X-Ray Expense 1,850 1,200 650 * 0.1z 0.08
330 330 0.068 7313 Fiu/Pneumonia Expense 2,151 990 1,161 ~ 0.14 0.67

11,880 9,200 2,680~ 2.37 1.81 7314 Prescription Drug Expense 31,467 27,600 3,867 * 2.08 1.84
1,808 1,830 24 0.36 0.35 7315 OTC/Stock Drug Expense 5,236 5,490 254 035 0.37
2,325 2,280 45 0.46 0.45 7316 Pharmacy Consultant Expense 8,419 6.840 1,579 * 0.58 0.46
1,757 1,640 117> 0.35 0.32 7317 Medical Supplies 5,477 4,820 557 * .36 0.33
160 160 0.03 7318 Misc Ancillary Expense - MCR A 480 480 0.03

54,422 57,840 3,418 10.83 11.38 Total Ancillaries 164,251 173,520 9,269 10.87 11.55

7400 Dietary

4208 5,700 1,492 0.84 1.12 7401 Dietary Director Salaries 11,285 17,100 5,805 0.75 1.14
38,757 32,010 6,747 * 772 8.30 7402 Dietary Other Salaries 100,806 98,030 4776 * 6.67 6.39
778 2,940 2,162 Q.15 0.58 7404 Dietary PTO 5,373 2,820 3,447 036 0.58
3,174 1,350 1,824~ 0.63 0.27 7405 Dietary Overtime 6,835 4,050 2,785~ 0.45 0.27
3,573 3,360 213+* 0.71 0.66 7406 Dietary PR Taxes 8,368 10,080 712 0.62 0.67
815 850 35 0.12 Q.13 7407 Dietary Consuitants 1,648 1,850 302 C.11 0.13
51,519 65,0860 3,541 12.25 12.80 7408 Diefary Raw Food 183,378 195,180 11,802 12.14 12.99
4,230 4,110 120* 0.84 0.81 7409 Dietary Supplies 11,409 12,330 921 0.76 0.82
20 20 0.00 7411 Dietary Travel and Meetings &0 60 0.00

(23.,498) {30,000} 6,503~ {4.68) (5.80) 7412 Dietary Emp/Guest Meal Income (80,224) {90,000) 9776 = (5.31) (5.99)
93,385 85,200 8,156 18.58 16.76 Total Dietary 249,888 255,600 5,712 16.54 17.01

7500 Social Services
3,444 3,480 18 0.68 0.68 7501 Social Services Director Salaries 10,682 10,380 302+ 0.71 0.69
4,356 4,670 314 0.87 0.82 7502 Social Services Other Salaries 13,332 14,01¢ 678 0.88 083
754 830 124+ 0.15 0.12 7504 Social Services PTQ 2,405 1,890 515 = 0.16 0.13
84 84* 0.02 7505 Sccial Services Overtime 118 118 * 0.01

648 700 52 0.13 0.14 7508 Social Services PR Taxes 1,897 2,100 203 0.13 0.14
557 300 257* Cc.11 0.06 7507 Social Services Consultants 879 800 21 0.086 0.06
348 360 12 0.07 0.07 7508 Social Services Supplies 958 1,080 92 0.07 0.07

10 10 0.00 7510 Social Services Travel and Meetings 30 30 0.00

10,192 10,130 62" 2.03 1.98 Total Secial Services 30,300 30,380 a0 2.01 2.02

* Unfavorable Differences
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GLStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥TrD YD YTD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
7600 Activities
2,946 3,100 154 0.59 0.61 7801 Activities Director Salaries 9,108 9,300 192 0.60 0.62
4,448 1,690 2,758~ 0.89 0.33 7802 Activities Other Salaries 7,116 5,070 2,046 * 0.47 0.34
540 420 120 0.11 0.08 7604 Activities PTO 1,125 1,260 136 0.07 0.08
581 420 161* 012 C.08 7606 Activities PR Taxes 1.277 1,260 17 = 0.08 0.08
5,882 2,630 3,282~ 1147 0.52 7608 Activities Supplies 10,208 7,890 2,318 * 0.68 0.53
100 100 0.02 7609 Activities Purchased Services 200 300 100 0.01 0.02
10 10 0.0¢ 7610 Activities Travel and Meetings 30 30 0.00
14,408 8,370 8,038 " 2.87 1.65 Total Activities 29,034 25,110 3,924 " 1.92 167
7700 Medical Recards
3,228 1,880 1,336* 0.64 0.37 7701 Medical Records Salaries 4,683 5,670 1,007 0.31 0.38
260 250 10+ 0.05 0.05 7703 Mediczl Records PTO 362 750 388 0.02 0.05
114 114 * 0.02 7704 Nedical Recerds Overtime 126 126 * 0.01
274 176 104 = 0.05 0.03 7705 WMedical Receords PR Taxes 382 510 18 0.03 £.03
385 250 135~ 0.08 0.05 7707 Medical Records Supplies 855 750 105 = 0.08 0.05
123 123* 0.02 7708 Medical Records Trave! and Meetings 123 123 * 0.01
4,382 2,560 1,822" 0.87 0.30 Tolal Medical Records 6,521 7,680 1,159 0.43 Q.51
7800 Laundry
8,399 6,630 1,768 * 1.87 1.20 7802 taundry Other Salaries 22,107 19,890 2,217 * 1.46 1.32
1,208 780 448 * 0.24 0.1& 7804 Laundry PTC 2,074 2,280 207 0.14 0.15
428 500 72 8.cs 0.10 7805 Laundry Overtime 1,089 1,500 411 0.07 0.1¢
616 630 14 .12 0.12 7806 Laundry PR Taxes 1,646 1,880 244 0.11 013
2,224 1,170 1,054 * 0.44 0.23 7807 Laundry Supplies 3,654 3,510 144 * 0.24 C.23
487 900 433 0.08 0.18 7808 Laundry Linen and Bedding 3,984 2,700 1,284 * 0.28 0.18
180 180 0.04 7808 Laundry Underpads 371 540 189 0.02 0.04
13,342 10,770 2572" 2,58 2.12 Total Laundry 34,925 32,310 26157 2.31 215
7900 Housekeeping
3,725 4,180 455 0.74 0.82 73901 Housekeeping Director Salaries 11,845 12,540 685 0.78 0.83
16,770 15,440 1,330~ 3.34 3.04 7902 Housekeeping Other Salaries 51,193 46,320 4873~ 3.39 3.08
50 50 0.01 7803 Housekeeping Orientation 180 150 0.01
1,769 580 1,179 * 0.35 0.12 7804 Housekeeping PTO 3,527 1,770 1,787 * .23 0.12
815 350 4B85% 0.16 0.07 7905 Housekeeping Overtime 1,099 1,050 49 = 0.07 0.07
1,837 1,650 287~ 0.39 0.32 7806 Housekeeping PR Taxes 5,368 4 850 418 * 0.35 0.33
1,047 3,290 2,243 0.21 0.65 7908 Housekeeping Supplies 7,504 9,870 2,366 0.50 0.66
335 180 155 * 0.07 0.04 7909 Housekeeping Purch Services 625 540 85 * 0.04 0.c4
26,399 25,730 669 5.26 5.06 Total Housekeeping 81,161 77,190 3,871 " 537 5.14

* Unfavorable Differences
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Tryon Consolidate
ryon € d (TRCO) GLStmtOpLandscape
12/12] to 12/31/21
Month Month Monih PPD PPD ¥TD Y7h ¥1D PPD PPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budger Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
800C¢ Piant Operations and Maint.
11,270 11,770 500 224 232 8002 POM Other Salaries 34,870 35,310 440 2.31 235
1,684 340 1,344 * 0.34 0.07 8004 POM PTO 1,944 1,020 g24 * 0.13 0.07
100 580 480 €.02 0.11 8005 POM Overtime 550 1,740 1,190 0.04 0.12
1,110 1,020 aQ 0.22 0.20 8006 POM PR Taxes 3,282 3,080 232 * 0.22 0.20
1,294 750 544> 0.28 0.15 8007 POM Consultants 5,078 2,250 2,828 * 0.34 0.15
3,957 5,130 1,173 0.79 1.01 8008 POM Supplies 18,336 15,390 2,946 * 1.21 1.02
9,325 11,000 1,675 1.88 216 8009 POM Purchased Services 27,128 33,000 5,872 1.80 2.20
23,910 21,280 1,830~ 476 4.32 8010 POM Utilities 52,381 85,840 13,559 3.47 4.38
2,061 5,530 3,489 0.41 1.09 8011 POM Cable/TV Expense 5,809 16,590 10,781 0.38 1.10
131 200 70 0.03 0.04 8015 POM Vehicle Expense 381 600 219 0.03 0.04
54,843 58,300 3,457 10.92 11.47 Total Plant Cperations and Maint. 149,768 174,800 25,132 9.91 11.64
8100 Transportation
2,628 2,800 174 0.52 0.55 8101 Transportation Salaries 8,651 8.400 251 * 0.57 0.56
661 80 581* .13 0.02 8103 Transportation PTG 871 240 631 * 0.06 0.02
(86) 50 146 (0.02} 0.01 8104 Transportation Gverlime 283 150 139 * 0.02 0.01
242 230 12* 0.05 0.05 8105 Transportation PR Taxes 756 650 86 * 0.05 0.05
783 650 133~ 0.16 0.13 8108 Transporiation Vehicle Expense 2,448 1,850 499 * 0.16 0.13
50 50 .01 8107 Transportation NEMT Contr Veh-Mcaid 150 150 0.01
8108 Transporiation Contr Vehicles-non Mcai 101 101 * 0.01
4216 3,850 356" .84 0.76 Total Transportation 13,116 11,580 1,536 © 0.87 0.77
8200 Depreciation
13,800 13,800 275 2.71 8205 Depr Exgense - Moveable Equipment 41,400 41,400 2.74 2.76
13,800 13,800 g 275 271 Total Depreciation 41,400 41,400 0 274 2.76
8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease
23,400 28,400 5.85 5.78 8303 Building Lease Expense 88,200 88,200 5.84 5.87
29,400 29,400 ¥ 5.85 5.78 Total Interest, Amortizaiion & Lease 88,200 88,200 & 5.84 5.87
8400 Taxes and Insurance
12,400 12,400 2.47 2.44 8401 Property Tax Expense 37,200 37,200 2.46 2.48
142 400 258 0.03 0.08 8402 Misc Tax Expense 142 1,200 1,058 0.01 0.08
7,000 7,000 1.39 1.38 8403 Insurance Expense- Property 21,000 21,000 1.39 1.40
250 250 0.05 0.05 8404 Insurance Expense- Liability 750 750 0.05 0.05
18,792 20,050 258 3.94 3.84 Total Taxes and Insurance 59,092 60,150 1,058 3.91 4.00
8500 Employee Benefits

* Unfavorable Differences
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GLStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥TD YTD YTb PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
48,519 52,510 2,891 9.86 10.33 8501 Employee Group Insurance 138,513 157,530 19,017 9.17 10.48
4,000 4,000 0.80 0.79 8502 Workers Compensation Expense 12,000 12,000 0.79 0.80
(221} 221 {0.04) 8503 Uniform Expense - NC Locations 2 2* 0.0Q
500 500 0.10 8504 Retirement Plan Expense 1,500 1,500 010
8,070 2,250 5,820* 1.61 0.44 8505 Employse Benefits Misc Expense 9,245 6,750 2495 * 0.61 0.45
61,369 58,260 2,109 12.22 11.66 Totai Employee Benefits 159,761 177,780 18,018 10.58 11.83
3600 Generat and Administration
6,723 6,630 93~ 1.34 1.30 8601 Administrative Administrator Salaries 20,717 19,890 827 * 137 1.32
27,048 28,620 1,571 5.38 5.63 8603 Administrative Other Salaries 82,130 85,860 3.730 544 571
3,023 3,130 107 0.60 0.62 8605 Administrative PTO 5,358 8,330 4,032 0.35 0.62
254 250 4* 0.05 0.05 8606 Administrative Qvertime 1,8€3 750 1,143 * Q.13 0.05
3,578 3,100 478* 0.71 0.61 8607 Administrative PR Taxes 8,890 9,300 410 .59 0.82
44,500 44 500 8.86 8.75 8608 Management Fee Expense 133,500 133,500 8.84 8.88
1,070 1,100 30 0.21 022 8608 Telephone Expense 3,376 3,300 76 6.22 0.22
2,025 2,380 355 0.40 047 8610 Auio Expense 5,615 7,140 1,525 0.37 0.48
587 830 283 0.12 0.18 8612 Dues and Subscriptions 3,033 2,570 363 * 0.20 0.18
1,580 430 1,160* 0.32 0.08 8613 Office Supplies 3,013 1,280 1,723 * 0.20 0.09
318 1,210 892 0.06 0.24 8614 Copier Expense 1,033 3,630 2,597 0.07 0.24
238 220 18* 0.05 0.04 8815 Postage Expense 558 660 102 0.c4 .04
1,030 1,030 0.20 8517 Professional Fees - Other 3,080 3,020 .21
500 500 0.10 8619 Admin - Travel and Meetings 78 1,50¢C 1,422 0.01 .10
1,144 400 744 023 0.08 8620 Help Wanled Advertising Expense 2,144 1,200 244 * 0.14 0.08
2,561 1,570 gg1 = 0.51 0.31 8621 General Advertising Expense 7,686 4710 2976~ 0.51 0.31
664 510 154~ 013 0.10 8822 Bank Charge Expense 2,186 1,530 656 * 014 0.10
147 350 203 0.03 0.07 8623 Printing Expense 1,616 1,050 566 * G.11 0.07
2,466 2,370 o6 0.49 0.47 8624 Data Processing Expense 9.800 7,110 2,690 * 0.65 0.47
20 20 0.00 8625 Adminisfrative Misc Expense &0 60 0.00
a8 150 52 0.02 0.03 8626 Meals & Entertainment 213 450 237 0.01 0.03
98,045 98,360 1,315 18.52 18.54 Total General and Administration 292,839 298,080 5,241 18.39 19.84
8800 Other Costs
27 100 73 0.01 .02 8301 Non-Allowable Expense 2618 300 2318 * 0.17 0.02
585 585”* g2 8803 Promctional Expense 585 585~ 0.04
3,000 3,600 0.60 0.58 8804 Bad Debt Expense 9,000 9,000 0.60 C.60
8805 Coniribution Expense 1,860 1,860~ .12
830 630~ .13 8807 Wellness Instructer Fees 770 770 * 0.05
100 100 0.02 8808 Mecare Co-Ins Bad Debt 300 300 .02
4,241 3,200 1,041 0.84 0.63 Total Cther Costs 14,832 9,600 5232 0.88 0.64

* Unfavorable Differences
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GLStmtOpLandscape
12/121 0 12/3121
Month Month Monith PPD PPD YTn ¥Yro Yrp PPD PPD
Actual EBudget Dif Actunl Budget Aeccount Actual Budger D Actual Budget
799,370 784,530 14,8407 159.14 154.31 Total Operating Costs 2,292,258 2,353,580 61,332 151.74 156.63

(3,145) 20,040 23,185 (0.63) 3.94 Total [ncome/Loss from Qperations 183,576 60,120 93,456 10.17 4.0¢
(3,145) 20,040 23,185 (0.63) 3.94 Total Net Income Before Taxes 153,576 60,120 83,456 10.47 4.00
(3,145) 20,040 23,185" (0.63) 3.94 Total Net [ncome/Loss 153,576 &0,120 " 93,456 1017 4.00

* Unfavorable Differences
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: GLBalShtlLandscape
Tryon Consolidated (TRCQ) _ P
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash 1,156,377.98
1100 Accounts Receivable 384,334.43
1200 [nventory 35,916.56
1400 Other Current Assets 702,034.39
Total Current Assets 2,278,663.36
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 Other Assets (808,798.17)
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment 709,359.14
Total Non-Current Assets (99,440.03)
Total Assets $2,179,223.33
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilities
3004 Netes and Accounts Payable 338,121.51
3200 Accrued Ulabilifies 301,748.32
3300 Other Current Liabiliies 34,412.81
674,282.74
3003 Long Term Liabilities
3500 Deferred Revenuse 438,750.89
436,750.59
Total Total Liabilities 1,111,033.43
4000 Equity
Total Equity 1,068,189.90
Total Liabilities & Equity $2,179,223.33




Consolidated Balance Sheet Page 1 of 3
as of12/31/21 02/10/22 3:30 PM
Tryon Consolidated (TRCO) GL.BalShtl.andscape
Aeccount Description Amownt
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash
1003 Operating Bank Account 1,154,402.98
1005 Petty Cash 1,475.00
1008 Resident Trust Funds Petty Cash 500.00
1,156,377.98
1160 Accounts Receivable
1, Accts Receivable-Private (8.171.43)
1102 Accts Receivable-Medicaid SNF 207.106.44
1103 Accts Receivable-Medicaid ICF 8,197.70
1164 Accts Recelvable-Haospice 12,244.59
1105 Accts Receivabie-Medicare PtA 76,384.69
1107 Accis Receivable-3rd Parly [ns Part A 63,854.88
1188 Accts Receivable-Medicare Pt B 18,906.10
1109 Accis Receivable-Mcare Crosscver PLR 8,872.28
1110 Accts Receivable-Medicaid Pending 9,155.30
1111 Accls Receivable-Insurance 4,800.23
1412 Accts Receivable-Managed Care {1,823.17)
115 Accts Receivable Other 4,472 48
1120 Allowance For Doubtful Accounts (20,812.56)
1124 Resident Judgments 1,200.00
1125 Activities Fund (1,003.08)
334,334.43
1200 Inventory
1201 Inventory-Food 10,429.08
1202 inventory-Medical Supplies 2,899.88
1203 inventory-Nursing Supplies 14,893.85
1204 inventory-PEN 20.75
1205 inventory-Laundry 2,233.82
12086 Inveniory-Housekeeping 950.76
1207 [nventery-Other 4,488.42
35,916.56
1400 Other Current Assets
1402 Heaith Insurance Claims Account (75.98)
1403 Accrued Interest 10,500.00
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. a andscape
Tryon Consolidated (TRCO) P
Account Description Amount
1504 Assets Limited to Use 691,610.38
702,034.39
Total Current Assets 2,278,663.36
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 Other Assets
1607 [ntercompany Account-Tryon (736,617.30)
1614 Intercompany Account-Benson Hall {3,074.10)
1820 intercompany Account-WA with TR (190.00)
1821 Intercompany Account-BHE with TR
1627 Intercompany Account-WO Village {35,142.79)
16886 Intercompany Accourt-Payreli-Ultimate {33,774.98)
(808,799.17)
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment
1804 Building 10,643.52
1810 Moveable Equipment 2,861,451 .53
1811 Acocm Depn-Moveable Equipment (2,162,769.91)
1825 Asset Retirement Cost 818.00
1826 Accm Depn Asset Refirement Cost (685.00)
709,358.14
Total Non-Current Assets (99,440.03)
Total Assets $2,179,223.33
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilifies
3004 Notes and Accounts Payable
3100 Accounts Payable 134,587 .54
3104 Medicare Covid Advance 202.326.92
3109 Employee Deductions-Cancer 1,197.05
338,121.51
3200 Accrued Liabilities
3201 Accrued Salaries and Wages 194,329.75
3202 Accrued Vacation/PTC Payable 107,418.57

301,748.32
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) GLBalShtLandscape
Tryon Consclidated (TRCO) P
Account Description Amount
3300 Other Current Liabilities
3301 Property Taxes Payable (4,047.09)
3303 Asset Retirement Okligation 38,460.00
34,412.91
674,282.74
3002 Long Term Liabilities
3500 Deferred Revenue
35M Depaosits for Apartments Waiting List 81,500.00
3502 Deposits on Apartments 340,750.69
3503 Misc Deposits Account 14,500.00
436,750.69
436,750.69
Total Total Liabilities 1,111,033.43
4000 Equity
40801 Common Stock 296,213.00
4003 Retained Earnings 2,115,841.38
4004 ' Current Earnings 153,576.24
4006 Interdivision Equity (1,694,578.89)
4007 Unrealized {Gain)Loss on Investments 197,138.17
Total Equity 1,068,185.90

Total Liabilities & Equity $2,179,223.33
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White Oak Villa c (WA
ak ge Inc {(WA) GIStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Monih Month Month PPD PPD ¥1p ¥7D ¥TD PPD PPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Brdget Diff Actual Budget
2,976 2,878 5010 Resident Revenue Days 8,828 8,832 3
160,033 163,700 3,667 " 53.77 55.01 5800 Apartment Revenues 497,806 491,100 6,806 56.39 55.60
160,033 163,700 3,667 53.77 55.01 Total Resident Revenue 497,906 481,100 6,806 56.39 55.60
160,033 163,700 3,667° 53.77 55.01 Total Revenue 497,906 491,100 6,806 56.39 5560
7000 Operating Costs
25,668 33,150 7,482 8.62 11.14 7400 Dietary 84,243 89,450 15,207 9.54 11.26
3,968 1,550 2419* 1.33 0.52 7800 Activities 8,143 4,650 1,483 * 0.70 0.53
3,729 3,310 418* 1.25 1.11 7800 Laundry 10,22 2,930 299 ¥ 1.18 1.12
7,080 7,410 330 2.38 249 7900 Housekeeping 20,869 22,230 1,361 236 252
27,835 30.210 2375 9.35 10.15 8000 Plant Operations and Maint. 71,726 90,830 18,904 8.12 10.26
8,000 6,000 2.02 202 8200 Depreciation 18,000 18,000 2.04 2.04
10,800 10,900 365 3.66 8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease 32,700 32,700 3.70 3.7G
9,050 9,050 3.04 3.04 8400 Taxes and Insurance 27,150 27,150 3.08 3.07
7,586 7,600 386+ 2.68 2.55 850G Employee Benefits 22,803 22,800 3 2.58 2.58
33,889 35,120 1,231 11.38 11.80 8600 Generzl znd Administration 97,099 105,360 8,261 11.00 11.83
G630 50 580+ 0.21 0.02 880C OQther Costs 2,981 150 2831~ 0.34 0.02
136,737 144,350 7,613 4595 48.50 Total Operating Costs 393,942 433,056 39,108 4462 49.03
23,297 18,350 3,847 7.83 8.50 Total income/Loss from Operations 103,964 58,050 45914 11.78 6.57
23,297 19,350 3,047 783 6.50 Total Net Incomie Before Taxes 103,964 58,050 45914 11.78 8.57
23,287 19,350 3,947 7.83 6.50 Total Net Income/Loss 103,964 58,050 45914 11.78 6.57

* Unfavorable Differences
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White Oak Village Inc (WA
g (WA) GIStmtOpLandscape
12/1/21 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month FPD PPD YID ¥TDh ¥Y7Dh PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Accournt Actual Budger Diff Actual Budger
2,976 2,976 5010 Resident Revenue Days 8,829 8,832 3=
2,976 2,976 5200 Apartment Revenues Days 8,828 5,832 3+
143,295 146,000 2,705* 4815 49.06 5901 Apariment Rental Income 431,313 438,000 6,687 * 48.85 48.5¢
12,333 14,200 1,867~ 5802 Apartment Deposit Income 54,083 42,600 11,483
3,500 3,000 500 1.18 1.01 £903 Interest Income-investments 10,500 9,000 1,500 1.19 1.02
805 500 405 0.30 0.17 5804 Apartment Income-Misc 2,010 1,500 510 0.23 0.17
160,033 163,700 3667° 53.77 58,01 Total Apartment Revenues 487,906 491,100 6,806 56.39 55.60
160,033 183,70C 3,667 * 53.77 55.01 Total Resident Revenue 497,806 491,100 5,508 56.39 55.60
160,033 163,700 3,667 * 53.77 55.01 Total Revenus 497,906 491,100 6,806 56.39 55.60
7000 Operating Costs
7400 Dietary
6,438 8,670 2,234 2.18 2.81 7402 Dietary Other Salaries 19,688 26,010 6,322 2.23 2.94
230 230 0.08 7404 Dietary PTO 620 690 0.08
66 150 84 0.02 0.05 7405 Dietary Overdime 88 450 352 0.0t 0.05
521 720 189 ¢.18 0.24 7406 Dietary PR Taxes 1,520 2,160 640 817 0.24
18,767 22,080 5,313 5.63 7.42 7408 Dietary Raw Food 58,850 86,240 7,290 6.63 7.50
1,877 1,300 577 ™ .63 0.44 7409 Dietary Supplies 4,288 3,900 398 * 0.48 0.44
7412 Dietary Emp/Guest Meal Income (311) 311 (0.04}
25,668 33,150 7482 8.62 11.14 Total Dietary 84,243 89,450 15,207 g.54 11.26
7600 Activities
3,969 1,500 2469* 1.33 0.50 7508 Activities Supplies 5,943 4,500 1,443 * 067 0.51
50 50 0.02 7808 Activities Purchased Services 200 150 50 * 0.02 0.02
3,369 1,550 2419”7 133 0.52 Total Aciivities 5,143 4,650 1493 " 0.79 0.53
7800 Laundry
3,800 3.000 1.01 1.01 7802 Laundry Gther Salaries 8,000 $,000 1.02 1.02
250 240 10~ 0.08 0.08 7806 Laundry PR Taxes 750 720 30> 0.08 0.08
207 50 157 * 0.07 0.02 7807 Laundry Supplies 207 150 57 * 0.02 .02
272 20 252> 008 0.01 7808 Laundry Linen and Bedding 272 80 212 * 0.03 C.01
3,729 3,310 4197 1.25 1.11 Total Laundry 10,229 9,930 295~ 1.16 1.12
7800 Housekeeping
5,754 6,000 246 1.93 2.02 7902 Housekeeping Other Salaries 16,677 18,060 1,323 1.89 2.04
224 224* 0.08 7904 Housekeeping PFTO 1,205 1,205 * 0.14
100 100 0.03 7905 Housekeeping Overiime (18) 300 318 0.00 0.03.

* Unfavorable Differences
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White Qak Village Inc (WA)
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GIStmtOpLandscape
12721 to 12/31/21
Monih Maonth Month PPD PPD ¥YTD ¥Y1p ¥TD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Dir Actual Budget Account Actual Budger Diff Actund Budget
565 430 75* 0.19 0.16 7806 Housekeeping PR Taxes 1,452 1,470 18 0.186 0.17
537 820 283 0.18 0.28 7808 Housekeeping Supplies 1,550 2,460 910 0.18 0.28
7,080 7,410 330 2.38 2.49 Total Housekeeping 20,869 22,230 1,361 2368 2.52
8000 Plant Operations and Maint.
2,805 6,000 3,185 0.4 2.02 8002 POM Other Salaries 10,745 18,000 7,255 1.22 2.04
1,404 1,404~ 0.47 8004 POM PTO 1,664 1,664 * 0.19
200 200 0.07 8005 POM Overtime 39 800 561 0.00 0.07
428 500 72 0.14 0.17 8008 POM PR Taxes 1,254 1,500 246 0.14 0.17
975 g75* 0.33 8007 POM Consultants 4,035 4,035 * 0.48
730 3,000 2,270 025 1.01 8008 POM Supplies 8,688 9,000 312 0.98 1.02
6,884 7.000 116 2.31 235 8009 POCM Purchased Services 17,785 21,000 3,214 2.01 2,38
13,548 11,710 1,838* 4.55 3.83 8010 POM Utilities 24.718 35,130 10,414 2.80 3.88
931 1,600 669 0.31 0.54 8011 POM Cable/TV Expense 2418 4,800 2,381 0.27 0.54
131 200 70 0.04 C.07 8015 POM Vehicle Expense 381 800 219 0.04 0.07
27,835 30,210 2,375 9.35 10.15 Total Plant Operations and Maint. 71,726 90,530 18,804 8.12 10.26
8200 Depreciafion
6,000 6,000 2.02 2.02 8205 Depr Expense - Moveable Equipment 18,000 18,000 2.04 Z.04
8,000 6,000 g 2.02 2.02 Tetal Depreciation 18,000 18,000 ¢] 2.04 2.04
8300 Interest, Amortizaticn & Lease
10,900 10,900 3.65 3.66 8303 Building Lease Expense 32,700 32,700 3.70 3.70
10,800 10,900 0 3.65 3.66 Total Interest, Amortization & Lease 32,700 32,700 0 370 3.70
8400 Taxes and Insurance
5,000 5,000 1.68 1.68 8401 Property Tax Expense 15,008 15,000 1.70 1.70
4,000 4,000 1.34 1.34 8403 Insurance Expense- Property 12,000 12,000 1.36 1.36
50 50 0.02 0.02 8404 Insurance Expense- Liability 150 150 0.02 0.02
9,050 $,050 0 3.04 3.04 Total Taxes and [nsurance 27,150 27,150 0 3.08 3.07
8500 Employee Benefits
7,506 7,100 406 2.52 2.39 8501 Employee Group Insurance 21,823 21,300 823~ 2.47 2.41
200 200 0.07 0.07 8502 Workers Compensation Expense 800 600 0.07 0.07
8503 Uniform Expense - NC Locations (36) 36 0.00
100 100 0.C3 8504 Retirement Plan Expense 300 300 0.03
280 200 80~ 0.09 0.07 8505 Employee Benefits Misc Expense 416 600 184 0.05 0.07
7.986 7,600 388”7 2.68 2.55 Total Employee Benefits 22,803 22,800 3" 2.58 2.58

8600 General and Administration

* Unfaverable Differences
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Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥YTID YD Yo PPD PFPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budger Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
1,000 1,000 0.34 0.34 8601 Administrative Administrator Salaries 3,000 3,000 0.34 0.34
13,782 17,500 3,708 4.63 5.88 8603 Administrative Other Salaries 44 365 52,500 8,135 5.02 594
2.644 1,000 1.644* 0.89 0.34 8605 Administrative PTO 3,510 3,000 510 * 0.40 0.34

(25) 25 (C.07 8606 Administrative Overtime 77 e C.01
1,805 1,560 245* 0.51 0.52 8607 Adminisirative PR Taxes 4,265 4,680 415 0.48 0.53
9,000 9,600 3.02 3.02 8608 Management Fee Expense 27,000 27,600 3.06 3.056
206 200 ISk 0.07 0.07 8608 Telephone Expense 782 600 182 * 0.09 0.07
1,312 1,230 82* 0.44 0.41 8610 Auto Expense 3,688 3,680 2 0.42 0.42
175 180 15 0.06 0.06 8612 Dues and Subscriptions 175 570 385 0.02 0.08
1,235 180 1,065% 0.41 0.06 8813 Office Supplies 1,586 540 1,056 * 0.18 0.08
416G 410 .14 8514 Copier Expense 1,230 1,230 0.14
20 20 €.01 8515 Postage Expense B¢ &80 0.01
730 730 0.25 B817 Professional Fees - Other 2,19C 2,180 0.25
130 100 0.03 8619 Admin - Travel and Meetings 300 300 0.03
2,561 1,570 991 * 0.88 0.53 8621 General Adverlising Expense 7,186 4710 2478 * 0.81 0.53
10 10 0.00 8622 Bank Charge Expense 30 3¢ 0.00
70 70 0.02 8623 Printing Expanse 210 21¢ 0.02
87 230 143 0.03 0.08 8624 Data Processing Expense 1,241 690 551 * 0.14 0.08
20 20 0.01 8625 Adminisirative Misc Expense &0 80 0.01
a8 100 2 0.03 0.03 8626 Meals & Entertainment 213 300 87 Q.02 .03
33,889 35,120 1,231 11.38 11.8C¢ Total Generzl and Administration 97,089 105,360 8,261 11.00 11.83

8800 Other Costs

50 50 0.02 8801 Non-Allowable Expense 351 150 201 = 0.04 0.02

8805 Contribution Expense 1,860 1,860 * 0.21

830 630~ 0.21 5807 Weliness instructor Fess 770 770 ¢ 0.09
830 50 580" 0.21 0.02 Total Other Costs 2,981 150 2,831 ° 0.34 0.02
136,737 144,350 7,613 45.95 48.50 Total Operating Costs 393,942 433,050 39,108 44 52 49.03
23,297 18,350 3,947 7.83 6.50 Tota! Income/Loss from Gperations 103,964 58,050 45914 11.78 8.57
23,297 18,350 3,847 7.83 6.50 Total Net [Income Before Taxes 103,964 58,050 45814 11.78 6.57
23,297 19,350 3,847 7.83 6.50 Total Net Income/ilLoss 103,854 58,050 45,914 11.78 6.57

* Unfavorable Differences
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Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥YTD Yo ¥TD PPD PPD
Actual Budget bir Actual Budget Account Actral Budget Diff Actual Budget
1,649 1,674 25* 5010 Resident Revenue Days 5,037 4,937 100
97,950 99,730 1,780* 27437 268.09 5100 Private Pay 318,180 299,180 19,600 271.49 271.01
101,560 80,53¢ 21,430 531.04 518.55 5200 Medicare Part A 321,748 241,590 80,156 528.32 525.20
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.70 31573 5300 Medicaid 977.129 939,600 37,529 315.41 322.55
S,155 $,155 315.70 5400 Medicaid Pending 4,238 4,238 325.89
(1,455) 15,360 16,815+ 247.74 5500 Insurance 8,503 46,080 37,577 * 314.64 250.43
805 505 5600 Managed Care 960 980
23,540 31,880 8,440* 14.28 18.10 5700 Medicare Part B 70,740 95,940 25,200 * 14.04 19.43
11,844 29.670 17,826~ 320.10 319.03 5800 Hospice 37416 89,010 51,504 * 317.08 322.50
569,934 570,470 536" 345.62 340.78 Total Resident Revenue 1738921 1,711,410 27,511 34523 346.65
67 770 703~ 0.04 0.46 6000 Other Revenues 2,444 2,310 134 .48 0.47
570,001 571,240 1,23g" 345.65 341.24 Total Revenue 1,741,366 1,713,720 27,646 34571 347.12
7000 Operating Costs
21,116 17,140 3,976+ 12.81 10.24 7101 Nursing Adminisiration 51,713 51,420 293 * 10.27 1042
248,779 248,040 261 150.87 148.77 7200 Nursing Service 713,625 747,120 33,495 141.68 151.33
811 3,730 2,818 .85 2.23 7250 COVID-18 22,534 11,180 11,344 * 4.47 2.27
53,815 57,530 3,715 32.83 34.37 7300 Ancillares 163,027 172,580 9,563 3237 34.96
61,288 44,440 16,848 377 26.55 7400 Dietary 145,953 133,320 12,633 ™ 28.98 27.00
9,841 9,450 81~ 5.79 5.65 7500 Soccial Services 28,853 28,380 473 7 573 5.75
8,869 6,680 2,279* 5.44 4.00 7600 Activities 18,344 20,070 1,726 3.64 4.07
4,382 2,560 1,822* 268 1.63 7700 Medical Records 8,521 7,680 1,158 1.29 1.56
8.963 6,780 2,183* 5.44 405 7800 Laundry 22,450 20,340 2110~ 4.46 412
16,682 18,550 142 % 10.12 8.89 7900 Housekeeping 51,203 48,650 1,553 7 10.17 10.06
23422 20,940 2482~ 14.20 12.51 8000 Piant Operations and Maint. 67,455 62,820 4,635 * 13.39 12.72
4,218 3,860 3567 2.56 2.31 8100 Transportation 13,116 11,580 1,536 © 280 2.35
7,300 7,300 4.43 436 8200 Depreciation 21,800 21,800 4.35 4.44
10,00C 10,000 6.06 5.97 8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease 30,000 30,000 5.96 6.08
8,142 8,100 42 372 3.64 8400 Taxes and Insurance 18,142 18,300 158 3.60 3.71
45,083 45 900 2,163* 29.15 27.42 8500 Employee Benefits 121,878 137,700 15,822 242C 27.89
57,457 57,620 163 34.84 34.42 8600 General and Administration 175,941 172,860 3081~ 34.93 35.01
3,811 3,150 461~ 219 1.88 8800 Other Costs 11,851 9,450 2,401 * 235 1.9
594,667 568,790 25877 " 360.62 339.78 Total Operating Costs 1,684,507 1,708,370 21,863 334.43 345.63
(24,666) 2,450 27,116 " {14.96) 1.468 Total Income/loss from Operations 55,859 7,350 49,509 1129 148
(24,6885) 2,450 27,116 (14.96) 1.46 Total Net [ncome Before Taxes 56,859 7,350 49,509 11.29 149
(24.,666) 2,450 27,1187 {14.96) 1.46 Total Net Income/Loss 56,859 7,350 49,508 11.2% 1.49

* Unfavorable Differences
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12/121 to 12/31/21
Monih Month Month Prp PPD ¥Y7Dh ¥Y1b PPD PPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budger Account Actieal Budget Dir Actual Budgert
1,649 1,674 25 5010 Resident Revenue Days 5,037 4,937 100
357 372 15~ 5100 Private Pay Days 1,172 1,104 68
95,765 98,130 1,365+ 271.05 263.78 5101 Routine Services - PVT 314,120 294,390 19,730 268.02 266.66
182 340 158 * 0.51 0.91 5102 Medical Supplies- PVT 1,345 1,620 325 1.15 0.92
81 850 3g* 227 228 5104 Oxygen-PVT 2,001 2,550 549 * 1.71 2.31
318 310~ 0.83 5110 Fluidized Bed - PVT 930 * 0.84
157 100 57 0.44 0.27 5113 Transportation - PVT 520 220 0.44 .27
36 36 0.10 5120 Contractual Adjustment - PVT 204 204 0.17
97,950 99,730 1,780" 274.37 268.08 Total Private Pay 318,180 299,180 19,000 271.48 271.01
192 155 37 5200 Nedicare Part A Days 809 149
101,831 80,530 21,301 530.37 518.55 5201 Routine Services-MCR A 327,349 241,590 85,759 537.52 525.20
907 820 87 473 529 5202 Medical Supplies-MCR A 4,062 2,460 1,602 6.67 5.35
10,510 6,130 4,380 54.74 39.55 5203 Drugs-MCRA 26,027 18,390 7837 4274 39.98
638 310 328 3.32 200 5204 Oxygen-MCRA 1,811 881 2.87 202
So4 80¢ 4 4.71 5.81 5205 Laboratory-MICRA 3,700 2,700 1,600 6.07 5.87
12,763 7.27% 5,493 £6.48 46.90 5208 Physical Therapy-MCR A 42,355 21,810 20,555 69.57 47.41
2,018 2,860 844+ 10.50 18.45 5207 Speech Therapy-MCR A 5,345 8,580 3,235~ 8.78 18.65
12,84C 7,980 4,880 66.88 51.48 5208 Occupational Therapy-MCR A 41,528 23,940 17,588 68.19 52.04
10 10* 0.06 5209 PEN Therapy-MCR A 8 22" 8.01 0.07
180 80 g0 0.94 0.58 5210 Fluid Bed-MCR A 320 50 0.53 0.59
40 40> 0.26 5211 - Ambulance-MCR A 120 * 0.256
533 230 303 2.78 1.48 5213 Transportation-MCR A 1,211 521 1.89 1.50
1,412 840 572 7.35 542 5214 X-Rays-MCRA 3,072 2,520 552 5.05 5.48
160 160* 1.03 5215 Misc-MCR A 430 * 1.04
130 130 0.68 5220 Confract Adj-Room MCR A (5,604) 5,604 = (9.20)
(42,704) (27.640) 15,064 * (222.42) (178.32) 5221 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MCR A (125,448} (82,920) 46,528 * (212.56) {180.26)
101,960 80,530 21,430 531.04 519.55 Total Medicare Part A 321,746 241,580 80,156 528.32 525.20
1,034 g92 42 5300 Medicaid Days 3.088 2,913 185
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.70 31573 5301 Routine Services-MCD 977,905 939,600 38,305 315.66 322.55
1,304 1,380 % 1.26 1.39 5302 Medical Supplies-MCD 4,134 4,140 6* 1.33 1.42
1,604 2,230 626* 1.55 225 5303 Oxygen- MCD 6,020 6,690 670 * 1.94 2.30
100 100* 0.10 5305 Physical Therapy-MCD Non-Coverad 3007 0.10
3¢ 30 0.03 5307 Speech Therapy-MCD Non-Coverad 90~ 0.03
100 100* 0.1C 5309 Occup. Therapy - MCD Non-Covered 1,076 776 035 0.10
430 490* 0.49 5313 Fluldized Bed -MCD 1,470 1,470 * 0.50
218 380 174* 0.21 0.39 5316 Transportation -MCD 1,058 1,170 11t * 0.34 0.40
20 20~ 0.02 5317 X-Rays-MCD 60 * 0.02

™ Unfavorable Differences
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Monih Month Month PPD PPD ¥Yrp ¥YTp ¥ PPD PFPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budger Account Actuod Budget Diff Actwal Budget
5321 Flu/Pnemounia Vace - MCD 120 120 0.04
{3,124) (4,740) 1,616 (3.02) (4.78) 5324 Contract Adi-Ancillaries MCD (13,186) (14,220) 1,034 {4.26) (4.88)
326,434 313,200 13,234 315.70 315.73 TTotal Medicaid 977,129 938,600 37,529 315.41 32255
29 29 5400 Medicaid Pending Days 13 13
9,155 9,155 315.70 5401 Routine Services - MCD Pend 4,238 4,238 325.99
5402 Medical Supplies - MCD Pend (56} 66 * (5.07)
25 25 0.886 5413 Transportation - MCD Pend 25 25 1.92
(25) 25* (0.88) 5421 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MCD Pend 41 41 315
9,155 0 9,155 31870 0.00 Total Medicaid Pending 4,238 a 4,238 32589 0.50
62 62* 5500 Insurance Days 27 184 157 "
15,330 15,330 24726 5501 Routine Services - INS 10,403 45,990 35,687 % 385.30 249.95
280 280 4.52 5502 Medical Supplies - INS 31 840 809 1.14 4.57
3,070 3,070~ 49.52 55G3 Drugs - INS 1,020 9,210 8,190 * 37.78 50.05
130 130~ 210 5504 Oxygen-INS 3380 390 * 212
400 400~ 6.45 5505 Laboratory - INS 58 1,200 1,142 217 6.52
1,230 1,230 19.84 5506 Physical Therapy - INS 1,786 3,690 1,804 * 66.16 20.05
310 310 * 5.00 5507 Speech Therapy - INS 318 930 612 * 11.78 5.05
1,230 1,230~ 19.84 5508 Occupational Therapy - INS 1,925 3,690 1,765 * 71.28 20.05
206 200* 3.23 5509 PEN Therapy - INS 36 6500 564 * 1.35 3.26
210 210~ 3.39 5510 fluidized Bed - INS 630 830 * 3.42
140 140* 2.26 5514 Transportation - INS 75 420 345 2.78 228
270 270" 4.35 5515 X-Rays-INS 138 810 672 * 510 4.4
(1,455} {7,440} 5,985 (120.00) 5522 Contract Adi-Ancillaries - INS (7.287) (22,320) 15,023 (269.89) {121.30)
(1,455) 15,350 16,8157 0.00 247.74 Total Insurance 8,503 46,080 37577 7 314.94 250.43
5600 NManaged Care
5611 Flu/Pneumonia - MGC 980 960
505 505 5622 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MGC
505 0 505 C.Co 0.00 Total Managed Care 960 Q 960 0.00 0.00
1,649 1,674 25* §700 Medicare Part B Days 5,037 4,937 100
13,559 23,860 10,301 * 8.22 14.25 5703 Physical Therapy - MCR B 47,213 71,580 24,3687 * 9.37 14.50
3,106 2,960 148 1.88 1.77 5704 Speech Therapy - MCR B 7,388 8,880 1,481 * 1.47 1.80
10,865 11,690 825+ 6.59 6.88 5705 Occupational Therapy - MCR B 24875 35,070 10,195 * 494 7.10
43 43 0.03 5706 PEN Therapy - MCR B 116 118 0.02
430 480~ 0.28 5707 Flu/Pneumonia- MCR B 4,440 1,470 2,870 0.88 0.30
500 500 0.30 5708 Misc- MCR B 500 500 0.10
{4,534) (7.,020) 2,486 (2.75) (4.19) 5720 Contractual Adjusiment - MRB (13.803) {21,080) 7.257 (2.74) (4.27)

* Unfavorable Differences
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Actual Budget Dir Actual Budget Account Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget
23,540 31,880 8.440" 14.28 19.10 Total Medicare Part B 70,740 95,840 25,200 " 14.04 12.43
37 83 56* 5800 Hospice Days 118 276 158 *
11,681 29,670 17,989~* 315.7¢C 312.03 5801 Routine Services - HSP 37.253 89,010 51,757 * 31570 322.50
15 220 205* 0.40 2.37 5802 Medical Supplies- HSP 182 660 478 * 1.55 2.39
530 530~ 570 5804 Oxygen-HSP 345 1,590 1,245 * 282 5.76
104 104 2.82 5806 Physical Therapy - HSP 104 104 0.88
58 58 1.58 5808 Cccupational Therapy- HSP 58 58 0.5¢
6808 PEN Therapy - HSP 28 28 0.24
(15) (750) 735 (0.40) (8.06) 5822 Contract Adj-Ancillaries HSP (555) (2,250) 1,695 4.7 (8.15)
11,844 29,670 17,826 " 320.10 318.03 Total Hospice 37418 89.010 51,594 ° 317.08 322,50
559,934 570,470 538" 345.62 340.78 Total Resident Revenue 1,738,921 1,711,410 27.51 34523 346.65
1,848 1,674 25%* 6000 Other Revenues Days 5,037 4937 100
650 650" 0.39 6002 Property L_ease Income 1,850 1,950 0.38
{246) 50 306> (0.15) 0.04 6003 Barber and Beauty {85) 180 265 * {0.02) .04
208 203 0.13 6004 Vending Income 568 568 0.1
20 &0 40* C.01 0.04 6007 Resident Laundry Income B0 180 120 * 0.01 0.04
25 25 .02 5008 Small Claims Fees - Revenue 73 75 0.01
50 &0 0.04 6010 Misc Operating Income 1,826 1,826 0.36
87 770 703 0.04 0.46 Total Other Revenues 2,444 2,310 134 0.48 0.47
570,001 571,240 1,239~ 345.66 341.24 Total Revenue 1,741,368 1,713,720 27,645 345.71 347.12
7000 Operating Costs
7101 Nursing Administration
6,920 7,770 850 4.20 484 7102 Nurs Admin DON Salaries 21,422 23,310 1,888 4.25 472
1,031 510 521 * 0.62 0.30 7104 Nurs Admin PTO 2,708 1,530 1,17¢ * 0.54 0.31
528 860 132 0.32 0.39 7106 Nurs Admin PR Taxes 1,568 1,880 412 0.31 0.40
10,437 6,000 4437 6.33 3.58 7108 Nurs Admin Censultants 19,415 18,000 1.415* 3.85 3.65
2,200 2,200 1.33 1.31 7109 Nurs Admin Medical Director Expense 6,600 8,600 1.31 1.34
21,1186 17,140 3,976 12.81 10.24 Total Nursing Administration 51,713 51,420 203~ 10.27 10.42
7200 Nursing Service
29,836 37,560 7,624 18.15 2244 7201 Nursing RN Salaries 91,563 112,680 21,117 18.18 22.82
66,457 79,060 12,563 4033 4723 7202 Nursing LPN Szlaries 188,771 237,180 38,409 39.45 48.04
74,410 683,780 10,630~ 4512 38.10 7203 Nursing CNA Salaries 208,879 191,340 17,539 * 41 .47 38.76
12,708 10,850 1,858~ 7.71 6.48 7206 Nursing PTO 29,934 32,550 2,616 5.94 6.59
13,512 10,000 3.512* 2.18 587 7207 Nursing Overtime 35,188 30,000 5,189 * 6.99 6.08

* Unfavorable Differences
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Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Dbif Actual Budget
15,395 16,100 705 8.34 9.62 7208 Nursing PR Taxes 43,428 48,300 4,872 8.62 9.78
420 2,150 1,730 0.25 1.28 7208 Nursing Clinical Software 2,443 6,450 4,007 0.49 1.31
14,079 12,460 1.619* 8.54 7.44 7210 Nursing Supplies 41,756 37,380 4376 8.29 7.57
104 80 24* 0.06 0.05 7211 Nursing Travel and Mestings 208 240 32 0.04 0.05
21,683 17,000 4,693* 13.16 10.16 7213 Nursing Contract Services 61,111 51,000 10,111 * 12.13 10.33
25 25* 0.0z 7215 Nursing CNA Training-Other 344 344 * 0.07
248,773 248,040 2681 150.87 148.77 Total Nursing Service 713,625 747,120 33,485 141.68 151.33
7250 COVID-1¢8
{88) 1,000 1,086 {0.05) 0.60 7253 COWVID-12 Nursing Isolating Pay 1,461 3,000 1,539 0.29 0.61
500 500 0.30 7254 COVID-18 Other Salares 1,50GC 1,500 0.30
250 250 015 7255 COVID-1¢ Other Hero Bonuses 750 750 Q.15
500 500 0.30 7256 COVID-19 Other Isolzting Pay 700 1,500 800 0.14 ¢3¢
17 330 313 0.01 020 7263 COVID-19 Housekeeping Supplies 225 890 765 0.04 0.20
7264 COVID-19 Maint Non-Capital Facility M 250 250 * 0.05
880 500 480+ 0.59 0.30 7266 COVID-19 Med Supp-Test Kits-Residen 380 1,500 520 0.18 0.30
350 350 0.21 7267 COVID-18 Med Supp-Test Kits Vis/Emp 18,270 1,050 17,220 * 3.63 0.21
200 200 0.12 7271 COVID-19 Payroil Taxes 600 600 0.12
100 100 0.06 7272 COVID-18 PPE Disposal 180 300 120 C.04 0.06
7274 COVID-18 Other 469 469 * 0.09
g11 3,730 2,819 0.55 2.23 Total COVID-19 22,534 11,190 11,384 * 4.47 2.27
7300 Ancillaries
16,205 22,010 5,805 8.83 13.15 7301 Physical Therapy - Contract 54 399 56,030 11,631 10.80 13.37
748 200 52 0.45 0.48 7302 Physical Therapy - Supplies 2,184 2,400 218 0.43 0.48
2,761 3,840 1,078 167 228 7303 Speech Therapy - Contract 6,074 11,520 5,446 1.21 233
14,498 13,280 1,208 * 8.7g 7.94 7304 Occupational Therapy - Contract 41,182 39,870 1,312 ¢ 8.18 .08
80 8¢ 0.05 7305 PEN Therapy Nutrient 240 240 ) 0.05
&0 80 0.05 7306 PEN Therapy Supplies 240 240 0.05
711 1,000 289 0.43 0.60 7308 Laboratory Expense 3,602 3,000 602 > 0.72 0.61
708 600 108" 0.43 0.36 7309 Oxygen Expense 2211 1,800 411 * 0.44 .36
300 300 018 7310 Fluidized Bed Expense 200 s00 0.18
1,012 400 8612+ 0.61 024 7312 X-Ray Expense 1,850 1,200 B850 * 0.37 0.24
330 330 0.20 7313 Flu/Pneumonia Expense 2,151 980 1,161 * 0.43 0.20
11,880 8,200 2.680* 7.21 5.50 7314 Prescription Drug Expense 31,467 27,600 3,867 % 6.25 5.59
1,806 1,830 24 1.10 1.08 7315 OTC/Stock Drug Expense 5,236 5,490 254 1.04 111
1,973 1,970 3* 1.20 1.18 7316 Pharmacy Consultant Expense 7.745 5,810 1,835 = 1.54 1.20
1,502 1,640 138 0.91 0.88 7317 Medical Supplies 4,927 4,920 7* 098 1.00
180 160 0.10 7319 Misc Ancillary Expense - MCR A 480 480 0.10

* Unfavorable Differences
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53,815 57,530 3,715 3263 34.37 Total Ancillaries 163,027 172,590 9,563 32.37 34.96
7400 Dietary
4,208 5,700 1,482 2.55 3.41 7401 Dietary Director Salaries 11,295 17,100 5,805 2.24 3.46
32,321 23,340 8,981* 18.60 13.84 7402 Dietary Other Salaries 81,118 70,020 41,088 * 16.10 14,18
778 2,710 1,932 0.47 1.62 7404 Dietary PTO 5,373 8,130 2,757 1.07 1.65
3,107 1,200 1,807 1.88 0.72 7405 Dietary Qvertime 6,737 3,600 3,137 * 1.34 0.73
3,052 2,640 412* 1.85 1.58 7406 Dietary PR Taxes 7,847 7,920 73 1.56 1.60
615 650 35 0.37 0.39 7407 Dietary Consultants 1,848 1,850 302 .33 0.39
38,185 35,380 2,805+ 23.16 2114 7408 Dietary Raw Food 103,968 106,140 2,172 20.64 21.50
2,352 2,800 448 1.43 1.87 7409 Dietary Supplies 7,111 8,400 1,289 1.41 1.70
20 20 0.01 7411 Dietary Traval and Meetings 80 60 0.01
{23,330} {30,000} 6,670 " (14.15) (17.92) 7412 Dietary Emp/Guest Meal [ncome (79,145} (90,000) 10,855 * (15.71) (18.23)
61,288 44,440 16,848~ 37.17 26.55 Total Dietary 145,953 133,320 12,633 78.98 27.00
7500 Social Services
3,444 3,460 16 2.08 2.07- 7501 Social Senvices Director Szlaries 10,682 14,380 302 212 2.10
3,766 4080 324 2.28 2.44 7502 Social Services Other Salaries 12,123 12,270 147 2.41 248
754 590 164 * 0.46 Q.35 7504 Social Services PTO 2,287 1,770 517~ 0.45 0.36
67 67 0.04 7505 Social Services Overtime 84 94 * 0.02
505 650 45 0.37 0.38 7506 Social Services PR Taxes 1,801 1,850 149 0.36 0.38
557 300 257~ D.34 0.18 7507 Social Services Consuftants B738 aco 21 .17 .18
348 380 12 0.21 0.22 7508 Social Services Supplies S88 1,08¢ g2 0.2¢ 0.22
10 10 0.01 7510 Socizl Services Travel and Meetings 30 30 0.01
9,541 9,480 81" 5.7¢ 5.65 Total Social Services 28,853 28,380 473" 573 575
7600 Activities
2,946 3,100 154 1.79 1.85 7801 Activities Director Salaries 9108 9,300 192 1.81 1.88
3,482 1,680 1,782~ 2.1 1.01 7602 Activities Cther Salaries 3,482 5,670 1,588 0.69 1.03
540 420 120" 0.33 0.25 7604 Activities PTO 1,125 1,260 136 0.22 0.26
506 420 a6~ 0.31 0.25 7606 Activities PR Taxes 995 1,260 2585 0.20 0.26
1.495 1,000 495" 0.91 0.60 7608 Activities Supplies 3,833 3,000 633 * 0.72 .61
50 5G 0.03 7609 Activities Purchased Services 150 450 0.03
10 10 0.01 7610 Activities Travel and Meetings 30 3¢ 0.01
8,968 5,680 2.279 * 544 4.00 Total Activities 18,344 20,070 1,726 3.64 407
7700 Medical Records
3,226 1,880 1,336~ 1.86 1.13 7701 Medical Records Salaries 4663 5,670 1,007 083 1.15
260 250 10* 0.16 C.16 7703 Medical Records PTO 362 750 388 0.07 015
114 114~ 0.07 7704 Medicat Records Qvertime 126 126 * 0.0z

* Unfavorable Differences



Statement of Operations
White Oak Manor - Tryon Inc (TR)

Page 6 of 8

2/10/22 3:31PM

GIStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥YTD YIp YTD PPD PPD

Actual Buadget bify Actual Brudget Account Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget
274 170 104~ 0.17 0.10 7705 Medical Records PR Taxes 382 510 118 0.08 .10
385 250 135% 0.23 0.15 7707 Medical Records Supplies 855 750 105 * 0.17 0.15
123 123# 0.07 7709 Medical Records Travel and Mestings 123 123~ 0.02

4,382 2,560 1,822° 2.66 1.53 Total Medical Records G,521 7,680 1,159 1.29 1.56

7800 Laundry

4,799 3,030 1,769~ 2.91 1.81 7802 Laundry Other Salaries 11,307 8,090 2257 * 2.24 1.84

1,208 780 448 * 0.73 045 7804 Laundry PTO 2,074 2,280 207 0.41 0.46
428 500 72 0.26 0.30 7805 Laundry Overtime 1,089 1,500 411 0.22 0.30
316 340 24 0.19 0.20 7806 Laundry PR Taxes 746 1,020 274 0.15 0.21

2,017 1,120 887~ 1.22 0.67 7807 Laundry Supplies 3,447 3,360 &7 = 0.68 0.68
185 850 655 012 0.57 7808 Laundry Linen and Bedding 3,416 2,550 866 0.68 0.52

180 180 0.11 7809 Laundry Underpads 371 540 169 0.07 .11

8,963 8,780 21837 5.44 4.05 Total Laundry 22,450 20,340 2110 7 4.48 412

7900 Housekeeping

3,725 4,180 455 2.26 2.50 7901 Housekeeping Director Salaries 11,845 12,540 6595 2.35 2.54

8,885 7.940 945* 5.38 4.74 7902 Housekeeping Other Salaries 26,671 23,820 2,851 * 5.30 482

1,545 530 855+ 0.84 0.35 7904 Housekeeping PTO 2,322 1,770 552 * 0.46 0.36
815 250 565~ 0.49 0.15 7205 Housckeeping Overtime 1,115 750 36/5 * 0.22 0.15

1,21 1,040 171+ 0.73 0.62 7906 Housekeeping PR Taxes 3,296 3,120 176 * 0.65 0.63
510 2,470 1,960 0.31 1.48 7908 Housekesping Supplies 5,954 7,410 1,458 1.18 1.58

80 80 (.05 7909 Housekeeping Purch Services 240 240 G0.05
16,682 16,550 142~ 10.12 9.89 Total Housekeeping 51,203 49,650 1,563 " 10.17 10.06
8000 Plant Operations and Maint.

8,318 5,620 2,696 * 5.04 3.36 8002 PCM Other Salaries 23,675 16,860 6,815 * 470 3.42
280 340 60 C.17 0.20 8004 POMPTO 280 1,020 740 0.08 0.21
100 150 50 0.06 0.69 80605 POM Qvertime 511 450 &1 * 0.10 0.09
671 490 181~ 0.41 0.28 8006 POM PR Taxes 2,008 1,470 538 * 0.40 0.30
320 750 430 C.18 0.45 8007 POM Consultants 1,043 2,250 1,207 0.21 046

3,227 2,100 1,127 * 1.96 1.25 8008 POM Supplies 8,544 6,300 3,244 * 1.89 1.28

2,304 3,800 1,496 1.40 2.27 BOC9 POM Purchased Services 8,931 11,400 2,469 1.77 2.31

7,379 6,860 519" 4.47 410 801G POM Utilities 18,988 20,580 1,592 377 417
825 830 5 0.50 0.50 8011 POM Cable/TV Expense 2475 2,490 15 0.49 0.50

23,422 20,840 2482~ 14.20 12.51 Total Plant Operations and Maint. 57,455 62,820 46357 13.38 12.72
8100 Transportation

2,626 2,800 174 1.58 1.67 8101 Transportation Salaries 8,651 8,400 251 * 172 1.70

661 30 581~ .40 0.05 8103 Transportation PTO 871 240 631 * 0.17 0.05

* Unfavarable Differences
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White Oak Manor - Tryon Inc (TR
Ty (TR) GIStmtOpLandscape
12/1721 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥rD ¥TD Yrp PPD PPD
Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
(96) 50 146 (0.08) 0.03 8104 Transportation Overtime 289 150 139 * 0.06 0.03
242 230 12+ 0.15 0.14 8105 Transporiation PR Taxes 756 680 66 * 0.15 0.14
783 850 133* 047 0.39 8106 Transportation Vehicle Expense 2,449 1,950 499 > 0.49 0.39
50 50 0.03 8107 Transportation NEMT Contr Veh-Mcaid 150 150 0.03
8108 Transportation Contr Vehicles-non Mcai 101 101 * 0.02
4,216 3,860 356" 2.56 2.31 Total Transportation 13,116 11,580 1,536 © 2.60 2.35
8200 Depreciation
7,300 7,300 4.43 436 8205 DeprExpense - Moveable Equipment 21,900 21,800 4.35 4.44
7,300 7,300 0 443 4.38 Total Depreciation 21,800 21,900 0 4.35 4.44
8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease
10,000 14,000 6.06 5.97 8303 Building Lease Expense 30,000 30,000 5.96 6.08
10,000 10,000 0 85.06 5.97 Total Interest, Amortizaticn & Lease 30,000 30,000 0 5.96 6.08
8400 Taxes and Insurance
3,400 3,400 2.06 2.03 8401 Property Tax Expense 10,20C 134,200 2.03 207
142 100 42 * 0.09 0.06 38402 Misc Tax Expense 142 300 158 0.03 0.06
2,400 2,400 1.46 1.43 8403 Insurance Expense- Property 7,200 7,200 143 1.46
200 200 0.12 0.12 8404 Insurance Expense- Liahility 500 600 0.12 012
6,142 6,100 427 3.72 3.84 Total Taxes and Insurance 18,142 18,300 158 3.60 3.71
8500 Employee Benefits
36,821 40,000 3,179 2233 23.88 8501 Employee Group Insurancs 101,214 120,000 18,086 20.23 24.31
3,800 3,600 2.18 215 8502 Workers Compensation Expense 10,800 10,800 214 2.19
(200) 200 0.12) 8503 Uniform Expense - NC Locations 150 150 * C.03
300 300 0.18 8504 Retirement Plan Expense 900 900 0.18
7,842 2,000 5,842* 478 1.18 8505 Employee Benefits Misc Expense 9.014 6,000 3014 * 1.79 1.22
48,063 45,900 21837 2818 27.42 Total Employee Bensfits 121,878 137,700 15,822 24.20 27.89
8600 General and Administration
5,723 5630 g3* 3.47 3.36 8601 Administrative Administrator Salaries 17,717 16,890 827 * 3.82 3.42
11,077 9,120 1,957 % 6.72 545 8803 Administrative Cther Salaries 31,584 27,360 4224~ 6.27 5.54
379 2,030 1,651 0.23 1.21 8805 Administrative PTO 1,848 6,090 4,242 0.37 1.23
279 250 29~ 0.17 0.15 8606 Administraiive Overlime 1,815 750 1,065 * 0.36 0.15
1,580 1,380 220" 0.96 0.81 8607 Administrative PR Taxes 4072 4,080 8 0.81 G.83
31,420 31,420 19.05 18.77 8608 Management Fee Expense 94,260 84,260 18.71 19.09
765 780 15 0.46 0.47 8609 Telephone Expense 2,294 2,340 46 0.46 0.47
714 1,150 436 043 0.68 8610 Auto Expense 1,826 3,450 1,522 0.38 . 070
422 700 278 0.28 0.42 8612 Dues and Subscriptions 2,859 2,100 758 * 0.57 0.43

* Unfavorable Differences
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White Manar - Inc (TR
Oak Tryon Inc (TR) GIStmtOpLandscape
127121 to12/31/21

Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥Y1D ¥TD ¥Yrp PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Acecount Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget
355 250 105+ 022 0.15 8613 Office Suppiies 1,329 750 579 * 0.26 0.15
318 800 482 0.19 0.48 8614 Capier Expense 1,033 2,400 1,367 0.21 0.49
238 200 3= 0.14 0.12 8615 Postage Expense 558 600 42 0.11 0.12
300 300 0.18 8617 Professional Fees - Gther 900 800 0.18

400 400 0.24 8619 Admin - Travel and Meetings 78 1,200 1,122 0.02 0.24

1,144 400 744 0.68 0.24 8620 Help Wanted Advertising Expense 2,144 1,200 944 * 043 0.24

8621 General Adverfising Expense 500 500 * 0.10

664 500 184 * C.40 0.30 8622 Bank Charge Expense 2,186 1,500 686 * 0.43 0.30
147 280 133 0.08 0.17 8823 Printing Expense 1,616 840 776 * 0.32 0.17
2,234 2,000 234 1.35 1.18 8624 Data Processing Expense 8,121 5,000 2,121 * 1.61 1.22
50 30 C.03 8526 Meals & Entertainment 150 150 0.03

57,457 57,820 183 34.84 34,42 Total General and Administration 175,941 172,860 3,081 " 34.93 35.01

8800 Other Costs
27 50 23 0.02 0.03 8801 Non-Allowable Expense 2,267 150 2,197 = 045 0.03
585 585~ 0.35 8803 Promotional Expense 585 585 * 0.12

3,000 3,000 1.82 1.79 8804 Bad Debt Expense 9,000 8,000 1.79 1.82
100 100 0.06 8808 Mcare Co-Ins Bad Debt 300 300 0.06

3,611 3,150 4817 2.19 1.88 Total Other Costs 11,851 9,450 2,401 " 235 1.81
584,667 568,790 25,877 360.62 339.78 Total Operating Costs 1,684,507 1,706,370 21,863 334.43 345.63
{24 ,668) 2,450 27,4167 {14.96) 1.468 Total Income/Loss from Operations 56,859 7,350 49,508 11.29 1.4
(24.666) 2,450 27,1167 (14.96) 1.46 Total Net Income Before Taxes 56,859 7.380 49,509 11.28 1.49
(24,655) 2,450 271167 (14.986) 1.46 Total Net Income/Loss 56,859 7.350 49,509 11.28 1.49

* Unfavorable Differences



Balance Sheet Page 1 of 1
as of 12/31/21 Gggl gﬁé 732 PM
N . 2 andscape
White Oak Village Inc (WA) P
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash 690,847.10
1100 Accounts Receivable (5,155.00)
1400 Other Current Assets 702,110.38
Total Current Assets 1,387,802.48
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 QOther Assets (254,929.50)
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment 380,232.26
Total Non-Current Assefs 125,302.76
Total Assets $1,513,105.24
3000 Lizhilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilities
3004 Notes and Accounts Payable 803.73
3200 Accrued Lizbilities 30,963.02
3300 Other Current Liabilities 58,249.81
90,016.56
3003 Long Term Liabilities
3500 Deferred Revenue 436,750.69
436,750.69
Total Total Liabilities 526,767.25
4000 Equity
Total Equity 986,337.99

Total Liabilities & Equity

$1,513,105.24




Balance Sheet Page 1 of 2
as of 12/31/21 Ggallfgﬁi >32FM
. . an e
White Oak Village Inc (WA) “ap
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash
1003 Operating Bank Account 630,347.10
1005 Petty Cash 500.00
680,847 10
1100 Accounts Receivable
1120 Allowance For Doubtful Accounts {5,155.00)
{5,155.00)
1400 Other Current Assets
1403 Accrued Interest 10,500.0C
1504 Assets Limited to Use 691,610.38
702,110.38
Total Current Assets 1,387,802.48
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 _ Other Assets
1620 {ntercompany Account-WA with TR {102,869.6C)
1627 Intercompany Account-WQ Village (35,142.79)
1686 intercompany Account-Payroll-Uitimate (116,517.17)
(254,928.50)
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment
1804 Building 10,543.52
1810 Moveable Equipment 1,264,943.56
1811 Accm Depn-Moveable Equipment (895,254 82}
380,232.25
Total Non-Current Assets 125,302.76
Total Assets $1,513,105.24
3000 Liabiiities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities

3002

Current Liabilities



Balance Sheet Page 2 of 2
as of 12/31/21 Gggf lgﬁiif FM
. R 2 c
White Oak Village Inc (WA) Seep
Account Description Amount
3004 Notes and Accounts Payable
3100 Accounts Payable 3,650.48
3109 Employee Deductions-Cancer (2,846.76)
803.73
3200 Accrued Lizhbilities
3201 Accrued Szlaries and Wages 20,517.892
3202 Accrued Vacation/PTC Payable 10,445.10
30,863.02
3300 Other Current Liabilities
3301 Progerty Texes Payable £8,249.81
58,249.81
90,016.56
3003 Long Term Liabilities
3500 Deferraed Revenue
3501 Deposits for Apartments Waiting List 8§1,500.80
3502 Deposits on Apariments 340,750.68
3503 Misc Deposits Account 14,500.G0
436,750.69
436,750.69
Totat Total Liabilities 526,767.25
4000 Equity
4001 Comron Stock 123,538.00
4003 Retained Earnings 1,488,948.44
4004 Current Earnings 103,983.80
4006 Inferdivision Equity (827,251.42)
4007 Unrealized {Gain)Loss on Investments 187,138.17
Total Equity 986,337.99

Total Liabilities & Equity

$1,513,105.24




Balance Sheet Page [ of 1
as of 12/31/21 G 332 EM
i angscape
White Oak Manor - Tryon Inc (TR) P
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash 206,288.96
1100 Accounts Recegivable 388,521.43
1200 Inventory 33,363.12
1400 Cther Current Asssts (75.99)
Total Current Assets 628,107.52
1500 Non-Current Assefs
1501 Other Assets (388.033.59}
1800 Preperty, Plant and Equipment 318,811.29
Total Non-Current Assets {69,222.30)
Total Assets $558,885.22
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilities
3004 Notes and Accounts Payabie 334,261.78
3200 Accrued Lizbilities 250,103.52
3300 Other Current Liabilities (70,214.95)
514,150.35
Total Total Liabilities 514,150.35
4000 Equity
Total Equity 44,734.87
Total Liabilities & Equity $558,885.22




Balance Sheet Page 1 of 3
as of 12/31/21 02/10/22 3:32PM
White Ozk Manar - Tryon Inc (TR) GLBalShil.andscape
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash
1003 Operating Bank Account 205,148.96
1005 Petty Cash 650.00
1008 Resident Trust Funds Petly Cash 500.00
206,298.98
1100 Accounts Receivable
1101 Accts Receivable-Private (8.139.43)
1102 Accis Receivable-Medicaid SNF 207.106.44
1103 Accts Receivable-Nedicaid ICF 9,197.70
1104 Accts Receivable-Hospice 12,244 .59
1105 Accts Receivable-Medicare PtA 76,384.69
11G7 Accts Receivable-3rd Party Ins Part A 63,854.88
1108 Accis Recelvable-Medicare Pt B 18,906.10
1108 Accts Receivable-Mcare Crossover Bt B 8,872.28
11106 Accts Receivable-Mediczaid Pending 9,155.30
1111 Accts Recelvable-Insurance 4.800.23
1112 Accts Receivable-Managed Care {1,823.17)
1115 Accts Receivable Gther 4,422 46
1120 Allowance For Doubtful Accounts (15,657.56}
1124 Resident Judgments 1,200.00
1125 Agciivities Fund (1,003.08)
388,521.43
1200 Inventory
1201 Inventery-Food 10,429.08
1202 Inventory-Medical Supplies 2.899.88
1203 Inventory-Nursing Supplies 14,893.85
1204 Inventory-PEN 20.75
1208 Inventory-Housekeeping 631.14
1207 inventory-Cther 4,488 42
33,363.12
1400 Other Current Assets
1402 Health insurance Claims Account (75.99)

(75.99)



Balance Sheet
as of 12/31/21

Page 2 of 3

02/10/22 332 PM

. GLBalShtLandscape
White Ozak Manor - Tryon Inc (TR) P
Aecount Description Amount
Total Current Assets 628,107.52
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 Other Assets
1607 Intercompany Account-Tryen (736,617.30)
1620 Intercompany Account-WA with TR 102,779.60
1621 Intercompany Account-BH with TR 56,499.52
1686 intercompany Account-Payroll-Ultimate 189,304.52
{388,033.59)
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment
1810 Moveable Equipment 1,452,588.40
1811 Accm Depn-Moveable Equipment {1,133,921.11)
1825 Asset Retirement Cost 819.00
1826 Accm Depn Asset Retirement Cost (685.00)
318,811.29
Total Non-Current Assets (69,222.30}
Total Assets $558,885.22
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilities
3004 Motes and Accounts Payahle
3100 Accounts Payable 127,881.05
3104 Medicare Covid Advance 202,326.92
3108 Employee Deductions-Cancer 4,043.81
334,261.78
3200 Accrued Liabilities
3201 Accrued Salaries and Wages 158,643.99
3202 Accrued Vacation/PTO Payable 91,459.53
250,103.52
3300 Other Current Liabilities
3301 Property Taxes Payable (108,674.95)
3303 Asset Retirement Obligation 38,460.00

(70,214.95)



Balance Sheet Page 3 of 3
. GLBalShtl.andsea,
White Oak Manor - Tryon Inc (TR) ancseape
Account Description Amiount
514,150.35
Total Total Liabilities 514,150.35
4000 Equity
4001 Common Stock 172,675.00
4003 Retained Eamings 1,233,022.87
4004 Current Earnings 56.8598.34
4006 interdivision Equity (1,417,822.34)
Total Equity 44,734.87

Total Liabilities & Equity

$558,885.22




Consolidated Statement of Operations
White OCak Management, Inc. (ALL)

Page 1 of 2
2/10/22 3:36 PM

GLStntOpLandscape
1271721 to 12/3121
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥TD ¥YTD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Dy Actual Budget Account Actual Budger Diff Actual Budget
54 851 54 437 214 5010 Restident Revenue Days 162,048 160,448 1,800
1,661,334 1,687,950 36.616" 107.25 111.85 5100 Private Pay 4,896,009 5,083,850 197,841+ 106.99 113.19
2,074 970 1,921,820 153,150 540.64 534.43 5200 Medicare Part A 6,181,212 5,765,460 395,752 540.98 54571
60,989 498,700 37.711* 52576 525.00 5250 Dual Medicare 171,377 296,100 124,723 * 505.54 532.55
7,771,316 7,613,420 157,886 266.93 26513 5300 Medicaid 21,774,583 22,840,260 1,065,677 * 267.24 270.99
164,172 156,270 7,802 230.26 231.51 5350 Dual Medicaid 551,488 458,810 82,678 231.72 234.05
(220,879) 220,879~ 239.57 5400 Medicaid Pending 473,51¢ 473,519 282.53
444 742 468,000 23,2658% 38340 363.35 5500 Insurance 1,458,217 1,404,000 54,217 375.06 367.44
215,128 213,350 1,778 211.32 334.40 5800 Managed Care 756,874 640,050 116,824 236.38 338.47
548,887 595,190 48,303* 10.04 1093 5700 Medicare Part B 1,855,041 1,785,570 130,529 * 10.21 11.13
554,068 52C,170 33,898 28277 262.05 5800 Hospice 1,571,212 1,560,510 10,702 25465 264.84
571,710 868,940 97,230* 297.77 308.13 5850 Veterans Admin 1,728,510 2,008,820 278,310 % 29957 311.76
501,832 510,820 9,188* 32.40 33.6% 5900 Apariment Revenues 1,532,302 1,532,460 68 * 33.52 34.05
4.436 3,500 838 Q.08 0.06 5925 Wellness Center Income 11,585 10,500 1,085 Q.07 0.07
14,352,505 14,468,130 115,625 * 262.62 26578 Total Resident Revenue 42,742 018 43,404,380 562,371 ° 2583.76 270.52
2,720,257 2,697,280 22277 49.78 43.56 6000 Other Revenues 8,249,548 8,083,940 155,808 50.91 50.45
17,072,762 17,166,110 93,348" 3M2.40 315.34 Total Revenue 50,991,567 51,498,330 506,763 7 314.67 320.97
7000 Operating Costs
340,394 333,270 7121 523 6.12 7101 Nursing Administration 1,015,850 999,810 15,840 7 8.27 6.23
5,765,572 5,708,620 55,9527 105.50 104.88 7200 Nursing Service 16,833,500 17,128,850 285,360 103.88 106.76
68,836 66,010 2,826* 1.26 1.21 7240 Perscnal Care Service 208,788 198,030 8758 * 1.28 1.23
44 968 114,960 69,892 0.82 211 7280 COVID-18 284,809 344,830 58,971 1.78 2.158
1,396,256 1,479,450 83,184 25.85 27.18 7300 Ancillaries 4,205,453 4,438,350 232,897 25495 27.66
1,170,582 1,167,610 2872* 21.42 21.45 7400 Disetary 3,381,783 3,502,830 111,047 20.93 21.83
278,208 288,950 9,259 % 5.08 4.94 7500 Social Services 798,788 506,850 8,062 493 5.03
162,031 185,290 8,741* 2.96 2.85 7500 Activities 425,401 465,870 40,469 2.63 2.90
67,298 68,020 1,721 1.23 1.27 7700 Medical Records 172,697 207,060 34,363 1.07 1.29
151,645 168,350 16,705 2.77 3.08 7800 Laundry 441,115 505,050 83,835 272 3.15
387,102 424 130 27,028 7.27 7.79 7900 Housekeeping 1,191,398 1,272,390 80,982 7.35 7.93
683,245 665,900 17,345 12.50 12.23 8000 Plant Operations and Maint. 1,891,956 1,997,700 105,744 11.68 12.45
790 910 120 g.01 0.02 8030 Wellness Pool 1,613 2,730 1,117 0.01 c.02
108,798 102,820 5,978* 1.98 1.89 8100 Transportation 292013 308,460 16,447 1.80 1.82
534,500 534,500 8.78 9.82 8200 Depreciation 1,603,500 1,603,500 9.90 9.89
720,655 713,378 7.287* 13.19 13.1¢ 8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease 2,141,706 2,140,134 1,872~ 13.22 13.34
436,086 442 080 5,894 7.88 8.12 8400 Taxes and Insurance 1,307,702 1,326,240 18,538 8.07 8.27
1,063,182 1,088,700 26,518 19.45 20.02 8500 Employee Benefits 2,886,463 3,268,100 382,637 17.81 20.37
2,326,537 2,227,930 98 607 42 .57 40.93 8600 General and Administration 6,692,291 6,683,790 8,501 * 41.30 41.66
158,080 169,170 11,09¢ 2.89 3.11 8800 Other Costs 463,041 507,510 44 469 2.86 3.16

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations Page 2 of 2
White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) GLSﬁ?éii;zg;ﬁ

12/1/21 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD ¥Th ¥Tp YD PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
15,874,874 15,903,048 28,174 290.48 282.14 Total Operating Costs 46,247,768 47,708,144 1,461,376 285.40 287.35
1,197,888 1,263,062 85173" 21.82 23.20 Total IncomefLoss from Operations 4,743,798 3,789,186 954,612 29.27 23.62
1,197,888 1,263,062 85,173" 21.92 23.20 Total Net Income Before Taxes 4,743,798 3,789,186 954,612 28.27 23.62
1,197,883 1,263,062 65,1737 21.92 23.20 Total Net income/Loss 4,743,798 3,789,186 954,612 29.27 23.62

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Statement of Operations
White Gak Management, Inc. (ALL)

Page 1 of 13
2/10/22 3:36 PM

GLStmtOpLandsecape
1271221 to 12/31/21
Montl Month Month PPD PPD Yo YD Y7o PPD PPD
Actual Budget Dif Actual Budget Accournt Actual Budget DiF Actual Budget
54,651 54,437 214 5010 Resident Revenue Days 162,048 160,448 1,600
15,491 15,180 3N 5100 Private Pay Days 45,761 45,001 760
1,641,756 1,677,040 35,284* 105.98 110.48 5101 Routine Services - PVT 4,829,125 5,031,120 201,865 * 105.53 111.80
6,60 7,430 831~ 0.43 0.49 5102 Medical Supplies- PVT 19,868 22 290 2421* 0.43 0.50
8,452 7,030 579* 0.42 0.46 5104 Oxygen-PVT 23615 21,090 2,525 0.52 0.47
(64) 50 124 0.00 0.00 5105 Laboratory - PVT 220 180 40 0.00 0.00
1,305 1,305 0.08 5108 Physical Therapy - PVT 42086 4,206 0.09
615 615 0.04 5107 Speech Therapy - PVT 1,371 1,371 0.03
897 997 0.06 5108 COccupational Therapy - PVT 4187 4,187 0.09
2,000 3,730 1,730* 0.13 0.25 5110 Fluidized Bed - PVT 6,840 11,180 4,250 * 0.15 0.25
813 200 313 0.03 0.01 5111 Ambulance - PVT 1,785 800 1,195 0.4 .01
1.171 2,100 g2g~* 0.08 0.14 5113 Transporiation - PVT 8,227 6,300 1,073~ 0.1 0.14
85 360 295* 0.00 0.02 5114 X-Rays-PVT 65 1,080 1,015 * 0.00 0.02
5115 Misc-PVT 128 120 0.0C
(74) 74" 0.00 5120 Contractual Adjustment - PVT (730) 730 * (0.02)
1,861,334 1,697,950 36,516 107.25 111.85 Total Private Pay 4,896,009 5,093,850 167,841 ° 106.99 113.19
3,838 3.5986 242 5200 Medicare PartA Days 11,389 10,565 824
2,067,280 1,821,760 145,520 538.83 534.42 5201 Routine Services-MCR A 8,234,017 5,765,280 468,737 547.37 545.70
13,45C 17,240 3,790 3.50 478 5202 Medical Supplies-MCR A 43,262 51,720 8,458 * 3.80 4.90
171,727 157,820 13,607 4474 43.89 5203 Drugs-MCR A 500,627 473,460 27,167 43.96 44 &1
8,815 27,520 18,705~ 2.30 7.65 5204 Oxygen-MCRA 30,619 82,560 51,941 = 2.68 7.81
13,182 12,180 1.002 3.43 3.39 5205 Laboratory-MCR A 40,172 36,540 3,632 3.53 3.46
243,383 213,320 30,073 63.42 59.32 5206 Physical Therapy-MCR A 724,235 639,960 84,275 63.59 60.57
78,475 89,200 10,725~ 20.45 24.81 5207 Speech Therapy-MCR A 264,342 267,600 3258 * 23.21 2533
264,421 230,180 34,241 68.90 64.01 5208 Occupational Therapy-MCR A 765,446 690,540 74,906 67.21 65.36
898 510 288 0.23 0.17 5209 PEN Therapy-MCR A 3,082 1,830 1,252 0.27 017
3,520 3,470 80 0.92 0.86 5210 Fluid Bed-MCR A 10,800 10,410 490 0.86 0.89
10,193 13,410 3,217 268 3.73 5211 Ambulance-MCR A 29,386 40,230 10,844 * 2.58 3.81
370 370 0.10 5212 Wound Care-MCR A 2127 1,110 1,017 0.19 0.1
8,573 4,660 3,913 2.23 1.30 5213 Transportztion-MCR A 20,198 13,980 6,218 1.77 1.32
6,385 6,380 5 1.66 1.77 5214 X-Rays-MCRA 19,213 19,140 73 1.69 1.81
878 2,140 1,262~ 0.23 0.60 52156 Misc-MCRA 2628 §,42C 3,794~ 0.23 0.61
7,675 7.675 2.00 5220 Centract Adj-Reom MCR A (72,871) 72,871 % (6.40)
(823,893) (778,440) 45483 % (214.67) (216.47) 5221 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MGR A (2,456,169)  (2,335,320) 120,849 * (215.66) (221.04)
2,074,870 1,921,820 153,150 540.64 534.43 Total Medicare Part A 6,161,212 5,765,460 385,752 540.98 54571
116 188 72" 5250 Dual Medicare Days 339 556 217 =
64,297 98,680 34,383 * 554.29 524.89 5251 Routline Services-Dual Medicare 180,949 296,040 105,091 * 563.27 53245

* Unfavorable Differences
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12/1/21 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPD PPD YTh YTD YID PPD PPD
Actaal Budget Dif Actual Budget Account Actual Budget by Actual Budget

286 a90 604~ 2.47 4.73 5252. Medical Supplies-Dual Medicare 419 2,670 2,251~ 1.24 4.80
10,128 7.740 2,388 87.31 41.17 5253 Drugs-Dual Medicare 21,308 23,220 1,912 * 62.86 41.76
510 510* 2.71 5254 Oxygen-Dual Medicare 173 1,530 1,358 * 0.51 275
200 480 280* 1.72 2.55 5255 Laboratory-Dual Medicare 1.001 1,440 439 * 2.95 2.59
9,135 16,760 7.825% 78.75 80.15 5256 Physical Therapy-Dual Medicare 22.914 50,280 27,366 * 67.59 90.43
4,738 8,340 3,602~ 40.84 44.36 5257 Spesch Therapy-Dual Medicare 10,767 25,020 14,253 * 31.76 45.00
9,227 17,900 8673~ 79.54 9821 5258 Occupational Therapy-Dual Medicare 23,97 53,700 28721 * 70.74 896.58
218 218 1.88 5259 PEN Theragy-Dual Medicare 4186 416 1.23
110 116~ 0.59 5280 Fluid Bed-Dual Medicare 330 336~ 0.59
356 1,050 594 3.07 5.59 5261 Ambulance-Dual Medicare 1,319 3,150 1,831+ 3.89 5.67
20 20* 0.11 5263 Transportation-Dual Medicare 60 80~ c.H1
85 280 225* 0.56 1.54 5264 X-Rays-Dual Medicare 519 8§70 351+ 1.53 1.56
(37.661) (54,070) 16,489 (324.67) (287.61) 5271 Contract Adj-Dual Medicare (102,388) (162,210) 59,822 (302.03) (291.74)
60,988 88,700 37,7117 825.76 525.00 Total Dual Medicare 171,377 296,100 124,723 505.54 532.55
29,114 28716 398 5300 Wedicaid Days 81,478 84,284 2,806 *

7,812,768 7,613,370 198,398 2688.35 26513 5301 Routine Services-MCD 21,887,402 22,840,110 952,708 * 268.63 270.98
48,665 38,580 10,075 1.67 1.34 5302 Medical Supplies-MCD 118,265 115,770 3,495 1.46 1.37
57.484 83,210 5,716* 1.97 2.20 5303 Oxygen- MCD 163,064 189,830 26,566 * 2.00 225

303 1,520 1,218~ 0.01 0.05 5304 Laboratory-MCD 1,123 4.560 3,437 * 0.01 0.65

525 1,560 g975% 0.02 0.05 5305 Physical Therapy-MCD Non-Covered 2,408 4,500 2,081 * 0.03 0.05

1,085 450 635 0.04 0.02 5307 Speech Therapy-MCD Non-Covered 2,920 1,350 1,570 0.04 0.02

94 1,500 1,406~ Q.00 0.05 5308 Occup. Therapy - MCD Non-Covered 2,995 4,500 1,505 * .04 0.05

2,984 2,984 0.10 5311 PEN Therapy-MCD Non-Covered 9,524 8,524 0.12

51,580 32,720 18,860 1.77 1.14 5313 Fluidized Bed -MCD 121,000 98,160 22,840 1.49 1.186

21,975 11,440 10,535 0.75 0.40 5314 Ambulance - MCD 58,030 34,320 23,710 0.71 0.41

280 1,670 890 * 0.03 0.06 5315 Woeund Care- MCD 2,802 5,010 2,208 * 0.03 0.06

28,145 12,540 15,605 0.97 0.44 5316 Transportation -MCD 59,594 37,620 21,974 0.73 0.45

313 1,280 g78 ™ 0.0t 0.04 5317 X-Rays-MCD 813 3,870 3,058 * 0.01 0.05

205 180 25 0.01 0.01 5321 Flu/Pnemocunia Vacc - MCD 1,285 540 755 0.02 0.01

65 (3,380) 3,445 0.00 {C.12) 5323 Contract Adj-Roem MCD 196 {10,140) 10,336 0.00 (0.12)

{255,864) (162,180} §2,684 > (8.79} {(5.68) 5324 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MCD (857.848) (489,540} 168,309 * (8.07) {5.81)

7,771,316 7,613,420 157,896 266.93 265.13 Total Medicaid 21,774,583 22,840,260 1,085,677 © 267.24 270.89
713 675 38 5350 Dual Medicaid Days 2,380 2,003 377

164,175 156,240 7,935 230.28 231.47 5351 Routine Services-Dual Medicaid 551,593 468,720 82,873 231.76 234.01

549 870 321= 0.77 1.29 5352 Medical Supplies-Dual Medicaid 2,406 2,610 204 = 1.01 1.30

535 1,420 385* 0.75 2.10 5354 Oxygen-Dual Medicaid 2,381 4,260 1,88C * 1.00 213

30 36" 0.04 5355 Laboratory-Duzl Medicaid 50 90 40 * 0.02 0.04

600 600 * 0.89 5380 Fluid Bed-Dual Medicaid 2,760 1.800 850 1.16 080

* Unfavorabie Differences
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Actud Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Dif Actual Budger
1,320 480 840 1.85 0.71 5361 Ambulance-Dual Medicaid 1,320 1,440 120 0.55 0.72
308 200 108 0.43 0.30 5383 Transperation-Dual Medicaid 798 800 198 0.34 0.30
(2,715) (3,570) 855 (3.39 (5.29) 5371 Contract Adi-Dual Medicaid (2,819) {10,710 291 (4.13) (5.35)
164,172 156,270 7,802 230.26 231.51 Total Dual Medicaid 551,488 468,810 82,678 231.72 234.05
(922) 922> 5400 Medicaid Pending Days 1,676 1,676
(220,879) 220,879* 239.57 5401 Routine Services - MCD Pend 473,518 473,518 282.53
{5,027) 5027~* 545 5402 Medical Supplies - MCD Pend {778) 776 * (C.46}
345 345 (0.37} 5404 Oxygen - MCD Pend 5,434 5,434 3.24
75 75 (0.08} 5405 Laboratory - MCD Pend 75 75 0.04
352 352 (0.38) 5406 Physical Therzpy - MCD Pend 352 352 0.21
334 334 (0.38) 5407 Speech Therapy - MCD Pend 334 334 0.20
180 180 (¢.18) 5408 Occupational Therapy - MCD Pend 180 180 0.1
(8,040} 9.040* 9.80 5410 Fluidized Bed - MCD Pend {7,160} 7,160 * (4.27)
4582 482 {0.52) 5441 Ambulance -MCD Pend 9,811 9,811 5.85
250 250 {0.27) 5412 Wound Care -MCD Pand 250 250 0.15
{9,260) 9,260*% 10.04 5413 Transportation - MCD Pend (5,381) 5,381~ (3.21)
(275) 275* 0.30 5415 Misc- MCD Pend 120 12¢ 0.07
21,5858 21,585 (23.41} 5421 Coniract Adj-Ancilfaries MCD Pend (3,239) 3,239 * (1.83)
(220,879) g 220,879 " 239.57 C.00 Total Medicaid Pending 473,519 0 473,519 282.53 .00
1,160 1,288 128+ 5500 Insurance . Days 3,888 3,821 67
446 168 457,950 21,782* 384.63 363.32 5501 Routine Services - INS 1,457,702 1,403,850 53,852 374.92 367.40
8,093 7,320 773 6.88 5.68 5502 Medical Supplies - INS 24 586 21,860 2.626 6.32 575
73,806 69,780 3,826 63.45 54.18 5503 Drugs-INS 231,027 209,340 21,687 5942 54789
6,245 3,740 2,505 5.38 2.90 5504 Oxygen - INS 14,801 11,220 3,581 3.81 2.94
4,866 8,510 1,644 % 4.18 505 5505 Labeoratory - INS 14,713 19,530 4,817 * 3.78 51
79,768 77,150 2,618 68.77 58.90 5506 Physical Therapy - INS 238,384 231,450 6,944 61.32 80.57
29,211 32,110 2,899+ 25.18 2493 5507 Speech Therapy - INS 84,088 96,330 2,231 % 2420 25.21
81,583 76,770 4813 70.33 59.60 5508 Occupational Therapy - iINS 243175 230,310 12,865 £62.54 60.27
1,817 1,630 287 1.65 1.27 5508 PEN Therapy - INS 7,086 4,890 2,196 1.82 1.28
160 550 390 0.14 0.43 5510 Fiuidized Bed - [NS 2,240 1.650 590 0.58 0.43
{85) 200 285* (0.07) 0.168 5511 FluwPneumonia - INS 275 600 325 ~ 0.07 0.16
5419 3,820 1,599 467 2.87 5512 Ambulance - INS 13,136 11,460 1,676 3.38 3.00
1,130 1,130* 0.88 5513 Wound Care - INS 4,358 3,390 968 1.12 0.89
1,005 2,860 1,785* 0.94 2.22 5514 Transportation - INS 8,116 8,580 464 * 2.09 2.25
1,783 3,200 1,417~ 1.54 248 5515 X-Rays-iINS 5,884 9,600 3,706 = 1.52 2.51
5516 Misc - [NS 207 207 .05
5521 Contract Adj-Rocm - INS 2,385 2,385 0.61
(295,086) {286,720} 8,366 (254.38) {222.61) 5522 Cenfract Adj-Ancillaries - INS (803,973 (860,160) 43818 * (232.50) (225.11)

* Unfavorable Differences
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444 742 468,000 23,258 383.40 363.35 Total Insurance 1,458,217 1,404,000 54,217 375.06 367.44
1,018 638 380 5600 Managed Care Days 3,202 1,881 1.31
266,248 213,320 52,828 261.54 334.36 5601 Routine Services - MGC 873,497 639,960 233,537 272.80 338.42
2,337 a70 1,367 2.30 1.52 5602 Medical Supplies - MGC 4,414 2,910 1,504 1.38 1.54
8,336 16,210 7.874* 8.19 2541 5803 Drugs - MGC 37.866 48,63C 10,764 * 11.83 2572
104 520 417 * 0.1G 0.82 5604 Oxygen-MGC 1,880 1,660 320 0.59 0.82
585 1.080 495~ 0.57 1.69 5605 Laboratory - MGC 3,281 3,240 41 1.02 1.71
14,160 20,710 6,520* 13.94 32.46 5606 Physical Therapy - MGC 53,928 62,130 8,202 * 16.84 32.86
5,519 8,960 3441% 5.42 1404 5607 Speech Therzpy - MGG 24,328 26,880 2,552 * 7.60 14.21
14,303 22 540 8,237* 14.05 35.33 5608 Occupational Therapy - MGC 57,638 67,620 9,982 * 18.00 35.76
20 20~ 0.3 5608 PEN Thergpy - MGC 124 80 84 0.04 0.03
2,440 850 1,590 240 1.23 561¢ Fluidized Bed - MGC 7,840 2,550 5,290 2.45 1.35
4,357 4,460 103* 4.28 6.88 5611 Flu/Pnheumonia - MGC 48,809 13,380 35,429 15.24 7.08
1,102 3,260 2,158* 1.08 5.11 5612 Ambulance - MGC 1,780 9,780 8,000 * 0.56 5.7
2,154 2,220 B66* 212 3.48 5614 Transportation - MGC 4,128 8,660 2,532 * 1.28 3.52
65 450 385™ 0.08 0.71 5615 X-Rays- MGC 1,099 1,350 251~ 0.34 0.71
240 240 0.24 5616 Therapy Scregnings - MGC 420 420 0.13
(8,891) {1,230} 5481* {6.57) (1.93) 5621 Contract Adj-Roem MGC (24,251) {3,690 20561 * (7.57) (1.95)
{100,161} (80,530) 19,171~ {38.39) {126.94) 5622 Contract Adj-Ancillaries MGC {339.207) (242,870) 896,937 * {106.15) (128.49)
215,128 213,350 1,778 211.32 334.40 Total Managed Care 756,874 640,050 116,824 236.38 338.47
54,651 54,437 214 5700 Medicare Part B Days 162,048 160,448 1,600
263,373 311,540 48,167 * 4.82 5.72 5703 Physical Therapy - MCR B 748,036 934,620 185,584 * 4862 5.83
96,219 100,61C 4,391* 1.76 1.85 5704 Speech Therapy - MCR B 317,209 301,830 15,379 1.85 1.88
279,693 301,560 21,867 5.12 554 5705 Cccupational Therapy - MCR B 798,759 904,680 105,911 * 493 5.64
2,584 2,584 0.05 5706 PEN Therapy - MCR B 6,148 6,148 0.04
5,311 12,120 8,809* 0.10 0.22 5707 Flu/Pneumonia - MCR B 80,636 36,360 44,276 0.50 0.23
6,500 86,500 0.12 5708 Misc-MCRB 18,190 18,180 0.11
(104,752) {130,640) 25,848 (1.92} (2.40) 5720 Contractual Adjustment - MRB {314,847) (391,820) 76,973 (1.94) (2.44)
548,887 595,120 46,303 " 10.04 10.93 Total Medicare Part B 1,655,041 1,785,570 130,528 ~ 1021 11.13
2,192 1,985 207 5800 Hospice Days 6,170 5,890 280
553,289 520,110 33,179 252.41 252.02 5801 Routine Services - HSP 1,570,162 1,560,330 9,832 25448 264.91
1,822 4,380 2,558~ 0.83 221 5802 Medical Supplies- HSP 5,908 13,140 72327 0.86 223
4,295 4,120 175 1.86 208 5804 Oxygen-HSP 10,609 12,360 1,751 * 1.72 210
30 30+ 0.02 5805 Laboratory - HSP 90 90 * 0.02
104 104 0.05 5806 Physical Therapy - HSP 824 824 0.13
417 417 0.12 5807 Speech Therapy- HSP 800 500 0.08
58 58 0.03 58086 Occupational Therapy- HSP 58 58 0.01

* Unfavorable Differences
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1,230 580 650 0.56 0.28 5809 PEN Therapy - HSP 3,840 1,740 2,100 0.62 0.30
4,100 630 470 0.50 0.32 5810 Fluidized Bed - HSP 3,040 1,890 1,150 0.49 0.32
40 40> 0.02 5811 Flu/Pneumonia - HSP 120 120 0.02 0.02
2,137 870 1,267 0.97 0.44 5812 Ambulance - HSP 6,758 2,610 4,148 1.10 0.44
5813 Wound Care - HSP 1,205 1,205 0.20
390 380 10 0.18 .18 5814 Transportafion - HSP 654 1,140 486 * 0.1 0.18
260 260~ 0.13 5815 X-Rays-HSP 33 780 747 ™ 0.01 0.13
(10,774) {11,230) 456 (4.92) {(5.66) 5822 Ceontract Adj-Anciliaries HSP (32,487) (33,680) 1,193 (5.27) (5.72)
554,068 520,170 33,898 252.77 262.05 Total Hospice 1,571,212 1,560,510 10,702 254 65 264.94
1,920 2,171 251> 5850 Veterans Admin Days 5770 8,437 867 *
568,111 667,190 g8,079* 295,88 307.32 5851 Routine Services - VA 1,703,895 2,001,570 297,575 * 295.32 310.85
8,894 8,350 544 463 3.86 5852 Medical Supplies - VA 26,512 25,050 1,462 459 3.8%
67,005 74,080 7,075* 34.90 34.12 5853 Drugs - VA 209,439 222 540 12,801 * 36.30 34.53
5,813 4,240 1,573 3.03 1.95 5854 Oxygen-VA 18,628 12,720 5,808 3.23 1.98
2,123 3,160 1,037* 1.1 1.46 5855 Laboratory - VA 7,586 9,480 1,804 * 1.31 1.47
6,745 17,640 10,895* 3.51 8.13 5856 Physical Therapy - VA 26,961 £2.920 25,859 * 467 8.22
3,732 6,140 2,408* 1.84 2.83 5857 Speech Therapy - VA 9,806 18,42¢ 8,614 * 1.70 2.86
5,920 15,680 a,770* 3.08 7.23 5858 Occupational Therapy - VA 15,202 47,070 31,868 * 2.63 7.31
2,084 1,550 534 1.08 0.71 5859 PEN Therapy - VA 4,532 4,650 118 * 0.78 0.72
1,040 1,230 190~ 0.54 0.57 5860 Fluidized Bed - VA 4,420 3,690 730 0.77 0.57
966 560 4086 0.50 0.26 5861 Ambulance - VA 2,308 1,680 628 0.40 0.26
150 6860 510~ 0.08 .30 5863 Transportation - VA 500 1,880 1,480 * 0.09 0.31
1,282 1,380 8g~ 0.67 0.54 5864 X-rays-VA 8,402 4,140 2,262 1.11 0.64
611 430 181 0.32 0.20 5855 Fiu/Preumonia- VA 5,496 1,280 4206 0.95 0.20
5,170 5,170 % 2.38 5866 Misc- VA 15,510 15,510 * 2.41
3,598 1,700 1,898 1.87 0.78 5857 Contract Adj Room - VA 24,515 5,100 18,415 425 0.78
{106,376) {140,230 33,854 (55.40) (64.59) 5858 Contract Adj Ancil - VA (337,750} (420,690) 82,900 (58.54) (65.35)
571,710 668,940 97,2307 29777 308.13 Total Veterans Admin 1,728,510 2,006,820 278,310 ° 299.57 311.78
15,482 15,180 302 5900 Apartment Revenues Days 45,720 45,001 719
447,219 451,720 4,501 * 28.88 29.76 5901 Apariment Rental Income 1,338,378 1,355,160 16,782 * 2927 30.1
30,150 35,800 5,650* 5902 Apariment Deposit Income 120,710 107,400 13,310
22,500 22,000 500 0.41 0.4G 5803 Interest [ncome-investments 67,500 66,000 1,500 0.42 0.41
1,763 1,300 463 0.03 0.02 5904 Apartment Income-Misc 5,804 3,900 1,804 0.04 0.c2
501,632 510,820 8,188 32.40 33.65 Total Apantment Revenues 1,532,392 1,532,460 B8 © 33.52 34.05
4 436 3,500 936 0.08 0.06 5926 Wellness Center Memberships 11,585 10,500 1,085 0.07 0.07
4436 3,500 936 0.08 0.06 Total Wellness Center Income 11,585 10,500 1,085 0.07 0.07

* Unfavorable Differences
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14,352,505 14,468,130 115,625" 262.62 265.78 Totzl Resident Revenue 42,742,019 43,404,390 662,371 " 263.76 270.52
54,651 54,437 214 6000 Other Revenues Days 162,048 160,448 1,600
877.233 850,000 27,233 16.05 15.61 6001 Management Fee Income 2,706,930 2,550,000 156,930 16.70 15.89
486,120 486,670 550* 8.89 8.84 6002 Property Lease Income 1,462,047 1,460,010 2,037 9.02 2.16
{(6,739) (2.150) 4,589* (0.12) {0.04) 6003 Barber and Beauty (1'2,2?8) (6,450) 5828 * (0.08) (0.04)
1,874 1,690 184 0.03 0.03 6004 Vending Income 5,563 5,070 493 0.03 0.03
287 g00 313~ 0.01 0.01 6005 Cable TV 893 1,800 907 * 0.01 0.01
29 26* 0.00 8008 Inierest Income-Misc 71 71 0.00
724 610 114 0.01 0.01 6007 Resident Laundry Income 2,374 1,830 544 0.01 0.01
165 165 0.00 €009 Smali Claims Fees - Revenue 325 325 0.00
624,775 624,710 65 11.43 11.48 6010 Misc Operating Income 1,876,080 1,874,130 1,950 11.58 11.68
735,847 735,850 3* 13.46 13.52 6013 SC Medicaid Emergency Funds 2,207,542 2,207,550 8- 13.62 13.76
2,720,257 2,697.980 22,277 49.78 48.56 Total Other Revenues 8,249 548 8,093,940 155,608 50.81 5045
17,072,762 17,168,110 93,348 312.40 315.34 Total Revenue 50,991,557 51,498,330 506,763 ~ 314.67 320.97
7000 Operating Costs
7101 Nursing Administration
111,538 118,800 7.362 2.04 218 7102 Nurs Admin DON Salaries 352,117 358,700 4,583 217 222
64,920 63,660 1,260 * 1.18 1.17 7103 Nurs Admin ADCN Salaries 191,141 180,880 161 > 1.18 1.19
21,986 21,220 766 ™ 0.40 0.39 7104 Nurs Admin PTC 66,074 63,660 2414 * 0.41 0.40
14,784 16,600 1,816 0.27 0.30 7108 Nurs Admin PR Taxes 44 527 49,800 5,273 0.27 0.31
81,317 66,450 14,857 * 1.49 1.22 7108 Nurs Admin Consultants 222 452 198,350 23,112 = 1.37 124
45 650 45,150 500 0.84 0.85 7108 Nurs Admin Medical Director Expense 138,200 138,450 250 0.85 0.86
185 280 85 0.00 0.01 7111 Nurs Admin Supplies 1,128 870 258 * 0.01 .01
340,351 333,270 7,1217 6.23 6.12 Total Nursing Administration 1,015,650 §98,810 15,840 527 6.23
7200 Nursing Service
688.430 817,560 122,130 12.60 15.02 7201 Nursing RN Salaries 2,028,911 2,452 680 423,769 12.52 15.28
1,303,355 1,349,720 46,365 23.85 2479 7202 Nursing LPN Salaries 3,772,554 4,049,160 276,606 23.28 2524
1,810,040 1,837,080 127,040 3312 35.58 7203 Nursing CNA Salaries 5,265,188 5,811,240 545,054 32.49 38.22
187,315 185,430 1,885* 3.43 3.41 7208 Nursing PTQ 494,425 556,290 56,865 3.08 3.47
288,366 263,000 25,366 5.28 4.83 7207 Nursing Overtime 971,360 788,000 182,360 * 5.899 492
327,236 370,290 43,054 5.89 6.80 7208 Nursing PR Taxes 962,714 1,110,870 148,156 594 6.92
5,581 23,660 17,079 C.12 0.43 7208 Nursing Clinical Software 36,460 70,880 34,520 0.22 0.44
240,247 252,960 12,713 4.40 4.65 721G Nursing Supplies 713,912 758,880 44 968 4.41 473
1,054 1,570 5186 0.02 0.03 7211 Nursing Travel and Meetings 4,641 4710 69 .03 0.03
34,078 34,078 * 0.82 7212 Nursing Minor Equipment 43,289 43,289 * 0.27
878,500 507,000 371,500 * 16.07 8.31 7213 Nursing Contract Services 2,528,483 1,521,000 1,607,483 * 15.60 9.48

* Unfavorable Differences
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370 1,350 881 0.01 0.02 7215 Nursing CNA Training-Other 6,565 4,050 2515 * 0.04 0.03
5,765,572 5,709,620 55,952 105.50 104.88 Total Nursing Service 16,833,500 17,128,860 295,360 103.88 106.76
7240 Personal Care Service
55,938 55,850 912 1.02 1.04 7241 Persanal Care Salaries 170,383 170,550 157 1.05 1.06
3,547 2,000 1,547 % 0.06 0.04 7243 Personal Care PTO 7,959 6,000 1,958 0.05 0.04
4,006 2,000 2,008~ 0.07 0.04 7244 Personal Care Overtime 12,978 6,000 6,978 * 0.08 0.04
4,639 4,710 71 0.08 0.09 7245 Personal Care PR Taxes 14,072 14,130 58 0.08 0.09
806 450 356~ 0.01 0.01 7246 Personal Care Supplies 1,386 1,350 3@/ 0.01 0.01
68,936 85,010 2,926" 1.26 1.21 Total Personal Care Service 206,738 188,030 8,758 ~ 1.28 1.23
7250 COVID-12
7,276 14,540 7.264 0.13 027 7251 COVID-1¢ Nursing Salaries 46 467 43,620 2,847 * 0.29 0.27
6,714 18,080 11,368 0.12 0.33 7252 COVID-18 Nursing Herc Bonuses 24,035 54,240 30,205 0.15 0.34
7,484 10,750 3,286 0.14 0.20 7253 COVID-19 Nursing Isolating Pay 23,513 32,250 8,737 0.15 0.20
12,186 7,850 4346 * T 022 0.14 7254 COVID-19 Other Salaries 41,118 23,650 17,568 * 0.25 0.15
(38) 4,450 4489 0.00 0.08 7255 COVID-19 Other Hero Bonuses S44 13,350 12,406 0.01 0.08
832 5,950 5,118 Q.02 0.11 7256 COVID-19 Other Isolating Pay 8,702 17,850 8,148 0.05 0.11
300 800 0.02 7258 COVID-18 Nursing Contract Labor 72¢ 2,700 1,980 .00 0.02
7260 COVID-18 Telehealth Equipment 39 9 0.00
380 250 130~ 0.01 0.00 7262 COVID-18 Nursing Supplies/PPE 3,322 750 2572 * 0.02 0.00
17 11,520 11,503 0.00 021 7263 COVID-19 Housekeeping Supplies 225 34,580 34,335 0.00 0.22
7284 COCVID-19 Maint Non-Capital Facility M- 1,084 1,084 0.01
500 500 0.01 7265 CQVID-18 Dietary Supplies 45 1,500 1,455 0.co .01
3,280 12,050 8,760 0.06 022 7266 COVID-19 Med Supp-Test Kits-Residen 24,640 38,150 11,510 0.15 0.23
5,335 21,000 15,665 0.10 0.39 7267 COVID-18 Med Supp-Test Kits Vis/Emp 97.070 653,000 34,070 * 0.60 0.38
125 125* .00 7269 COVID-19 Fringe Benefits 125 125 * .00
364 364~ 0.01 7270 COVID-19 Qverfime 585 585 * .00
1,014 5,550 4,536 0.02 0.10 7271 COVID-18 Payroll Taxes 3,384 16,650 13,256 0.02 010
1,570 1,570 0.03 7272 COVID-1€ PPE Disposal 3,105 4,710 1,605 0.02 0.03
7273 CCVID-18 Admin Communications 816 616 * 0.00
7274 COVID-19 Other 5,163 5163 * 0.03
44 968 114,960 68,992 0.82 2.11 Total COVID-18 284,909 344,880 59,971 1.76 2.15
7300 Ancillaries
348,118 382,500 43,382 6.38 721 7301 Physical Therapy - Contract 1,040,460 1,177,500 137,040 642 734
G,866 9.410 456 0.18 0.17 7302 Physical Therapy - Supplies 40,386 28,230 12,156 * 025 0.18
90,432 142,890 52,458 1.65 262 7303 Speech Therapy - Contfract 302,380 428,670 126,310 1.87 267
367,255 393,840 26,585 6.72 7.23 7304 Occupational Therapy - Contract 1,071,386 1,181,520 110,134 6.61 7.36
4142 2,400 1,742 * 0.08 0.04 7305 PEN Therapy Nutrient 11,445 7,200 4245 * 0.07 0.04

* Unfavorable Differences
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3,447 2,090 1,357* 0.06 0.04 7306 PEN Therapy Supplies 7,923 6,270 1,653 * 0.05 0.04
2,413 1,310 1,103 * 0.04 0.02 7307 Wound Care Expense - Non Part B 12,873 3,930 8943~ 0.08 0.02
20,244 17,240 3,004+ 0.37 0.32 7308 Laboratory Expense 60,196 51,720 8,476 * 0.37 0.32
19,460 12,530 6,830~ 0.36 0.23 7308 Oxygen Expense 37,951 37,590 361 * 623 0.23
1,240 3,940 2,700 0.02 0.07 7310 Fluidized Bed Expense 2418 11,820 9,402 0.01 0.07
7311 Ambulance Expense 228 229 * 0.00
9,683 5,840 3,743+ 0.18 0.1t 7312 X-Ray Expense 27,450 17,820 9,630 * 0.17 0.11
5,132 11,870 6,738 0.09 0.22 7313 Flu/Pneurmonia Expense 80,012 35,610 44,402 * 0.49 0.22
366,574 336,130 30,444 * 6.71 6.17 Y314 Prescription Drug Expense 1,065,099 1,008,390 58,709 * 6.57 B.28
37.870 34,480 3,390 0.69 0.63 7315 OTC/Stock Drug Expense 108,857 103,440 5217 * 0.67 0.64
48,893 53,300 3,408 0.61 0.8 7316 Phamacy Consultant Expense 171,873 158,800 12,073 ¢ 1.06 1.00
50,207 47,850 2,357~ 0.92 0.88 7317 Medical Supplies 136,184 143,550 7,366 0.84 0.89
1,759 2,730 971 0.03 0.05 7319 Misc Ancillary Expense - MCR A 7.056 8,120 1,134 0.04 0.05
10 10 0.00 7321 MiscAnciliary Expense - MGC 36 30 0.00
7.521 8,880 1,469 0.14 0.17 7327 Misc Ancillary Expense-VA 21,395 26,970 5,575 0.13 0.17
1,396,256 1,479,450 83,184 2555 27.18 Total Ancillaries 4,205,453 4,438,350 232,897 2595 37.65
7400 Dietary
105,507 113,910 8,403 1.893 2.08 7401 Dietary Director Salaries 327,978 341,730 13,752 2.02 2.13
407,207 417 730 16,523 7.45 7.67 7402 Dietary Cther Salaries 1,176,387 1,253,180 76,803 7.26 7.81
31,431 37,040 5,609 0.58 0.68 7404 Dietary PTO 80,364 111,120 20,755 0.56 0.69
19,212 12,850 G262 Q.35 0.24 7405 Dietary Qvertime 48,219 38,850 9,369 * 0.30 0.24
43,775 47,190 3.415 0.80 C.87 7406 Dietary PR Taxes 126,662 141,570 14,908 0.78 0.88
18,110 14,130 3,980~ 0.33 0.26 7407 Dietary Consuitants 51,84 42,390 8,454 * 0.32 0.28
566,405 558,600 6,805~ 10.36 10.28 7408 Dietary Raw Food 1,645,018 1,678,800 33,782 10.15 1046
55757 60,3860 4,603 1.02 1.11 7408 Distary Supplies 176,711 181,080 4,369 1.09 1.13
32 510 478 0.00 0.01 7411 Dietary Travel and Meetings 2,071 1,530 541 * 0.01 0.01
{77,922) {95,810} 17,888 * (1.43) (1.76) 7412 Dietary Emp/Guest Meal (ncome (254,540) (287,430) 32,890 * {1.57) (1.79
1,068 1,068 * 0.02 7414 Dietary Minor Equipment 1,068 1,068 * 0.01
1,170,582 1,167,610 2,672" 21.42 2145 Total Dietary 3,391,783 3,502,830 111,047 20.93 21.83
7500 Social Services
64,765 68,3380 3,624 1.19 1.26 7501 Social Services Director Salaries 194,554 205,170 10,616 1.20 1.28
150,118 151,790 1,072 275 2,78 7502 Social Services Cther Salaries 440,485 453,570 13,085 272 2.83
25732 13,500 12,232~ 047 0.25 7504 Social Services PTO 48,476 40,500 7,978 * 0.30 0.25
4,357 1,830 2,527* 0.08 0.03 7505 Secial Services Cvertime 15,448 5,480 9,859 * 0.10 .03
18,748 18,090 342 0.34 0.35 75068 Sccial Services PR Taxes 53,065 57,270 4,205 0.33 0.38
7,373 6,730 G43 > 0.13 0.12 7507 Social Services Consultants 22,729 20,190 2539~ 0.14 0.13
6,420 7.410 990 0.12 014 7508 Social Services Supplies 21,559 22,230 671 0.13 0.14
500 600 0.01 0.01 7508 Sogcial Services Purchased Services 1,800 1,800 0.01 0.01

* Unfavorable Differences
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64 210 146 £.00 0.00 7510 Social Services Travel and Meetings 559 630 71 0.00 0.00
31 31 0.00 7511 Social Services Misc Expense 111 191 > 0.00
278,208 268,950 9,258 5.09 4.94 Total Social Services 798,788 806,850 8,062 4,93 5.03
76800 Activities
45,534 51,100 4,568 0.85 0.84 76801 Activities Director Salaries 143,474 153,300 9,826 0.89 0.86
64,088 62,600 1,488* 117 1.15 7602 Aclivities Other Szlaries 167,414 187,800 20,386 1.03 1.17
12,406 10,010 2.386* 0.23 0.18 7604 Activities PTO 28.705 30,030 1,325 0.18 0.19
2,972 1,830 1,142* 0.05 0.03 7605 Activities Overtime 6,502 5,430 1,012 * 0.04 0.03
9,360 10,330 970 0.17 0.18 7606 Activities PR Taxes 25,4558 30,980 5.531 0.16 0.18
600 600 0.01 7807 Activities Consultants 1,800 1,800 0.01
23,035 17,780 5255~ 0.42 0.33 7608 Acfivities Supplies 438,091 53,340 5,249 0.30 0.33
3,627 770 2,857* 0.07 0.01 7808 Activities Purchasad Services 5,396 2,310 3,086 * 0.03 0.01
270 270 0.00 7810 Activities Travel and Meetings 180 810 630 0.0 0.01
7611 Activilies Specialty Vehicle SC Location 180 180 * 0.00
162,031 155,280 6,741 2.85 2.85 Total Activities 425 401 465,870 40,459 2.63 2.80
7700 Nedical Records
50,842 52,500 1,658 0.93 0.96 7701 Medical Records Salaries 131,514 157,500 25,988 0.81 0.98
4,298 4,080 208~ 0.08 0.08 7703 Medical Records PTO 10,222 12,27C 2,048 0.06 0.08
1,610 1,910 300 0.03 0.04 7704 Medical Records Overtime 5,381 5730 651 0.04 0.04
4,118 4,900 782 0.08 0.09 7705 Medical Records PR Taxes 10,684 14,700 4,018 0.07 0.09
4,730 5,120 390 0.08 0.09 7707 Medical Records Supplies 11,042 15,360 4318 0.07 0.10
523 470 53~ 0.01 0.01 7708 Medicat Records Purchased Services 1,418 1,410 g 0.01 £.01
1,178 30 1,148 * 0.02 000 7708 Medical Records Travel and Meetings 1,741 a0 1,651~ 0.01 0.00
7710 Medical Records Misc Expense (305) 305 0.00
67,299 89,020 1,721 1.23 1.27 Total Medical Records 172,697 207,050 34,383 1.07 1.29
7800 Lazundry
102,328 111,310 8,882 1.87 2.04 7802 Laundry Other Salaries 309,824 333,930 24,106 1.91 2.08
9,118 7,550 1,568 * 0.17 0.14 7804 Laundry PTO 22,154 22,650 495 0.14 0.14
3,218 3,270 51 0.06 0.06 7805 Laundry Overtime 7.663 9,810 2,147 0.05 0.06
8,280 8,880 1,700 0.15 0.18 7806 Laundry PR Taxes 24 711 29,940 5,229 0.15 0.19
18,274 14,350 3,8924* 0.33 0.26 7807 Laundry Supplies 41,343 43,050 1,707 0.26 0.27
10,940 17,380 6,440 0.20 0.32 7808 Laundry Linen and Bedding 38,221 52,140 13,919 0.24 0.32
907 4830 3,723 0.02 0.09 7802 Laundry Underpads 7,299 13,890 6,591 0.08 0.08
(1,42%) (120) 1,301 (0.03} 0.00 7812 Laundry Uniforms SC Locations (11,276} (360) 10,916 {0.07) 0.00
7814 Laundry Minor Equipment 1,177 1,177 * 0.01
151,645 168,350 16,705 277 3.08 Total Laundry 441,115 505,050 63,935 272 3.15

* Unfavorable Differences
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7900 Housekeeping
42738 48,360 5,622 0.78 0.89 7901 Housekeeping Director Salaries 131,122 145,080 13,958 0.81 0.9¢
258,952 264,700 5,748 474 4.88 7902 Housekeeping Other Salaries 748,333 794,100 45,767 482 485
50 50 0.00 7903 Housekeeping Orientation 150 150 0.00

20,757 20,440 317* 0.38 0.38 7904 Housekeeping PTO 62,169 61,320 848 ~ 0.38 0.38
5,216 5,450 234 0.10 0.10 7805 Housekeeping Overtime 18,115 16,350 1,785 * 0.11 G.10

24,352 27,810 3,458 0.45 0.51 7806 Housekeeping PR Taxes 70,708 83,430 12,722 C.44 0.52

37,238 49,060 11,822 0.63 0.80 7808 Housekeeping Supplies 136,758 147,180 10,422 0.84 0.9z
7,849 8,260 411 0.14 0.15 7909 Housekeeping Purch Services 24,155 24780 625 0.15 0.15

7910 Housekeeping Travel and Meetings 38 38 * 0.60
397,102 424130 27,028 7.27 7.78 Total Housekeeping 1,191,398 1,272,390 80,992 7.35 7.93
8000 Plant Operations and Maint.

111,855 117,920 5,865 2.05 2.17 8002 POM Cther Salaries 333,575 353,760 20,185 2.06 2.20
8,580 8,300 1,280~ 0.18 ¢.15 8004 POMPTO 28,084 24,900 3,194 * 017 0.16
4,023 4,020 8~ 0.07 0.07 8005 POM Qvertime 17,166 12,060 5,106 * 0.1 0.08

11,644 10,700 944 > 0.21 0.20 8006 POM PR Taxes 33,311 32,100 1211 * 0.21 0.20
20,854 12,580 8,274~ 0.38 0.23 8007 POM Consultants 54,019 37,740 18,279 * 0.33 0.24
65,326 65,830 504 1.20 1.21 8008 POM Supglies 194,851 197,490 2,639 1.20 1.23

130,480 113,650 16,840 % 239 2.C2 8008 POM Purchased Services 329,008 340,950 11,842 203 2.12

291,385 282,470 1,085 533 537 8010 POM Utilities 798,181 877.410 79,229 493 547

30,762 37,580 6,818 0.56 069 8011 POM Cable/TV Expense 90,467 112,740 22,273 0.56 £.70

120 206G 80 £.00 0.00 8012 POM Travel and Meetings 540 600 60 0.00 c.00

5,662 5,662 0.10 8014 POM Minor Equipment 8,250 8,290 * 0.05

1,440 2,650 1,210 0.03 0.05 8015 POM Vehicle Expense 4,454 7,850 3,496 0.03 0.05

683,245 665,500 17,345 12.50 12.23 Total Plant Operations and Maint. 1,891,956 1,997,700 108,744 11.68 12.45
8030 Wellness Pcol

260 200 0.00 8035 Peol Supplies 4 800 E96 0.00 0.00

790 700 a0~ 0.01 0.01 8038 Pcol Contract Services 1,608 2,100 432 0.61 0.01

10 10 0.00 803¢ Pool Misc Expensas 30 30 0.00

780 910 120 0.01 0.02 Total Weliness Pool 1,613 2730 1,117 0.01 €.02
8100 Transportation

29,874 34,990 5,118 0.55 0.64 8101 Transportation Salaries 90,173 104,970 14,797 0.56 0.65

(145) 1,850 1,985 0.00 0.03 8103 Transportation PTO 5,754 5,550 204 0.04 0.03

3,489 1,250 2239% 0.06 0.2 8104 Transportation Overtime 9,605 3,750 5,855 * 0.08 0.02

2,443 3,130 687 0.04 0.06 8105 Transportation PR Taxes 8,032 9,380 1,358 0.05 0.08

13,408 14,180 772 0.25 0.26 8106 Transportation Vehicle Expense 38,725 42,540 3,814 024 0.27

* Unfavorable Differences
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50,184 36,100 14,084~ 0.92 C.66 8107 Transportation NEMT Contr Veh-Mczid 106,718 108,300 1,582 0.66 0.67
8,546 11,320 1,774 0.17 0.21 8108 Transporiation Contr Vehicles-rion Mcai 33,004 33,960 956 0.20 0.21
108,798 102,820 5978 1.99 1.88 Total Transportation 292,013 308,460 16,447 1.80 1.82
8200 Depreciation
48,000 48,000 0.88 0.88 8201 Depreciation Expense - Land Improven 144,000 144,000 0.89 0.90
2,000 2,000 0.04 G.04 8202 Depreciation Expense - Leasehold Impr 5,000 6,000 0.04 0.04
285,000 265,000 4.85 4.87 8203 Depreciation Expenss - Buildings 755,000 785,000 4.91 4.95
117,000 117,000 214 2,15 8204 Depreciation Expense - Fixed Equipme 351,000 351,000 217 219
102,500 102,500 1.88 1.88 8205 Depr Expense - Moveable Equipment 307,500 307,500 1.80 1.92
534,500 534,500 C 8.78 9.82 Total Depreciation 1,603,500 1,603,500 o] 2.80 9.39
8300 Interest, Amortization & Lease
120,383 126,000 5,807 2.20 2.31 8301 Interest Expense - Morigage 366,347 378,000 11,653 2.26 2.38
14,484 1,600 12,804~ 0.27 0.03 8302 Interest Expense - Other 18,025 4,800 13,225 * 0.11 0.03
573,205 573,205 10.49 10.53 8303 Building Lease Expense 1,719,615 1,719,615 10.61 10.72
1,320 1,320 0.02 (.02 8304 Amort Expense - Loan Costs 3,860 3,960 0.02 0.02
5,580 5,580 0.10 0.10 8205 Amort Expense - Pre-Operating 18,770 16,770 0.10 0.10
5,663 5,663 o= 0.10 0.10 8308 Amort Expense - Goodwili 16,980 16,989 1* 010 c.11
720,665 713,378 7,287 " 13.18 13.10 Total Interest, Amortization & Lease 2,141,706 2,140,134 15727 13.22 13.34
8400 Taxes and Insurance
200,682 200,280 392+ 3.67 3.68 8401 Property Tax Expense 602,045 600,870 1,175 * 3.72 3.74
120,454 126,640 6,186 2.20 2.33 8402 Misc Tax Expense 360,508 379,920 19,412 2.22 2.37
46,350 45,550 200 0.85 0.86 8403 Insurance Expense- Property 139,350 139,650 300 0.86 0.87
88,600 68,600 1.26 1.26 8404 Insurance Expense- Liability 205,80¢ 205,800 127 1.28
435,086 442 080 5,824 7.98 &8.12 Total Taxes and Insurance 1,307,702 1,328,240 18,538 8.07 8.27
8500 Employee Benefits
853,146 918,930 85,784 15.61 16.88 8501 Employee Group insurance 2,406,385 2,756,790 350,405 14.85 17.18
106,300 106,300 1.85 1.85 8502 Workers Cornpensation Expense 319,000 318,900 100 * 1.97 1.98
(638) 638 {0.01) 8503 Uniform Expense - NC Locations (32) 32 0.00
16,770 18,770 0.31 8504 Retirement Plan Expenss 11,635 50,310 38,675 0.07 0.31
104,374 47,700 56,674 1.91 0.88 8505 Empioyee Benefits Misc Expense 148,476 143,100 6,376 * 0.2 0.89
1,063,182 1,089,700 26,518 19.45 20.02 Total Employee Benefiis 2,885,463 3,269,100 382,637 17.81 20.37
8600 General and Administration
161,015 167,050 6,035 2.95 3.07 8501 Administrative Administrator Szlaries 516,521 501,150 15,371 * 3.18 312
744,148 729,690 14,458 > 13.62 13.40 8603 Administrative Other Salaries 2,163,564 2,189,070 25,506 13.35 13.64
41,694 44 340 2,646 0.76 0.81 88605 Administrative PTO 83,9558 133,020 49,065 .52 0.83

* Unfavorable Differences
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11,368 10,280 1,088% 0.21 0.19 8606 Administrative Overtime 40,988 30,840 10,148 * 0.25 0.19
58,648 68,970 322 1.26 1.27 8607 Administrative PR Taxes 180,225 208,910 26,685 1.11 1.29
836,010 836,010 15.30 1536 8608 Management Fee Expense 2,507,780 2,508,030 250 15.48 15.63
18,377 17,160 1,217 % 0.34 0.32 8609 Telephone Expense 51,470 51,480 10 0.32 0.32
44,350 45,480 1,110 0.81 0.84 8610 Auto Expense 116,577 136,380 19,803 0.72 0.85
20,000 20,000 0.37 0.37 8611 Directors Fee Expense 50,000 60,000 0.37 0.37
40,216 26,420 13,796> 0.74 0.49 8612 Dues and Subscriptions 104,994 72,260 25734 * 0.65 0.49
14,892 11,120 3,772+ 0.27 0.20 8613 Office Supplies 40,565 33,360 7,205 * 0.25 0.21
15,504 19,210 3,706 0.28 0.35 8614 Copier Expense 41,512 57,830 16,118 0.25 0.36
8,068 8,040 28* 0.15 0.15 8615 Postage Expense 22,100 24120 2,021 0.14 0.15
20,558 20,900 341 0.38 0.38 8616 Professional Fees - Legal 34,302 62,700 28,398 0.21 0.38
13,976 18,500 4,524 0.26 0.34 8617 Professional Feas - Other 37,398 55,500 18,101 0.23 0.35
8618 Equipment Rental Expense 1.014 1,014 * 0.01
23,71 18,630 4081* 0.43 0.36 8619 Admin - Travel and Meetings 72,145 58,880 13,255 * 0.45 0.37
13,901 6,500 7401* 0.25 0.12 8620 Help Wanted Advertising Expense 28,2186 18,500 9,716 * 0.18 0.12
9,444 8,920 524> 0.17 0.16 8621 General Advertising Expense 32,050 28,760 5290 * 0.20 0.17
22,115 16,940 5175+ 0.40 0.31 8622 Bank Charge Expense 77,563 50,820 25,743 * 0.48 0.32
10,802 8.220 2,582~ Q.20 0.156 B623 Printing Expense 27,539 24,660 2,879~ 017 0.15
178,286 115,320 61,966 3.258 214 8624 Data Processing Expense 424755 348,960 75,795 * 2.62 217
4518 3,870 846 * 0.08 0.07 8825 Administrative Misc Expense 12,645 11,010 1,635 * 0.08 0.07
4,839 4 580 359 * 0.0 0.08 8626 Meals & Entertainment 13,413 13,740 327 0.08 0.09
2,326,537 2,227,930 88,607 42.57 40.93 Total General and Administration 6,692,281 5,683,780 8,501 " 41.30 4165
8800 Other Costs
75,231 83,230 3,999 1.45 1.53 8801 Non-Allowable Expense 211,562 249,690 38,128 1.314 1.56
2,000 2,000 0.04 0.04 8802 Office Rental Expense 8,000 6,000 0.04 0.04
2,795 400 2,395* 0.05 .01 8803 Promotional Expense 3,164 1,200 1,964 0.02 0.01
50,000 50,000 0.91 0.82 8804 Bad Debt Expense 148,500 150,000 500 0.62 0.93
2,061 5,140 3,079 0.04 .09 8805 Contribution Expense 5,821 15,420 8,599 0.04 0.10
8805 Insurance - Officers Life 10,000 10,000 * 0.06
2,100 450 1.650™* 0.04 0.01 8807 Weliness Instructor Fees 3,605 1,350 2,255~ 0.02 G.01
19,894 27.950 8,055 0.36 0.51 8808 Mcare Co-Ins Bad Debt 73,390 83,850 10,460 0.45 0.52
158,080 189,170 11,080 2.89 3.11 Total Other Costs 463,041 507,510 44,469 2.86 3.18
15,874,874 15,903,048 28,174 25048 292,14 Total Operating Costs 46,247 765 47.709,144 1,461,376 285.40 287.35
1,197,888 1,263,052 85,173 21.92 23.20 Total Income/Loss from Cperaticns 4,743,798 3,789,186 954,612 29.27 23.62
1,197,889 1,263,082 65,173 " 21.82 23.20 Total Net Income Before Taxes 4.743,798 3,789,186 954,612 29.27 23.62

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Staternent of Operations
White Oak Management, Inc. {ALL)

Page 13 of 13
2/10/22 336 PM

GLStmtOpLandscape
12/1/21 to 12/31/21
Month Month Month PPp PPD ¥rp ¥rp ¥1D PPD PPD
Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget Account Actual Budget Diff Actual Budget
1,197,889 1,283,062 65,173" 21,92 23.20 Total Net Income/Loss 4,743,798 3,788,186 954,612 29.27 23.62

* Unfavorable Differences



Consolidated Balance Sheet Page 1 of 1
as of 12/31/21 02/10/22 3:37 PM

. GLBalShtLandscape
White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) P
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assefs
1002 Cash 9,135,487.81
1100 Accounts Receivable 17,447,050.88
1200 Inventory 747 .534.80
1300 Prepaid Expenses 1,829,800.53
1400 Other Current Assets 10,116,226.97
Total Current Assets 33,276,100.89
1500 Non-Current Assets
1501 Other Assets 3,506,876.76
1800 Property, Plant and Equipment 58,001,737.87
Total Non-Current Assets 62,508,614.63
Total Assets $101,784,715.62
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3602 Current Liabilities
3004 Notes and Accounts Payable 8,198,609.33
3200 Accrued Liabilities §,822,184.96
3300 Cther Current Liabilities 4,218,752.75
22,239,557.04
3003 Long Term Liabilities
3400 Long Term Liabiities 47,379,835.02
3500 Deferred Revenue 1,087,335.08
48.,477.170.10
Total Total Liabilifies 70,716,727.14
4000 Equity
Total Equity 31,067,988.48

Total Liabilities & Equity $101,784,715.62




Consolidated Balance Sheet Page 1 of 5
as of 12/31/21 02/10/22 3:37PM

White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) GLBalShiLandscape
Account Description Amount
1000 Assets
1001 Current Assets
1002 Cash
10032 Operating Bank Account 9,113,948.98
1005 Petty Cash 13,375.00
1006 Deposit in Transit 65.82
1008 Resident Trust Funds Petfty Cash 8,100.00
9,135,487.81
1100 Accounts Receivable
1101 Accts Receivable-Private 1,284,374.45
1102 Accls Receivable-Medicaid SNF 5,129,155.20
1103 Accls Receivable-Medicaid [CF 359,99%.95
1104 Accts Receivable-Hospica 904,948.20
1105 Accts Raceivable-Medicare PtA 1,678,166.59
1106 Accts Receivable-Mcare Crossover Part A 51,879.11
1107 Accts Receivable-3rd Party ins Part A 633,707.66
1108 Accts Receivable-Medicare Pt B 320.512.85
1108 Accts Recelvable-Mcare Crossover Pt B 64,234 66
1110 Accts Receivable-Mediczaid Pending 1,683,289.25
111 Accts Receivable-insurance 678.,137.38
1112 Accls Receivable-Managed Care 1,710,950.67
1113 Accts Receivable-VA 2.274,673.50
1114 Accts Receivable-Other 285,108.00
1115 Accts Receivable Other 244.393.87
1118 Due from Karesh 102,172.45
1120 Allowance For Doubtful Accounts {660.660.26)
1122 Accts Rec - 3rd Party Clearing Account 11,911.68
1123 Resident Refund Clearing Acct 5,116.89
1124 Resident Judgments 726,798.61
1125 Activities Fund (22,838.23}
17,447,050.88
1200 Inventory
1201 Inventory-Feod 157,163.10
1202 Inventory-Medical Supplies 75,798.28
1203 {nventory-Nursing Supplies 250,184.65
1204 Inventory-PEN 16,175.85
1205 [nventory-Laundry 45,271.03




Consolidated Balance Sheet Page2 of 5
02/10/22 3:37PM

as of 12/31/21
White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) GLBalShtl.andscape
Acecount Description Amount
1206 [nventory-Housekeeping 43,851.15
1207 Inventory-Cther 169,080.74
747,534.80
1300 Prepaid Expenses
1301 Prepaid Insurance 844,394.61
1303 Prepaid Taxes and Licenses 853,638.24
1304 Prepzid lns-W Comp 131,767.68
1,829,800.53
1400 Other Current Assets
140 Estimated income Tax Paid 715,565.00
14c2 Heaith Insurance Clalms Account (15,185.04)
1403 Accrued Interest 67.500.00
1504 Assets Limited to Use 8,348,351.01
10,116,226.97
Total Current Assets 39,276,100.98
1560 Nen-Current Assets
1501 Other Assefs
1507 Deferred Start Up Costs 400,857.02
1508 Accurn Amort Def Start Up Costs (357,877.73)
1508 Deferred Loan Costs 420,296.00
1510 Accm Amort Def Loan Costs (388,328.44)
1601 Intercompany Account-Spartanburg
1802 Intercompany Account-Celumbia
1603 Intercompany Account-Newberry
1604 [ntercompany Account-Reock Hifl
1605 [nfercompany Account-Shelby
1608 Intercompany Account-Kings Mountain
1607 Intercompany Account-Tryon
1608 intercompany Account-Burlington
1610 Intercompany Account-Charleston
1611 Intercompany Account-Charlotte
1612 Intercompany Account-SV Apariments
1613 Intercompany Account-Oak Creek
1614 tntercompany Account-Benson Hall
1615 Intercompany Account-White Ozk Estates
1616 Intercompany Account-WOE Assisted Living
1617 Intercompany Account-WOE Apartments




Consolidated Balance Sheet
as of 12/31/21

Page 3 of 5

02/10/22 337 FM

White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) GLEBalShilandscape

Account Description Amount

1618 Intercompany Accouni-Lancaster

1618 Infercompany Account-York

1620 Intercompany Account-WA with TR

1621 Intercempany Account-BH with TR

1622 Intercompany Account-OC with BU

1623 Intercompany Account-SA with CR,

1624 Intercompany Account-EA with WE

1625 Intercompany Accouni-EL with WE

1626 {ntercompany Account- Waxhaw

1627 [ntercompany Account-WO Viilage

1631 [nfercompany Account-WOE Wellness Center

1632 Intercompany Account-EW with WE

1633 Intercempany Account-EW with EA

1634 Intercompany Account-EVW with EL

1635 Intercompany Account-North Grove

1686 Intercompany Account-Payroll-Ultimate

1687 interdivision-Purchase Acct

1681 {nvestment in Subsidiary 3,177,082.00

1692 Goodwill 679,593.44

1693 Accm Amort of Gocdwill (424,745.53)
3,506,876.76

1800 Property, Plant and Equipment

1801 Land 5,279,816.36

1802 Land improvements 11,577.576.42

1803 Acom Depn-Land Improvements {7,996,246.82)

1804 Building 97.908,063.96

1805 Accm Bepn-Buildings (65,883,655.46)

1806 Leasehold Improvements 295,804.40

1807 Accm Depni-leasehcld Improvements (159,823.61)

1808 Fixed Equipment 19,894,859.88

1809 Accm Depn-Fixed Equipment (12,670,416.34)

1818 Moveable Equipment 18,337,873.98

1811 Accm Depn-Movezble Equipment (15,811,383.59)

1812 Accm Depn-Purchase Accounting 7.234,861.00

1817 Construction in Progress - AM 993,182.68

1825 Assef Retirement Gost 10,150.00

1826 Accm Depn Asset Retirement Cost (8,915.00)

Total Non-Current Assets

§9,001,737.87

62,508,614.63



Consolidated Balance Sheet Page 4 of 5
as of 12/31/21 L2237 M
. andscape
White Oak Management, Inc. {ALL) P
Account Description Amount
Total Assets $101,784,715.62
3000 Liabilities & Equity
3001 Total Liabilities
3002 Current Liabilities
2004 Notes and Accounts Payable
3100 Accounts Payable 5,139,333.52
3104 Medicare Covid Advance 3,017,538.48
3108 Employee Deductions-Cancer 4173724
3110 Covid 85 Tax Payzble 0.08
8,198,609.33
3200 Accrued Liabilities
3201 Accrued Salaries and Wages 3,556,559.18
3202 Accrued Vacation/PTO Payable 2,611,815.23
3209 401K Payable 51,087.20
3210 Accrued Interest Payable 27,352.07
3211 Accrued Audit Fees 98,039.00
3212 Accrued Insurance Liabiities 1,675,000.00
3213 Accrued Uab]!ities—_Bonus 30,000.00
3214 Accrued Lizgbilities-Other 2.861,588.00
3215 Accrued Liabilities-Provider Assess. 110,753.28
9,822,194.95
3300 Other Current Liabilities
3301 Property Taxes Payabie 1,821,191.87
3302 SC Medicald Emergency Funds
3303 Asset Retirement Obligation 876,655.00
3305 Deferred Rev - HHS Tranche (010
3306 Derivatives 1,493,038.36
3350 Unearned Revenue 27,866.62
4,218,752.75
22,239,557.04
3003 Leng Term Liabilities
3400 Long Term Liabilities
3401 Mortgage Payable 1 17,411,143.45
3402 Mortgage Payzable 2 9,100,800.0C



Consolidated Balance Sheet
as of 12/31/21

Page 5 of 5

02/106/22 3:37PM

. GLBalShtLandscape
White Oak Management, Inc. (ALL) P
Account Description Amount
3403 Mortgage Payable 3 19,845,851.43
3404 Mcrigage Payable 4 1,022,8G0.14
47,379,835.02
3500 Deferred Revenue
3501 Ceposits for Apartments Waiting List 142,890.32
3502 Deposits on Apartments 839,119.76
3503 Misc Deposits Account 115,325.00
1,087,335.08
48.477,170.10
Total Total Liabilities 70,716,727.14
4000 Equity
4001 Common Stock 3,101,422.00
4003 Retained Earmnings {4,051,273.50)
4004 Current Earnings 4.743,798.14
4006 Interdivision Equity 23,962,432.55
4007 Unrealized (Gain)Loss on Investments 3,311,609.28

Total Equity

Total Liabiiities & Equity

31,067,988.48

$101,784,715.62




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) APARTMENT RENTAL AGREEMENT

)
COUNTY OF POLK ) (WITH NO INITIAL DEPCSIT)

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the
day of , 20 . by and

between White Oak Manor - Tryon, Inc., a corporation doing
business ag White Oak Village Apartments hereinafter referred to

as “Owner” and , a regident of the

State and County aforesaid, hereinafter referred to as
“Regident.”
WITNESSET H:

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of
which the partieg hereto acknowledge, and the full and faithful
performance of all terms, covenants and conditicns herein
contained, the Owner hereby agrees to rent to the Resident, and
the Resident hereby agrees to rent from the Owner, Apartment No.

., located at White Osk Village, Tryon, North Carolina
(hereinafter called the “premises,” “complex,” or “apartment
complex”) for Resident’s scle occupancy, according to the
following termg, covenants, and conditions:

1. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the

day of , 20 , and end upon

the first of the following to occur:

(a) The last day of the month following the Resident’s
death, or at such time thereafter as the Regident’'s
belongings have heen removed from the premises; or

(b) Resident’s default as hereinafter defined; or

(c) Owner’s having determined, and having given written
notification thereof, that the Regident:

(1) 41e socially incompatible with the Owner'’s
employees, other residents, or guests;

(ii) has demonstrated possible emotional instability;

1 April 2021



(d)

(iii)poses a risk to the 1ife and well-being of

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

him/hergself or others;

has destroyed, or attempted to destroy, property
belonging to the Owner, him/herself or others; or
fails to fully comply with all terms and
provisions contained in this Agreement; or

has acted in any other unreasonable fashion or
poses for the Owner, its employeeg, regidents or

guests, any other unreasonable risks; or

The lasgt day of any month prior to which the Regident

has given to the Owner;

(i)

(ii)

In the event the Resident is to bhe transferred,
based upon written medical certification, to a
hospital or to White Oak Manor - Tryon Nursing
Center, at least ten (10) days prior written
notice; or

In the event the Resident is to ke transferred,
based upon written medical certification,
anywhere elsge, at least thirty (30) days prior

written notice; or

(iii)In the event the Resident is to be transferred

anywhere elege, without written medical
certification, at least (60) sixty days prior

written notice; or

At guch time as, if ever, the apartment is destroyed

by fire or other calamity, or if the apartment, or a

substantial portion of the complex, is acquired

through condemnation proceedings, making it such,

under the circumstances, that the apartment is no

longer reasgocnably fit for its intended use.
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In the event the Regident ig transferred as
provided in Paragraph (i) above, to a hospital, he/she
shall have gixty (60) days from date of transfer to
return to his/her apartment, and to have the within
Agreement remain in full force and effect, =go long as
all terms, covenants and conditiocng herein contained,
including those pertaining to rental payments, have
been (and are then being) fully complied with.

Inm the event the Resident is transferred, as
provided in Paragraph (i) above, to White Cak Manor -
Tryon Nursing Center, the Resident shall have thirty
(30) days from date of transfer to return to his
apartment, and to have the within Agreement remain in
full force and effect, so long as all terms, covenants
and conditions herein contained, including those
pertaining to rental payments, have been ({(and are then
being) fully complied with.

In the event that the Resident, upon being
transferred elsewhere as provided above, wishes to
again become a tenant of the Owner, after the within
Agreement has terminated, and ig certified, in
writing, by a qualified physician, as being again able
to reside in the apartment complex, Owner agrees to
give the Resident, to the extent reasonable possible,
a priority as far as the next available apartment,
with retention deposits and rental rates to be those
then in effect, and a new Apartment Rental Agreement
to be entered into.

In the situations described in Paragraphs (i) and
(ii) above, the Owner may, but shall have no legal

duty to, waive the requirement regarding written
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notification based upon terms and conditions mutually
agreeable to both Owner and Resident.

If for any reason, a resident would be precluded
from cccupying a living unit in the facility under the
termg of the contract for continuing care, the
contract is automatically canceled and all monies will
be promptly refunded to the resident or their legal
representative within 30 days after the termination
date of the agreement.

TRANSFERS. A transfer fee may apply if yvou desire to
transfer from your current apartment to another. After 10
years of resgidency in the same apartment, a transfer fee
may be waived. A 50% transfer fee will apply 1f transfer
occurs within 5-10 years of regidency. If request is made
prior to 5 years, 100% of the transfer fee will apply. An
exception to applying the transfer fee may apply if a
prearranged admission agreement signed by both parties
stipulates a desire to transfer to another specific
apartment within one year. The transfer fee ig not a preset
cogt but is based on cost to refurbish vacated apartment.
MARRIAGES. If a current resident(s) of White Oak Village
becomes married, the rent will increase based on the rent
Schedulés in effect at that time for two persons. No
additional deposit is required and the balance outstanding
on any deposit(s) will continue to amortize in accordance
with each Resident’s original Rental Agreement. A new
Rental Agreement will be negotiated between White Osk
Village and the husband and wife as Residents. Other than
for medical reascns there are no qualifying requirements
for a spouse to meet as a condition for entry. In the event

the spouse does not medically qualify for admission, the
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agreement will terminate and alternate placement will be

required.

RENT.

Regident agrees to pay monthly rental to the Owner

in the amount of . said rent to be payable in

advance on or before the first day of each month for which

due and owing, provided, however:

(a}

(b)

The rent for a partial month at the beginning of the
term shall be prorated;
Although the Owner will attempt to keep rental
increases to a minimum, during any calendar year
following the first full calendar year of this
Agreement, the Owner may, due to an increase in the
cost of operation, or for any other reason, upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Resident,
increase the monthly rental payable hereunder so long
as the sum of the increases in monthly rental during
any calendar year does not exceed the greater of:
{1} Six (6%) percent of the average monthly rental
during the preceding calendar year; or
(ii) An amount eqﬁal to the average monthly rental
during the preceding calendar year multiplied by
the percentage increase in the “Congumer Price
Index” figures for January and December of the
preceding calendar year, the Consumer Price Index
being the “Consumer Price Index - U.S. City
Average - All Items Figures for Urban Wage
Barners and Clerical Workers (Including Single
Workers), “which index is currently published in
the “Monthly Labor Review” of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the United States Department of

Labor, or itg successor index.
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(c) All rental payments shall be due and payable on or
before the first day of the month for which due and
owing, and if received on or after the tenth {10) day
of that particular month ghall accrue a five (5%)
percent late charge (5% of the wmonthly payment) which
sum sghall be immediately due and payable and
collectible as additional rent.

USE OF APARTMENT; COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS ;

SMOKING POLICY. Resident will make no unlawful or

offensive use of the apartment and the common areas
belonging to the Owner and will comply with all laws,
ordinances and regulationsg of duly constituted governmental
authorities. Resident will uege the apartment only as a
private dwelling for him/her and such other persons as may
be authorized. In addition, Resident agrees to abide by the
reagonable rules and regulations promulgated from time to
time by Owner generally applicable to all occupants and
designed for the general health, welfare, and comfort of
the other occupants. In addition to all such other rules
and regulationg, Resident specifically acknowledges that
Owner has a policy prohibiting the use of all tobacco
products in the apartments as well as on the White Cak
Village property, and Resident agrees to abide by said
policy. Any resident who violatesg this policy by using
tobacco products in his/her apartment or on the White Oak
Village property or by allowing anyone else to use tobacco
products in his/her apartment or on the property will be
deemed to be in default under this agreement and subject to
the provisions of Paragraph 14 of this Agreement, including
eviction and reimbursement of Owner’s costs, ecxpenses and
attorney’s fees. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Resident

further acknowledges that this tobacco policy does not
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apply to other residents who signed their Apartment Rental
Agreemernts prior to the implementation of this policy in
September, 2008.

USE OF PREMISES, Resident shall have the use, possegsion

and enjoyment during the term of this Agreement of the
apartment above identified jointly with any other tenant,
but all common areas, including stairways, walkways and
grounds, shall be used and enjoyed with other residents,
and no portion of the same may or shall be permanently or
temporarily appropriated by Resident to Resident’s
exclusive use, enjoyment or possgesgion.

DESCRIPTION OF LIVING QUARTERS. Resident will reside in one

of the following units:

* One Bedroom - 822 square feet. Living room, 1 bedroom,

1 walk-in closet, 1 bathroom, kitchen, dining room,
sunroom

s Two Bedrocms - 1074 square feet. Living room, 2

bedrooms, 1 walk-in closet, 2 bathrooms, kitchen,
dining room, sunroom

CARE OF APARTMENT AND REPATIRS. Resident will take good

care of the apartment and common areas and will report
promptly to Owner any repairs which may be needed. Owner
shall keep and maintain the apartment in tenable condition
and shall have the right to make at reasonable times any
and all repairs, renovations and alterations as it shall
determine necessary or desirable. Regident ghall reimburse
Owner for expenses incurred by Owner for repairs
attributable to Resident’s abuse or mistreatment of the
apartment (including appliances)} or the common areas,

ALTERATIONS BY RESIDENT. Resident shall make no

alterations to the apartment without the prior written
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10.

11.

1z,

13.

14.

consent of the Qwner, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

PETS. Resident may not keep any pets or animals of any
kind anywhere upon the premises without the prior written
consent of the Owner. Even after the Owner’s consent has
been given, this consent may be reasonably withdrawn by the
Owner according to its sole judgment and discretion based
upon what it believes to be in the best interest of the
complex and the other residents. A $500 pet deposgit is
required if a pet is maintained in the apartment. The
deposit may be refunded at the discretion of Management.

POSSESSTON OF FIREARMS. No person, including residents,

Friends of residents or family members, may possess or
carry, whether openly or concealed, any gung, rifles,
pistols or firearms of any type on the premisesg. Violation
of this policy shall be deemed a violation of the Apartment
Rental Agreement and may constitute grounds for discharge
or cancellation of the Agreement.

RIGHT OF ENTRY. Owner’s representative may enter the

apartment at any reasonable time to examine same and/or
make such alterations and repairs as Owner may determine.

SURRENDER OF PREMISES. Upon the expiration or termination

of this Apartment Rental Agreement, Resident shall
surrender the apartment to the Owner in the same condition
as at the beginning of the term, ordinary wear and tear
excepted.

INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS AND RENTAL ABATEMENT. Resident

shall be sclely responsible for insuring Resident’'s

perxrsgonal belongings, If the apartment is damaged by fire,
casualty, or act of God, regarding which the Resident was
neither negligent nor at fault, the Cwner shall promptly

repair the damages and the rental provided for herein shall
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15,

16,

be abated on a daily basis go long as the Resident isg
unable to occupy the premises while repairs are being made.
However, at such time as the premises are again tenable,
the obligation to pay rent shall resume. In the event that
the damages involved are caused by negligence or fault on
the part of the Resident, the rental provided for herein
shall not abate, but shall be paid, ae agreed, in timely
fashion, and the Resident shall be further responsgible for
paying any sumg deductible under the Owner’s insurance
coverage, which the Owner would otherwise be required to
pay.

LIABTLITY AND INDEMNIFICATION. The Owner shall not be

liable for any damages or injuries to person or property
occasioned anyone whatsoever, including other residents,
employees, guests, or the like, by reason of Resident’s use
or occupancy of the apartment or the common areas, and
Resident shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Owner
from and againgt any and all claimg for damages or
liability arising from injury to person or property
regardless of how occurring. Furthermore, Owner shall not
be liable to Resgident, his family, employees or guests, for
any injuries or damages caused by acts or omigsions of
cther residents or occupants, whether caused on or off the
property owned by the Owner. Finally, the Owner shall rnot
be liable for any loss or damage resulting from Failure,
interruption or malfunction in the utilities provided
Resident in connection with his/her occupancy of the
apartment,

CONDEMNATION. If the apartment or all or any part of the

premises shall be at any time taken for any public or
quagi-public use under any statute or by right of eminent

domain, Owner shall be entitled to and shall receive the
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17,

award or payment therefore (hereinafter called the

“Award”), and Resident shall assign, and does hereby assign

and transfer, such Award to the Owner free and clear of

every claim of every kind whatsocever by or on the part of
the Resident.

DEFAULT. 'This Apartment Rental Agreement is made upon the

condition that the Resident shall faithfully perform all of

the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained by
him/her to be performed as herein set forth or in other
agreements heretofore or hereafter entered intc between the

Owner and the Resident, and Resldent shall be in default

if:

(a) Any rental payment due hereunder shall at any time be
in arrears and unpaid for fifteen (15} days after
receipt by Resident of written notice making demand
therefore; or

(b)  Resident shall fail to observe or perform any of the
covenants, agreements, or conditions set forth herein
and said failure shall continue for a period of
fifteen (15) days after receipt by Resident of written
notice of such failure from Owner.

In the event of a default, Owner may at its option, declare

the term of this Agreement ended and repossess the

Apartment, and shall further be entitled to all other

rights and remedies set forth herein. A waiver of any

default by Owner shall not constitute a waiver of any other
or subsequent default. The Owner shall be entitled to be
fully reimbursed for all costs and expenses incurred in
enforcing its rights hereunder, including a reasonable
attorney’'s fee, and shall be entitled to have accrued
monthliy intérest, at the maximum rate allowed by law, as to

any payments due and owing hereunder.
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18.

19.

20.

21,

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING, Should the apartment complex be

sold or leased to another party, Owner shall have the right
to assign this lease to the new owner. However, Resident
may neot agsign or trangfer this lease or sublet the
apartment or any part therecf without the prior written
consent of the Owner, which consent the Owner may withhold.

SUBORDINATION, Thig Apartment Rental Agreement is subject

and subordinate to all ground or underlying leases and to
all mortgages or deeds of trust which may now or hereafter
affect such leases or the real property on which the
apartment is located. In the event of foreclosure, any
retention deposits or security deposits will be refunded to
the Regident cn the bagis of the applicable retention
schedule. Furthermore, every effort will be made to have
the mortgagee honor all agreements between the Owner and
Regident and continue the aspartment complex as an operating
entity.

NOTICES. Any notice required or provided for herein shall
be deemed to have been served sufficiently or received if
the game shall be in writing and either hand delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to a party’s present address, or
to such other addresg as that party may subsequently
provide.

DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PRCOPERTY. Upon the expiration or

termination of this Agreement, Owner shall have the right,
after ten (10) days written notice, to remove, at the
Regident’s sole cost and expense, from the premises, all of
the Rezident’s personal belongings and other property
remaining therein, and to digposge of same as the Owner in
its gole judgment shall determine, with no liability

therefore. In addition, as to any expenses thereby
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22.

incurred, or incurred by the Owner in cleaning Resident’s

apartment, Resident shall reimburse Cwner therefore,

SERVICES QFFERED.

(a)

(i)

Meals. Owner will provide Regident with cne meal per
day, the meal to be determined by Owner, and to be
served in the common dining area.

Guesgt Meals, Are available at $8.00 per meal.

Utilities. All utilities, except telephone expenses,
will be paid for by the Owner. However, the cost of
telephone installation and removal shall be paid by
Regident.

Janitorial Services. Owner will provide services in

all gservice areas, halls and community areas.

Maid Service. Owner will provide maid service twice a

month, on a regularly scheduled basiz, to clean
Resident’g apartment if so desired by Regident,
Laundry. Once each week, Regident’'g flat laundry will
ke picked up outside the door of Resident’s apartment,
cleaned and returned.

Laundromat. Laundry facilities are available free of
charge at the apartment complex for Resident’s use
{Resident must provide detergent).

Transportation. Transportation will be available at

certain scheduled times, to be determined by the Owner
in view of the needs of the Resident and the other
occupants of apartments.

Nurging Center. A bed in the adjoining nursing center

will be made available, on a priority basis, whenever
Regident’s health, as determined by Resident’s
physician, so requires.

Nurge Call System. Is located in the master bedroom

and bath of each apartment and is connected to the
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nurse’s station at the adjscent nursing facility. If
activated, a trained member of the Nursing Department
will respond to the apartment.

(k) Health Services Available. 8killed and Intermediate

Nursing Care (Medicare and Medicaid Certified).

(1) Storage Fagilitieg. Owner shall provide, at

Resident’s sole risk, reasonable gtorage space for
Regident’s belongings other than furniture and other
household furnishings.

(m) Recreational Facilities. Recreational facilities are

avallable for Regident’'s usge on first come / first
served basis.

{(n) Basgic Cable TV Service. Bagic Cable TV gervice ig

provided by the Owner. Additional services can be
purchased by the Resident.

(o) Personal Services. The following are availlable at the
resident’s expense:
Beauty/ Barber Shop
Accommodations for overnight guests
Daily delivery of local and national newspapers

ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT, This Apartment Rental

Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and sets
forth all representations and warranties and supersedes any
and all prior or contemporaneous oral or written
agreements, representations, warranties or understandings
with respect to the subject matter hereof. No amendment or
modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless
evidenced by an agreement in writing gigned by both the
Resident or hig/her legal representative} and the Owner.

NORTH CAROLINA LAW. Notwithstanding anything else herein

contained to the contrary, the following rights afforded by
North Carclina law shall apply. Specifically:
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(d)

In accordance with N.C.G.8, §58-64-25{a) (1), Reegident
may rescind this Agreement within thirty (30) days
following the later of the execution of the contract
ag set forth below or the receipt of a disclosure
gtatement that meets the requirements of N.C,G.S. §58-
64 . Furthermore, Resident ig hereby notified that
he/she is not required to move into the apartment
described below priocr to the expiration of the thirty
day period described herein.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(a) (2}, if a
resident dies before occupying a living unit in the
facility, or if, on account of illness, injury, or
incapacity, a resident would be precluded from
occupying a living unit in the facility, under the
termg of the contract for continuing care, the
contract is automatically canceled. All fees and
deposits will be fully refundable to the resident or
their Legal Representative within 30 days of
notification to the facility.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(a) (3), 1if an
executed contract is rescinded or cancelled under the
terms of this contract, all unearned fees and deposits
will be fFfully refundable to the Resident or their
Legal Representative within 30 days of notification to
the facility.

In accordance with N.C.G.8. §58-64-25(b) (3), Cwner
will follow the following procedure to change
regident’s accommodations, if necegsary, for the
protection of the health or safety of the Resident or
the general and economic welfare of the residents. All
decigionsg regarding your permanent transfer from White

Cak Village will be made after congultation with you
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(£)

(g)

(1)

and, when appropriate, with your family or desgignee.
White Oak Village’s decision will be binding.

In accordance with N.C.G.%. §58-64-25(b} (8), Resident
is hereby informed that Owner has no religious or
chairitable affiliation. Furthermore, there is no
affiliate organization that will be responsible for
the financial and/or contractual obligations of the
Oowner.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (9), Resident
has no property rights hereunder.

In accordance with N.C.G.8. §58-64-25(b} (10), White
Oak Village’s policy, regarding adjusting fees and/or
rental sums hereunder, is that 1f the Resident is
voluntarily absent from the facility, no adjustment
will be made. In other words, all fees owed Owner
hereunder, in the event of the voluntary absence of
the Resident from the premises, will nevertheless be
due and payable as otherwisge provided for herein.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (11), there is
no requirement that the Resident apply for Medicaid,
public assistance, or any public benefit program. More
specifically, no such benefits are available to the
Resident under this Agreement or while living at White
Oak Village.

In accordance with N,C.G.8. §58-64-40(k), “The Board
of Directors or other governing body of a facility or
its designated representative shall hold semiannual
meetings with the residents of the facility for free
discussions of subject including, but not limited to,
income, expenditures, and financial trends and
problems as they apply to the facility and discussions

of propoged changes in policies, programs, and
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services. Upon request of the most representative
regidents’ organization, a member of the governing
body of the provider, such as a board member, a
general partner, or a principal owner shall attend
such meetings. Regildents ghall be entitled to at least
gseven days advance notice of each meeting. An agenda
and any materials that will be digtributed by the
governing body at the meetings shall remain available
upon regquest to residents.”

25. APPLICAELE LAW. This Apartment Rental Agreement shall be

governed by and construed according to the laws of the
State of North Carolins.
26. BINDING EFFECT. This Apartment Rental Agreement and all

terms, covenants and conditiong herein contained, shall
extend to and be binding upcn the parties hereto and upon
their respective heirg, adminigtrators, successors,

executors, and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the undersgigned have hereunto set their

hands and sealg as of the date and year first above written.

WHITE OAK MANCR - TRYON, INC.
d/b/a WHITE OAX VILLAGE APARTMENTS

By

(Name and 'Title)

(SEAL)

(Resident)
RESIDENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE/SHE HAS READ THIS AGREEMENT BEFCRE
SIGNING, UNDERSTANDS ITS CONTENTS, AND AGREES TC ABIDE BY ALL OF
ITS TERMS AND PRCVISIONS.
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA } APARTMENT RENTAL AGREEMENT

)
COUNTY OF POLK ) (WITH RETENTION SCHEDULE INCLUDED)

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the
day of , 20 , by and

between White Oak Manor - Tryon, Inc., a corporation doing
business as White Oak Village Apartments hereinafter referred to

asg “Owner” and , a resident of the

State and County aforesaid, hereinafter referred to asg
“Regident.”
WITNESSET H:

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of
which the parties hereto acknowledge, and the full and faithful
performance of all terms, covenantsg and conditions herein
contained, the Owner hereby agrees to rent to the Resident, and
the Resident hereby agrees to rent from the Owner, Apartment No.

, located at White Oak Village, Tryon, North Carclina
(hereinafter called the “premises,” “complex,” or “aspartment
complex”) for Resgident’s sole cccupancy, according to the
following terms, covenants, and conditions:

1. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the
day of , 20 , and end upon

the first of the following to occur:

(a) The lasgt day of the month following the Regident'’s
death, or at such time thereafter ag the Regident’'s
belongings have been removed from the premises; or

(b) Resident’s default as hereinafter defined; or

{c) Owner’s having determined, and having given written
notification thereof, that the Resgident:

(1) 4is socially incompatible with the Owner’s
employeess, other regidents, or guests;

(i1i) has demcnstrated possible emotional instability;
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(d)

(e)

(iii)poses a risk to the life and well-being of

{(iv)

(v)

{vi)

him/herself or others;

has destroyed, or attempted to destroy, property
belonging to the Owner, him/herself or others; or
fails teo fully comply with all terms and
provigions contained in this Agreement; or

has acted in any other unreasonable fashion or
poses for the Owner, its employees, residents or

guestsg, any other unreasgonable rigks; or

The last day of any menth prior to which the Resident

has given tc the Owner;

(1)

(1i)

In the event the Regident is to be transferred,
based upon written medical certification, to a
hospital or to White Oak Manor - Tryon Nursing
Center, at least ten (10) days prior written
notice; or

In the event the Resident is to be transferred,
baged upon written medical certification,
anywhere else, at least thirty (30) daye prior

written notice; or

(1ii)})In the event the Resident is to be transferred

anywhere else, without written medical
certification, at least (60) sixty days prior

written notice; or

At such time as, if ever, the apartment is destroyed

by fire or other calamity, or if the apartment, or a

substantial portion of the complex, is acquired

through condemnation proceedings, making it such,

under the circumstances, that the apartment is no

longer reasonably fit for its intended use.
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In the event the Resident is transferred as provided
in Paragraph (i) above, to a hospital, he/she shall
have sixty (60} days from date of transfer to return
to his/her apartment, and to have the within Agreement
remain in full force and effect, so long as all terms,
covenants and conditiong herein contained, including
those pertaining to rental payments, have been (and
are then being) fully complied with.

In the event the Regident is transferred, as
provided in Paragraph (i) above, to White Oak Manor -
Tryon Nursing Center, the Resident shall have thirty
{30) days from date of transfer to return to his
apartment, and to have the within Agreement remain in
full force and effect, so long as all terms, covenants
and conditions herein contained, including those
pertaining to rental payments, have been (and are then
being) fully complied with.

In the event that the Resident, upon being
trangferred elsewhere ag provided above, wishes to
again become a tenant of the Owner, after the within
Agreement hae terminated, and is certified, in
writing, by a qualified physician, as being again able
to reside in the apartment complex, Owner agrees to
give the Resident, to the extent reascnable possible,
a priority as far as the next available apartment,
with Retention Deposits and rental rates to be those
then in effect, and a new Apartment Rental Agreement
to be entered into.

In the situations described in Paragraphs (i) and
(ii) above, the Cwner may, but shall have no legal

duty to, waive the requirement regarding written

3 April 2021



notification based upon terms and conditions mutually
agreeable to both Owner and Resident.

RETENTION DEPOSIT. At the time of executing this

Agreement, Resident has paid to the Cwner a Retentiocn
Deposit of

The purpose of paying the Retention

Deposit is to reduce the monthly rent when compared to the
Straight Rental payment plan. Subject to the Retention
Schedule herein contained, all such monies paid by the
Resident to the Owner shall remain the property of the
Resident . However, periodically, as provided by the
Retention Schedule, the Owner shall be entitled to and
become the owner of portions of the Retention Deposit, and
eventually, according tec the terms of the Agreement, shall
become the owner of the entire fee. Notwithstanding
ownership by the Resident of a portion of the fee, as
provided in the Retention Schedule, throughout the entire
term of this Agreement, the Owner shall have the absolute
right to use the entire fee as the owner may, in its sole
judgment, determine and shall be golely entitled to all
benefits derived therefrom, including all interest earned
thereon.

The Reltention Schedule iz as follows:

LENGTH OF CCCUPANCY AMOUNT AMOUNT
RETATNED REFUNDED
Upon Occupancy 20% 80%
Year 1 20% 60%
Year 2 20% 40%
Year 3 20% 20%
Year 4 20% 0%
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In the event this Agreement shall terminate due to
Resident’s death or default as provided in Paragraphs i(a)
or i(b} above, the balance of the Retention Depogit to
which the Resident would otherwise be entitled shall
immediately become the property of the Owner and neither
the Resident, nor anyone claiming in his/her behalf, shall
have any further entitlement thereto., However, should this
Agreement terminate as provided in Paragraphs 1(c¢), (d), or
{e) above, Resident or hig legal representative, as the
case may be, shall be entitled to such refund ag the
Resident may be due according to the Retention Schedule
described above. Refunds of thig nature will be promptly
made to the Resident or his/her legal representative but
under no clrcumstances later than 30 days after the
termination date of the agreement.

If for any reason, a resident would be precluded from
occupying a living unit in the facility under the terms of
the contract for continuing care, the contract is
automatically canceled and all monies will be promptly
refunded to the resident or thelr legal representative but
within 3¢ days after the termination date of the agreement.
TRANSFERS. A trangfer fee may apply 1f you desire to
transfer from your current apartment to another. After 10
years of residency in the same apartment, a transfer fee
may be waived. A 50% transfer fee will apply if transfer
cccurs within 5—10 years of residency. If request is made
prior to 5 years, 100% of the transfer fee will apply. An
exception to applying the transfer fee may apply if a
prearranged admission agreement signed by both parties
stipulates a desire to transfer to another specific
apartment within one year. The transfer fee isg not a preset

cost but is based on cost to refurbish current apartment.
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MARRIAGES. TIf a current resident (s) of White Oak Village
becomes married, the rent will incpease based on the rent
schedules in effect at that time for two persons. No
additional deposit 1s required and the balance outstanding
on any deposit (s) will continue to amortize in accordance
with each Resident’s original Rental Agreement. A new
Rental Agreement will be negotiated between White Oak
Village and the husband and wife as Residents. Other than
for medical reasons there are no qualifying requirements
for a spouse to meet as a condition for entry. In the event
the spouse does not medically qualify for admission, the
agreement will terminate and alternate placement will be
required.

RENT. In addition to paying the Retention Deposit provided
for above, Resident also agrees to pay monthly rental to

the Owner in the amount of , sald rent to bhe

payable in advance on or before the first day of each month

for which due and owing, provided, however:

{a) The rent for a partial month at the beginning of the
term shall be prorated;

(b) Although the Owner will attempt to keep rental
increases to a minimum, during any calendar year
following the first full calendar year of this
Agreement, the Owner may, due to an increase in the
cost of operation, orx for any other reason, upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Resident,
increase the monthly rental payable herecunder so long
as the sum of the increases in monthly rental during
any calendar year does not exceed the greater of:

(1) 8ix (6%) percent of the average monthly rental

during the preceding calendar year; or
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(11) An amount equal to the average monthly rental
during the preceding calendar year multiplied by
the percentage increase in the “Consumer Price
Index” figures for January and December of the
preceding calendar year, the Consumer Price Index
being the “Consumer Price Index - U.S. City
Average - All Items Figures for Urban Wage
Earners and Clerical Workers (Including Single
Workers), “which index is currently published in
the “Monthly Labor Review” of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the United States Department of
Labor, or itg successor index.

(c) All rental payments shall be due and payable on or
before the first day of the month for which due and
owing, and if received on or after the tenth (10) day
of that particular month sghall accrue a five (5%)
percent late charge (5% of the monthly payment) which
sum shall be immediately due and payable and
collectible as additional rent.

USE OF APARTMENT; COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS;

SMOKING POLICY. Resgident will make no unlawful or

offensive use of the apartment and the common areas
belonging to the Owner and will comply with all laws,
ordinances and regulations of duly constituted governmental
authorities. Resident will use the apartment only as a
private dwelling for him/her and such other persons as may
be authorized. In addition, Resident agrees to abide by the
reasonable rules and regulations promulgated from time to
time by Owner generally applicable to all occupants and
designed for the general health, welfare, and comfort of
the other occupants. In addition to all such other rules

and regulations, Resident specifically acknowledges that

7 April 2021



Cwner has a policy prohibiting the use of all tobacco
products in the apartments as well as on the White Oak
Village property, and Resident agrees to abide by said
policy. Any resident who viclates this policy by using
tobacco products in his/her apartment or on the White Oak
Village property or by allowing anyone else to use tobacco
products in his/her apartment or on the property will be
deemed to be in default under this agreement and subject to
the provisiong of Paragraph 14 of this Agreement, including
eviction and reimbursement of Cwner’s costs, expenses and
attorney’s fees. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Resident
further acknowledges that this tobacco policy does not
apply to other residents who gigned their Apartment Rental
Agreementg prior to the implementation of this policy in
September, 2008.

USE OF PREMISES. Resgsident shall have the use, possession

and enjoyment during the term of this Agreement of the
apartment above identified jointly with any other tenant,
but all common areas, including stairways, walkways and
grounds, shall be used and enjoyed with other residents,
and no porticn of the same may or shall be permanently or
temporarily appropriated by Resident to Resident’s
exclusive use, enjoyment or posgsession.

DESCRIPTION OF LIVING QUARTERS. Regident will reside in one

of the following unitsg:

* One Bedroom -~ 822 square feet. Living room, 1 bedroom,

1 walk-in closet, 1 bathroom, kitchen, dining room,
sunroonm

¢ Two Bedroomg - 1074 square feet. Living room, 2

bedrooms, 1 walk-in cloget, 2 bathrooms, kitchen,

dining rocm, sunroom
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10.

11.

12.

CARE OF APARTMENT AND REPAIRS. Regident will take good

care of the apartment and common areas and will report
promptly to Owner any repairg which may be needed. Owner
shall keep and maintain the apartment in tenable condition
and shall have the right te make at reascnable times any
and all repairs, renovations and alterations as it shall
determine necessary or desirable. Resident shall reimburse
Owner for expensges incurred by Owner for repairs
attributable to Resident’s abuse or mistreatment of the
apartment (including appliances) or the common areag.

ALTERATIONS BY RESIDENT. Resident ghall make no

alterations to the apartment without the prior written
consent of the Owner, which consent shall not be
unreagonably withheld.

PETS. Resident may not keep any pets or animals of any
kind anywhere upon the premises without the prior written
consent of the Owner. Even after the Owner'’'s consent hag
been given, this consent may be reasonably withdrawn by the
Owner according to its sole judgment and discretion based
upon what it believes to be in the begt interest of the
complex and the other residents. A 3500 pet deposit is
required 1if a pet is maintained in the apartment. The
deposit may be refunded at the discretion of Management.

POSSESSION OF FIREARMS. No person, including regidents,

friends of residents or family members, may possess or
carry, whether openly or concealed, any gung, riflesg,
pistols or firearms of any type on the premises. Violation
of this policy shall be deemed a violation of the Apartment
Rental Agreement and may constitute grounds for discharge

or cancellation of the Agreement.
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13,

14,

15.

le.

RIGHT OF ENTRY. Owner's representative may enter the

apartment at any reasocnable time to examine same and/or
make such alterations and repairs as Owner may determine.

SURRENDER OF PREMISES. Upon the expiration or termination

of this Apartment Rental Agreement, Resident shall
surrender the apartment to the Owner in the same condition
as at the beginning of the term, ordinary wear and tear
excepted.

INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS AND RENTAIL ABATEMENT. Resident

shall be solely responsible for insuring Resident’s
peresonal belongings. If the apartment is damaged by fire,
casualty, or act of God, regarding which the Resident wag
neither negligent nor at fault, the Owner shall promptly
repair the damages and the rental provided for herein shall
be abated on a daily basis so long as the Regident is
unable to occupy the premises while repairs are being made.
However, at such time as the premises are again tenable;
the obligation to pay rent shall resume. In the event that
the damages involved are caused by negligence or fault on
the part of the Resident, the rental provided for herein
shall not abate, but shall be paid, as agreed, in timely
faghion, and the Resident shall be further responsible for
paying any sums deductible under the Owner’srinsurance
coverage, which the Owner would otherwise be required to
pay.

LITABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION. The Owner shall not be

liable for any damages or injuries to person or property
occasgioned anyone whatsocever, including other residents,
employees, guesgts, or the like, by reason of Regident’s use
or occupancy of the apartment or the common areas, and '
Resgident shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Owner

from and againgt any and all claims for damages or
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17.

18.

liability arising from injury to person or property
regardless of how occurring, Furthermore, Owner shall not
be liable to Resident, his family, ewmployees or guests, for
any injuries or damages caused by acts or omisgiong of
other residents or occupants, whether caused on or off the
property owned by the Owner., Finally, the Owner shall not
be liable for any loss or damage resulting from failure,
interruption or malfunction in the utilities provided
Resident in comnnection with his/her occupancy of the
apartment.

CONDEMNATION, If the apartment or all or any part of the

premises shall be at any time taken for any public or

quasgsi-public use under any statute or by right of eminent

domain, OCwner shall be entitled to and shall receive the
award or payment therefore (hereinafter called the

“Award”), and Resident shall assign, and does hereby assign

and transfer, such Award to the Cwner free and clear of

every claim of every kind whatsoever by or on the part of
the Resident.

DEFAULT. This Apartment Rental Agreement ig made upon the

condition that the Regident shall faithfully perform all of

the terms, covenants and conditions herein contained by
him/her to be performed as herein set forth or in other
agreements heretcfore or hereafter entered into between the

Owner and the Regident, and Regident shall be in default

if;

(a) Any rental payment due hereunder shall at any time be
in arrears and unpaid for fifteen (15) days after
receipt by Resident of written notice making demand
therefore; or

(b) Resident shall fail to observe or perform any of the

covenants, agreements, or conditions set forth herein
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and said failure shall continue for a period of

fifteen (15) days after receipt by Resident of written

notice of such failure from Owner.
In the ewvent of a default, Owner may at its option, declare
the term of this Agreement ended and repossess the
Apartment, and shall further be entitled to all other
rights and remedies set forth herein. A waiver of any
default Iy Owner shall not constitute a waiver of any other
or subsequent default. The Owner shall be entitled to be
fully reimbursed for all costs and expenses incurred in
enforcing its rights hereunder, including a reasonable
attorney” s fee, and shall be entitled to have accrued
monthly dnterest, at the maximum rate allowed by law, as to
any payments due and owing hereunder.

ASSTIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Should the apartment complex be

sold or leased to another party, Owner shall have the right
to assign this lease to the new owner. However, Resident
may not assign or transfer this lease or sublet the
apartment or any part thereof without the prior written
consent o©of the Owner, which consent the Owner may withhold.

SUBORDINATION. This Apartment Rental Agreement is subject

and subordinate to all ground or underlying leases and to
all mortgages or deeds of trust which may now or hereafter
affect such leases or the real property on which the
apartment is located. In the event of foreclosure, any
Retention Deposits or security deposits will be refunded to
the Resident on the basis of the applicable retention
schedule . Furthermore, every effort will be made to have
the mortgagee honor all agreements between the Owner and
Resident and continue the apartment complex as an operating

entity.
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21.

22,

23.

NOTICES. Any ncotice required or provided for herein shall
be deemed to have been served sufficiently or received if
the same shall be in writing and either hand delivered or
mailed, postage prepaid, to a party’s present address, or
to such other address as that party may subsegquently
provide.

DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY. Upon the expiration or

termination of this Agreement, Owner shall have the right,
after ten (10} days written notice, to remove, at the
Regident’s scle cost and expense, from the premises, all of
the Resident’s personal belongings and other property
remaining therein, and to digpose of same as the Owner in
its sole judgment shall determine, with no liability
therefore. In addition, as to any expenses thereby
incurred, or incurred by the Owner in c¢leaning Resident’s
apartﬁent, Regident shall reimburse Owner therefofe.

SERVICES OFFERED.

(a} Mealg. Owner will provide Resident with one meal per
day, the meal to be determined by Owner, and to be
served in the common dining area. Advanced planning
with Owner is required for this deduction.

(b) Guest Meals. Are available at $8.00 per meal.

{c) Utilities. All utilities, except telephone expenses,
will be paid for by the Owner. However, the cost of
telephone installation and removal shall be paid by
Regident.

(d) Janitorial Services. Owner will provide services in

all service areas, halls and community areas.

{e} Maid Service. Owner will provide maid service twice a

month, on a regularly scheduled basis, to clean

Resident’s apartment if so desired by Resident.
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(1)

(1)

Laundry. Once each week, Resident’'s flat laundry will
be picked up outside the door of Resident’s apartment,
cleaned and returned,

Laundromat. Laundry facilities are available free of
charge at the apartment complex for Regident’s use
(Resident must providé detergent) .

Transportation. Trangportation will be available at

certain scheduled times, tc be determined by the Owner
in view of the needs of the Resident and the other
cccupants of apartments.

Nursing Center. A bed in the adjoining nursing center

willl be made available, on a priority basis, whenever
Regident’s health, as determined by Resident’s
physician, so reguires.

Nurgse Call System. Is located in the master bedroom

and bath of each apartment and is connected to the

nurse’s station at the adjacent nurging facility. If
activated, a trained member of the Nursing Department
will respond to the apartment.

3

Health Services Available. Skilled and Intermediate

Nurging Care (Medicare and Medicaid Certified).

Storage Facilities. Owner shall provide, at

Regident’s sole risk, reascnable storage space for
Resident’s belongings other than furniture and other
household furnishings.

Recreaticnal Facilities., Recreational facilities are

available for Resident’s use on first come / first
served basilis.

Bagic Cable TV Service. Bagic Cable TV sgervice is

provided by the Owner. Additional services can be

purchased by the Resident.
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(o) Personal Services. The following are availlable at the
resident’s expense:
Beauty/ Barber Shop
Accommodations for overnight guests
Daily delivery of local and naticnal newspapers
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24,

25.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT. This Apartment Rental

Agreement containg the entire agreement between the parties
hereto with respect to the subiject matter herecf and sets
forth all representations and warranties and supersedes any
and all prior or contemporaneous oral or written
agreements, representations, warranties or understandings
with respect to the subject matter herecf. No amendment or
modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless
evidenced by an agreement in writing signed by both the
Regident {or hig/her legal representative) and the Owner.

NORTH CAROLINA LAW. Notwithstanding anything else herein

contained to the contrary, the following rights afforded by

North Carclina law shall apply. Svecifically:

(a) In accordance with N.C.G.S5. §58-64-25(a) (1), Resident
may rescind this Agreement within thirty (30) daye
following the later of the executicn cof the contract
as set forth below or the receipt of a disclosure
statement that meets the requirements of N.C.G.8. §58-
64. Furthermore, Regident is hereby nctified that
he/she is not required to move into the apartment
described below prior to the expiration of the thirty
day period described herein,

(b} In accordance with N,.C.3.8. §58-64-25(a) (2), if a
resident dies before occupying a living unit in the
facility, or if, on account of illness, injury, or
incapacity, a resident would be precluded from
occupying a living unit in the facility, under the
terms of the contract for continuing care, the
contract is automatically canceled. All feeg and
depcosits will be fully refundable to the resident or
their Legal Representative within 30 days of

notification to the facility.
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In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(a) (3), if an
executed contract is rescinded or cancelled under the
terms of this contract, all unearned fees and deposits
will e fully refundable to the Resident or their
Legal Representative within 30 days of notification to
the f£acility.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (3), Owner
will follow the following procedure to change
resident’s accommodations, if necessary, for the
protection of the health or safety of the Resident or
the general and economic welfare of the residents. All
decisions regarding your permanent transfer from White
Oak Village will be made after consultation with you
and, when appropriate, with your family or designee.
White Oak Village’s decision will be binding.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (8), Resident
is hexeby informed that Owner has no religious or
charitable affiliation. Furthermore, there is no
affiliate organization that will be responsible for
the financial and/or contractual obligations of the
Ownexr .

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (9), Resident
has no property rights hereunder.

In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25(b) (10), White
Oak Village’s policy, regarding adjusting fees and/or
rental sums hereunder, is that if the Resident is
voluntarily absent from the facility, no adjustment
will e made. In other words, all fees owed Owner
hereumnder, in the event of the voluntary absence of
the Resident from the premises, will nevertheless be

due amnd payable as otherwise provided for herein.

17 April 2021



26,

27.

(h} In accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-25{b) (11), there is
no requirement that the Resident apply for Medicaid,
public agsistance, or any public benefit program. More
specifically, no such benefitg are available to the
Regident under this Agreement or while living at White
Oak Village.

{i) Imn accordance with N.C.G.S. §58-64-40(b), “The Board
of Directors or cother governing bedy of a facility or
its desgignated representative shall hcld semiannual
meetings with the residents of the facility for free
discussions of subject including, but not limited to,
income, expenditures, and financial trends and
problemg as they apply to the facility and discussions
of proposed changes in policieg, programs, and
services. Upon request of the most representative
residents’ organization, a member of the governing
body of the provider, such as a board member, a
general partner, or a principal owner shall attend
such meetings. Residents shall be entitled to at least
seven days advance notice of each meeting. An agenda
and any materials that will be distributed by the
governing body at the meetings shall remain available
upon request to residents.”

APPLICABLE LAW. ‘This Apartment Rental Agreement shall be

governed by and construed according te the laws of the
State of North Carolina.

BINDING EFFECT. This Apartment Rental Agreement and all

terms, covenants and conditiong herein contained, shall
extend to and ke binding upon the parties heretc and upon
their xespective heirsg, administrators, succegsorsg,

executors, and asgigns.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their

hands and seals as of the date and year first above written,

WHITE OAK MANOR - TRYCN, INC,
d/b/a WHITE OAK VILLAGE APARTMENTS

By:

{Name and Title)

(SEAL)

{Resident)
RES IDENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE/SHE HAS READ THIS AGREEMENT BEFORE
SIGNING, UNDERSTANDS ITS CONTENTS, AND AGREES TO ABIDE BY ALL OQF
ITS TERMS AND PROVISIONS.

19 April 2021



Facility Use Only:

Apt, & Bldg, #

# White Oak Lstates Apartments

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION

Please Print or Type — (Each person must submit separate applications even if marvied)

1. Full Name:
2, Spouse:
3. Present Address: (If you maintain more than one home, please indicate):
4, Present Phone Number:
5. Social Security #: Medicare #:
6. Heatth Insurance Co.: Policy #h
7. Financial/ Legal Representative(s):
‘Name: Name:
Address: Address:
Phone: Phone:
8. Marital Status: ] Single [J Married  [] Widow/Widower
9. Veteran: O Yes Ol No If yes, branch of service:
10, Birthdate: Place of Birth:
11, Former Occupation(s):
12. Hobbies, special talents or interests:

1
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13.

14,

i5.

16,

17.

18.

Church Affiliation:

How long affiliated?

Name of Minister, Priest or Rabbi:
Address:
Special Needs (or Handicaps);

Names of Living Children (or next closest relative):

Names Addresses Telephone #

Medical History: (Please check any of the following illnesses or diseases which applies
currently or in the past)

] High Blood Pressure ] Stroke 0 Depression

7 Diabetes O Heart Aftack ] Mental Illness

1 Congestive Heart Failure ] Arteriosclerosis [0 Mental Retardation
] Asthma 7 Chronic Lung Disease 1 Muscular Dystrophy
1 Uleers 0 Rectal Bleeding 0 Cancer

] Anemia [0 Surgeries in the last five years

White Oak Estates is a tobacco-{ree campus,
Will anyone residing in your apartment use tobacco products? [Yes [TNo

Physician who will prepare your medical evaluation form certificate;

Physician’s Name;

Telephone #;
Office Address:

Do you avthorize WHITE OAK ESTATES to discuss your health with the above physician?
YES 1 No [

List all currently prescribed medications:

2
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19, List all hospitalizations/institutions in past five years: (Specify reason and daie{s})

Hospital/Institution Date Reason
20. Have you ever been denied admission to another retirement community?
YES OO0 NO [

(If your answer is Yes, explain)

Emergency Contact Person:

Address:
Telephone #: Email Address:
21 List one person (not a relative) whom you have known at least five years, whom you wish to

use as a personal reference:

A complete application will also include a completed Medical Evaluation Form.

1 make this application for admission to WHITE OAK ESTATES APARTMENTS of my own
free will and accord, with the knowledge that I may always change my mind. I declare the
answers to be true, full and complete, To the best of my knowledge and belicf, I am capable of
living at White Oak Estates Apartments without extraordinary care and that the facilities,
services, fees, costs, refunds and policies have been explained to me and are acceptable as
presented, T hereby give White Oul Estates Apartments, Inc, the right to seek out any necessary
information and/or reference, including those references set forth in this Application, in

processing the Application.

Signature of Applicant

Date

3
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